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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 65117
| ‘ BALS |

IntheMatterofthe Applicaton of N MEMORANDUM OF

_ - DECISION GRANTING
: HERBERT S. KARTIGANER and MARJOR]E AREA VARIANCES
. KARTIGANER/O.C. POUGHKEEPSIE MSA, '
0.C. POUGHKEEPSIE MSA,

#96-34. -

X

WHEREAS, HERBERT S. KARTIGANER and MARJORIE XARTIGANER, 3928
Live Oak Blvd., Delaire Country Club, Delray Beach, FL 33445, and ORANGE COUNTY
POUGHKEEPSIE MSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, with an office located at 180
Washington Valley Road, Bedminister, N. J. 07921, have made application before the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a 100 ft. frontage and 142 ft. maximum building height variance for ‘
construction of a public utility communications facility with transmission tower off Dean Hill road
in an R-2 zone; and

WHEREAS a public hearing was held on the 8th day of July, 1996 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicants appeared before the Board for this proposal by Ruth B.
Rosenberg, P.C. of Nixon Hargrave Devans & Doyle L.L.P. and Anthony Stellato, P.E. from
Clough Harbour Assocs., Engineers; and

WHEREAS, there were two spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, the Application was opposed by the New York City DEP which sent a letter

of opposition to the Board; questions were raised by a representative of Mr. Ben Blumenfeld of
Mt. Airy Estates; it was opposed by an unidentified audience member; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board oprpea.lsonthedate of the
public hearing granting the apphcatxon, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
foﬂowmgﬁndmgsmthsmatterh&ememonalmedmﬁmhmmeofusprmouslymade decision
mthnsmatwr .

1 Themuceofpubhcheaﬂngwasdlﬂysanmrwdausandhxmaspr&saibedby ‘
hwandm_ﬁmml,alsoasreqmredbylaw

2. Theevxdencepr&smtedbytheApplioantsbowedthat:



. , (a) The mbject property consists of a vacant parcel of land located in the center of
other much larger parcels ofvacant land.

. (b)Thembjectpropertyhasaccesstontoﬁ'ofDeanIﬁllRoad,aTownHighway,by
meansofaneasementofmgr&ssandegressgwenbytheownersofthemtervenmgparcels

 between the subject parcel and the roadway.

(c) This apphcahon is made by NYNEX, a pubhc utihty as per the declsxon of the NYS
Court of Appeals.

. (d) The purpose of this site is to establish a communications facility for cellular use
consisting of a 160 ft. high tower and an equipment shelter which is prefabricated, all which is
smroundedbyanSﬁ chain link fence. There is no bathroom, no water and there will be no
employees. The site will be visited on a regular basis approximately twice a month for
maintenance purposes and it will be accessed over the above-referenced easement by a four-wheel
drive van.

(¢) A 12 ft. wide drivéway will be installed over the easement.

(t) The original intention of the Applicant was to apply for permission to construct a
180 ft. tower but that request has been reduced to one for 160 ft. tower.

(g) The proposed tower is 22 ft. 3 in. at the base and tapers as it descends.

(h) The tower will have displayed on it the minimum lighting required by the FAA on
account not only of its height but of its proximity to Stewart Airport.

(i) The FAA has approved construction of a tower 182 ft. high, a tower larger than
that now applied for.

() The proposed site is close to an existing Central Hudson power transmission line
and towers with the power lines coming down the hill toward and passed the site. The access to
the parcel will be over an easement 25 ft. wide.

(k) The facility located on the site will be an unmanned facility.

(l)Thetowenslocatedmawooded, remoteareaandxtwdlnotbevxsibleatall, or
minimally from most other areas of the Town of New Windsor.

(m)Althoughthereismstreetﬁomagemtheparcelthereisadequateaoc&ssfor
ana‘gencyvehicla.

(n) The utility tower originally conceived and applied for was 180 ft. The Utility has
detammedthatrtcanprowdesafeandadequatemcemthatowerofonly 160 ft. so the height
variance request is reduced to that figure. ,



(0) The utity servioe i designed to primarily benefit residential users

(p)AstudybyI»centTechnologmevaluahngthelmpact oftheﬁwlhtymm&sunng
the electro-magnetlc radiation from it shows that the radiation is approximately 1,375 times less
- than any applicable standard mcludmg the Ansi Standard and the exposure limits of OSHA, Ansi
» IEEE and NCRP. -

(q) The FCC is pre-empted local communities in dealing with the issue of electro-
magnetlc energy provxded that the emissions comply with the standards recogmzed by the FCC as
the report from Lucent Technoligies shows that it does.

(r) An written opinion was rendered to the Board by American Pi'operty Counselors
showing comparables and studying sites next to towers and away from towers and comparing the
" difference in resale value for sites in Orange and Dutchess County.

(s) The owners of the dominent parcels, the Kartiganers and Hudson Valley
Development Group, both have indicated an intention to develop the property in the future and do
not have any objection, and, in fact, support the present application.

WHEREAS, e Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
 this matter:
1. This action is an unlisted action for the purposes of SEQR review.
2. This action will have no adverse impact and a Negative Declaration shall be issued.

3. Thevanancesoughtmmbstanhaanevertheless:swmmedduewthepewhar
configuration of the Applicants’ lot.

4. There is no other fm’ble method available to applicant which can produce the benefit
sought other than the variance procedure.

5. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

6. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed for the reasons set forth in the paragraphs above.
‘ G.WbmcﬁmmEAppﬁmﬁL'iftherequmédvaﬁmc&qmgmmed,wtwdghthe
deuimmntothehealth,safetyandwelfareofthendghborhoodorcomnmnity.

7. Therequwtedvammareappropnateandmthennnumnnvammemmymd
adequatetoaﬂowtheApphcantrdlefﬁomthereqmremunsoftheZomngLocalhwanduthe



o L,;mmmmmmmofmmmmmm safetyand

- 8 mm«eﬂsofmshcewﬂlbemedbyaﬂowmgﬂngnmgofmmwedm

Now ‘Tmnmnn, m: rr

B RESOLVED thattheZomngBoardoprpealsoftbeTownofNewW‘nﬂsorGRANTa
o lOOﬁ.ﬁ'ontageand 142 ft. maximum building height variance for construction of a public utility
' wmnmmcahomfadﬁymthtanms&onwwaoﬁDeanHiﬂRoadmmR-Zmne,locatedoﬂ'
'DeanHillRoad,manR-Zzone,assoughtbytheApphcantmaccordancemthplmsﬁledwnh

theBnildmgInspectorandpresentedatthewbhcheanng o ,

BE ITFURTHER

' RESOLVED thattheSea'ewyoftheZomngBoardoprpealsoftheTownofNew ,
W'mdsortransxmtaoopyofthlsdeclswntotheTownCIerk,TownPlanmngBoatdandApphcant.

Dated Novanberzs 1996




" Date 7’%\Qb ................ ...
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR o '

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
. NEW WINDSOR ‘NEW YORK 12553

T0. @m&\xes @\a\i\ YU L;%ga.m.af..\.s.z.ﬁ...@.z&«o
()\\m\h I\L‘l&d\ m@ (;Lg;:s ................................

ALLOWED




" STATE OF NEW YORK,
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

............................................................ veos

I hereby cemfy, that the items of thls account are correct; that thc disbursements and services
chargcd therein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the
amount herein mentioned is in full serclement for all services rendered and materials furnished.
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KA ANROC. OUGHK"r*s RE" SA

,TORLEY. ,Referred by Plannlng Board for 100 ft.
[frontage and 142 ft. maxlmum‘bulldlng helght variance
for constructlon of a public utlllty communications
facility with transm1551on tower off Dean ‘Hill Road in

—an. R-2 zone.,» e

fRuth Rosenberg, Esq.. appeeied before the board for this
9proposal.r e S : SR

MS. ROSENBERG*' My name is Ruth Rosenberg and’ I’m an
attorney with the lavw firm of Nixon, Hargrave, Devans
and Doyle and I represent Orange County Poughkeep51e
"Municipal Partnership. To help your court reporter a
little bit, I’m going to give her which I have already
sent to each of you which I’d like to be part of the
record, with the explanation that in the bound version
of this green document, Exhibit E in the bound version
is the incorrect cite, I have inserted a new Exhibit E
which is the correct cite for New Windsor. This has my
address on it and my name so it should be helpful, I’d
like it to be part of the public record. Secondly,
from a business perspective, the information at the
time that I was here Mr. Krieger asked me a couple of
questions, one of which was to send him the access
.easement and the optional lease agreement which I did
and also I believe it was the chairman asked whether we
"had anything in writing, maybe it was Mr. Krieger from
our neighbor, Hudson Valley Development Group of New
Windsor supporting our application at that time I did
not, tonight I do have such a letter.

MR. TORLEY: Before you continue, is there anyone in
the audience regardlng this project who wishes to
speak?

MS. ROSENBERG: I do now have such a letter which I‘d
like to be part of the public record but I’'m going to
hand to you, hand it to you, Mr. Chairman okay. I have
previously sent a copy of this bound testimony to the
members of the. zoning board and . this is a public
hearing. I’m going to briefly go through it, not going
to take it the entire time going through everything,
but to go briefly through this. In ‘94, December ‘94,
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which is a long time ago for us, Orange County

vPoughkeepsie lelted Partnershlp which is a cellular
telephone company- entered into an option and lease

3rogreement with the Kartlganers to place a

'communlcatlons fac111ty on the corner of their property
- off of Dean Hill Road. The full site is shown on thls,
~X don't ‘know -if you- all-can-see it, maybe if you come

~;hup a-little closer. On this: ‘sketch’ which is called
g.public utlllty communlcatlons fac1llty c2, what .we" have

~ on'the: bottom ‘of ' this sketch of" the entlre site is Dean
“QH111 Road where the red beam is and then- ‘we have an
_ex1st1ng publlc hundred foot wide- publlc utlllty :
telephone company right-of-way. It goes from Dean Hill
Road up to and crossing the Central Hudson Gas and
Electric Company right-of-way and continues on. 1In
that right-of-way is an existing drive, I wouldn’t
recommend it or most vehicles, it’s in pretty bad
condition. But it is the access that has been used
since the time this hundred foot wide telephone company
right- of—way was used as a telephone line going all the
way to Albany.

MR. LANGANKE: How often do they use that road?
MS. ROSENBERG: How often did they or do they?
MR. LANGANKE: Do they?

MS. ROSENBERG: I don’t think they use it now because
the line is not a current line but the right-of-way is
still there, now we propose, we got a new easement, we
got a new easement for the entire length to our
proposed lease, we got a new easement from the
Kartiganers who own this large parcel which our
improvement is in that little corner and we got an
easement from Hudson Valley Development Group which is
the property owner of everything else until we get to
Dean Hill Road. The property line along, parallel,
perpendicular to Dean Hill Road, goes to the west of
property of Elaine P. and Frank J. Maurice and lands of
Elalne ‘Maurice so those are the two property owners but
the property line of the development company goes right
adjacent to their company. We‘re going to use the
existing road, the part of it, the hundred foot wide
right-of-way that we’re going to use is 25 feet wide
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and we're golng to use that for access and for our -
utilities. Now, ‘Hudson Valley Development Group of New
Windsor LP has plans sometime in the future to: develop
their property as res1dent1al sublelslon.» They asked
us to take this jog- for our access ‘and utilities
:,because ‘it :would othervise. 1nterfere w1th some  of the

'*rlots they hope some day to get " approved “So we said

vokay, we’ll do- that, and we submltted the access- and
.5ut111ty easement that wve '’ got ‘from: Hudson Valley ,
,*Development Group of - New Windsor to: ‘Mr.- Krleger._ The‘
ﬂfacility site-is-a ‘communications: fa01llty, “this" is ‘a
‘cellular site, also called wireless cell sate, it
consists of 160 foot high tower and equipment shelter
which is prefabricated, brought in, placed on a slab,
" the equipment which is very sensitive and expensive
equipment is already in this shelter and it gets placed
on to the slab, the whole tower and equipment shelter
gets surrounded by an eight foot high chain link fence,
which the top three strands or the last foot are barbed
wire. There’s no bathroom, there’s no water, there are
" no employees.. This site will be visited on a regular
basis, maybe twice a month for maintenance purposes and
it will be accessed by a four wheel drive van. The
access roadway will have to be or driveway will have to
be improved somewhat, it’s pretty rough right now but
will remain a gravel drive. We’re removing as few of
-the many trees around here as is absolutely possible to
remove and you can see that woods will continue to
exist all around the site. This area inside will be
gravel, the fence will be gravel, the 25 foot wide
access road will be improved by a driveway which is 12
or 15 feet.

MR. STELLATO: 1It’s 12 feet.

MS. ROSENBERG: 12 feet wide access drive, it will stop
with a turnaround which will also accommodate two
parking spaces although your zoning ordinance speaks to
parking spaces for employees on the site and there are
no employees on the site. Nevertheless, there will be
‘the equivalent of two parking spaces for. the turn
around, the tower is a freestanding tower 160 feet
tall. One of the things that we originally started out
with is a 180 foot tower so you see in the visual
resource evaluation and in the statement relative to



_athe proposed transm1551on tower and 1ndeed in the .
fphotographs that we’re going to- show you whlch are the

. v1ewshed, they are all: addre551ng 180 foot tower,,our
jpeople were able to permlt us to come down 20 feet and
_still prov1de the adequate and safe ‘service - ‘that we’re
;requlred 'to provide so that we have a tower in fact
-<that is 20 feet shorter than what we’re. 901ng to show

»':you on the visual assessment.v, '

TQ»HR. LANGANKE.‘ Just a few. questions. ,Whet‘efelthe

B dlmen51ons of the tower,.the width? =

:Hé. ROSENBERG: Tony,.do we have that?
MR. TORLEY: It’s right on the plan.
’AMR.'STELLATO: 'it's 22 feet and_3.

MS. ROSENBERG: This is Tony Stellato from Clough
"Harbour & Assocaltes, our englnner.

MR.,STELLATO: It’s right on the plan and it’/s--

MS. ROSENBERG: 22, 10 and 38 on each of the legs of
the triangle.

MR. LANGANKE: Freestanding you have no guidewires on
it? ' ' ‘ ’

MR. STELLATO: Not necessary.
MR. LANGANKE: And the same dimensions all the way up.
MR. STELLATO: No, it does taper as it goes up, yes.

MR. LANGANKE: Because of this height, does it require
any aviation warning lights, any blinking lights?

MS. ROSENBERG: FAA has a general rule of thumb that if
you have ‘a tower 200 feet and over, it will require
lights but we re near an airport and we’re going to
have to llght this tower so this tower will be 1lit with

‘a red 11ght at nlght and 1t will be a strlped palnted
tower.



' QngggkdsﬁﬂBﬁRG: o i fhiﬁk:théy afé,aiwéyS‘bn, arén';-
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MR. LANGANKE: So you are going to have one red light
on it? ' e '

MR. STELLATO: There might be one at mid height, too.

MR. LANGANKE: Blinking or always on?

.,"MR. STELLATO: No, I think, Ruth, I think it will -
© “blink. : o : :

' MS. ROSENBERG: 1It’s only on at night is what I mean to

say as opposed to being on all day because of the
proximity to Stewart Airport, anything of size even
though it’s under 200 feet requires lighting.

MR. TORLEY: This has been discussed or at least shown

"to the Stewart Airport people?

MS. ROSENBERG: It has been approved by the FAA for 182
feet high, we’re only building 160 feet high. The FAA
has jurisdiction over the approval.

MR. STELLATO: We called Stewart when we did the

.balloon test, they didn’t have any concerns over the

height we’d be flying, they told us at that time the
height wouldn’t interfere with anything they were doing
so-- :

MR. KRIEGER: You say it’s been approved by the FAA?
Did you get any kind of written approval from them or--

MS. ROSENBERG: We must have a written approval, I
don’t have it with me, but I was told that we were
approved for 182 feet, we’re only going to build 160
feet. :

MR. TORLEY: That would be useful for the record.

MS. ROSENBERG: I‘1ll try to get a copy of that for you.
Let me go on and tell you why we’re here. We’re here
because your zoning ordinance is very unusual. It
defines buildings to include towers also fences which
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is unusual but in any event because it defines
buildings specifically to include towers, we need a
variance because in this district, the height
limitation on buildings is 18 feet. The Central
‘Hudson, why don’t we get the plctures of the Central
Hudson tower.

MR. TORLEY° Questlon for the bulldlng 1nspector whlle
you’re settlnq up,-was ‘there- a regulatlon ‘somewhere. in

n':ﬁthe code of a max1mum bulldlng helght in. town’.r

;“UMR- SCHHIDT' ’ Not that I know of, it dlffers from ‘bulk

table to bulk table.
MR. TORLEY: There wasn’t an ultimate limit?
MR. SCHMIDT: Not as far as I know.

MR. TORLEY: We want to make sure you’re asking for the
proper variance.

MS. ROSENBERG: Right, that is that is rendering which
shows the existing Central Hudson power transmission
towers and power lines coming down the hill toward
Riley Road and this crosshatched tower is a perspective
of 180 foot tower, take this down about 20 feet and
.that would be what our freestanding communications
tower would look like. These towers that Central
Hudson power and light towers are we believe 60 feet
high and under your zoning ordinance, because it isn’t
a radio or television tower, theoretically it could be
Central Hudson towers could be any height whatsoever,
that is an anomaly that I am pointing out to you but
we’re talking about public utility structure. I think
it is probably fair to say that telephone poles that
you see in front of your house probably meet an 18 foot
height requirement. But anything that is a more
substantial communications or a public utility
structure is going to be higher than that. So it’s not
possible for us to build a cell site with a tower that
is 18 feet high. 1In fact, we’'re very pleased that the
people said we can go to 160 to provide safe and
adequate service so we’re asking far variance for
height. Secondly, we have the same problem the
gentleman that was here earlier mentioned, we do not
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have street frontage. The Kartiganer parcel is
landlocked in the sense that it has no street frontage.
" This is the Kartiganer parcel here and then there’s
‘another little little piece that goes back. That is a
‘different-tax number. The access to the Kartiganer
parcel that now that we indicate is an easement granted
to us by the Kartlganers and also easement granted to
us by the intervening property owners to Dean Hill _
Road. Section 280A of the Town Law which you heard
before permits the zoning board to grant a variance for
‘lots or parcels that do not front on a public street
and in particular, it deems adequate for purposes of
access for emergency vehicles, I think it’s a 15 foot
right-of-way, 15 feet, it’s quoted on page 8 of my
testimony, we have a 25 foot wide rlght of-way although
as I said, the gravel part will be 12 feet wide, very
sufficient for emergency vehicles, although this will
be unmanned facility, it’s fireproof construction. The
site is silently manned, alarmed to a constantly manned
off-site center. And it is a relatively very secure -
system. I have a whole section of this but
essentially, the development of cellular telephone
service requires a system of cell sites that radiate
and that permit access and transmission of signals over
a particular geographic area, the size of that
geographic area depends upon elevation of the ground,
.what obstructions there are, but then calls are handed
off from one cell site to the other cell site to
another cell site and the figure in my testimony shows
you how that works, also some overlapping. This
particular cell site is a cell site for capacity and
for service. We were here trying to make a phone call
with a hand held cellular phone just before the meeting
and it broke off, we lost it. So this particular cell
site will provide safe and adequate service for
cellular telephones for this particular area of New
Windsor. Now, why do we care about that? Well, the
court of appeals has determined in New York State that
‘cellular telephone is a public utility and as most of
you know, cellular telephone has caught on in a very
big way, with the public. It provides safe service for
people who are away from home, not dependent on their
land lines and indeed in emergencies, it provides quick
and adequate service for 911 telephone calls, emergency
vehicles for hospitals, for physicians, for people who
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want the security of knowing they are out stuck at :
night, they can make a phone call and get help, people
- use it for, business people use it for family purposes,
,Lthe nunber of people ‘who are acquiring cellular
ltelephones is . 1ncreas1ng exponentlally., I have one in
‘my  car whlch was a partlcular serv1ce to me a couple,
,;]ust a:little over: ‘a_year .ago: ‘'when I was, my car was_

' “totaled:and I was in:it and-I made a phone call and got
- the police’ there right:away and I got 'to a hospltal.,: '
.,fiThere s -the number ‘of ‘anecdotes:which one can: recite

' *,that shcw you* how 1mmensely useful this system is, just

. too many to begin to recite. There are a- couple" of
them in my written. testlmony. ;So,weehave‘a public
utility and we have a public utility that unlike many
public utilities does not have a paracondemnatlon so we
have to rely on being able to acquire sites from
rwilllng property owners. Nevertheless, the court of
appeals State of New York has said this is a public
utility, it is entitled to a special level of burden of
proof. Even if we’re applying for a use variance which
we’re not, we’re applying for an area variance, the
public utility is entitled told a lesser burden of
proof than a question of practical difficulties,
unnecessary hardships, we don’t have to proof that.
There is no reasonable use you can bring to the
building, to the property, and get a reasonable return.
We don’t have to respond to the self-imposed hardship
defense, we have a burden of showing we’re going to
provide to the public safe and adequate service and
that is our burden. We have provided a facility that
is the minimum height that we can provide that will
give that service, we can’t do it with an 18 foot _
tower, we can‘t do it with 100 foot tower, 160 feet is
going to have to be it. This is a good location. It
is remote, from existing residences and I’m going to
show you some photographs taken in various places
around town. You can see there’s a relatively limited
area where you’ll see the tower. It is in a wooded
area and as I said remote. 1It’s sort of an ideal
location for us because it’s at a good elevation and it
can receive signals in a representative area. Now, I'm
going to ask Tony to show you the photographs- and
people who might be interested from the audience as to
what we did, we did what was called the balloon test
and he will tell you about it.
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MR. STELLATO: If you’d like, if it is easier for you,
" members of the board can follow along, there is an
attachment to Ruth’s testimony in the blue packet here,
the photographs are all in there, the view is much
‘nicer here because it’s in color. But there’s a map in
the bound enclosure blue and whlte.; I’‘’da like to tell
‘you what: we have done before I go through 1t the )
~viewshed, and. the- purpose is qulte 51mply to delineate
" for:the. board ‘where you can and cannot see the proposed
' tower from. And in order to come in with a map that
shows that, we do two thlngs, first thing we do is we
fly weather balloons in the location of the proposed
tower at the height of the proposed tower. 1In this
case, we flew the balloons at 180 feet because that was
the original intended height of the tower. We did
however tether a balloon down at 150 feet so in the
photographs where the balloons are visible, it will
help you to make the corrections with your eye down to
160 feet. While the balloons are flying, we survey the
area of roadways and the surroundings to determine
where you can and cannot see the balloons from and
therefore where you will and will not be able to see
the tower from. We don’t stop there though. What we
do beyond that is back in the office, we take the USGS
mapping with topo on it and cross-sections through the
proposed tower location and then we plot line of site
along sections, along those sections, and we plot on
the topo and the vegetation and see if we can determine
in that manner if we can correlate that data to what we
found in the field and we put it together and come up
with a viewshed map. What I have here is an exhibit
entitled proposed communications tower, Town of New
Windsor, New York Viewshed analysis and map and photo
perspectives in the center is the viewshed map and it’s
multi-colored map and again, I said you have a blue and
white version of it in your booklets that you need a
little bit stronger pair of glasses to follow but this
basically shows areas that are in yellow, areas where
you will be able to see the tower from. Now, the tower
is shown at the center of the map, it’s a purple dot on
the colored exhibit and there’s some areas of yellow
that surround it and there’s also in some ‘outlying
areas some yellow areas where the tower will be visible
from, its important to remember when you’re looking at
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these areas, those views will be. dlstant views and many
days the ‘conditions, the color of the sky will make it
harder than on other days to see the tower. The green
areas on the map are areas where vegetatlon will block
the view of the tower and- 1t's not only in the-
summertime when the leaves are on the trees that the
vegetatlon ‘will block the v1ew ofrthe tower ‘but -also
“.again- because as’ you get a‘ dlstance from: the: proposed

"~ -tower; the. existence of the’ trunks. of the- ‘trestle

5actua11y ‘impede the view of ‘the. tower. So it is- not
,only the: follage that we're countlng ‘on to block the
view and" finally the brown ‘areas ‘or. the ‘tan:areas are
areas where you will not see the tower because of
terrain because of the topo hills that will be blocking
the view. We have a series of photographs and I’d like
to go through them quickly one by one.  Photograph
number one is from Knox Headquarters State Historic
Site and we included this photo because it was a
significant site, it’s important to note that the tower
will not be visible from this location.

. MR. LANGANKE: Where is that on the map?

MR. STELLATO: On the map the photographs are keyed
with numbers and I have the pointer on photograph
number one on the map now and you can see the tower and
.you can see it’s quite a distance away. The mapping is
at the scale of one inch equals 2,000 feet and we’re a
good eight inches away. Photograph number 2 and 1’11
‘point to the location of photograph number 2, it’s the
closest photograph that we have to the tower, it’s from
Riley Road looking west toward the tower and it’s also
the same view that Ruth showed you that the perspective
of, it’s actually that photograph right there. You’ll
see the tower from this location, the balloon at the
top again is 180 feet also 150 so 160 will be somewhere
in there. Photograph number 3 is from Route 300
looking southwest, the tower at 180 feet appears just
over the clearing, that right-of-way at 160 will be
slightly below that, you can see there’s many existing
towers in this view and the addition of our tower won't
be out of character there. Photograph number 4 and I’m
pointing to the location on the viewshed map is from
the entry gate at the Cantonment site, this is looking
southwest toward the tower and at 180 feet again,
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f;ydﬁ¢11 see:the top 40 feet or so0 of the tower at 160
you’ll see even less. I don’t know if you can make out
the- bottom balloon there so I thlnk we'll just be
~peek1ng up above the trees there. :

HS. ROSENERG" Excuse me, am I correct that ‘the top of

*that 1t is.

TELLATO.,'ILbelleve that 1s about rlght.ﬁ»;

AfHS AROSENBERG.n?So ‘we're talklng about the top of the

tower at a great distance.. So if you look hard for it,
'you'll find it, just if you look, you’ll see Central"
_towers as well, I’m not talking about a huge imposing
water tower. ' :

MR. TORLEY: How big are the balloone?

MR. STELLATO.- Three to four feet dependlng on how much
hellum they had in them.

MS. ROSENBERG: So we’re talking maybe 2 feet wide at
the top.

MR. STELLATO: Against the gray 3ky, you have to work
to see it as well. '

MR. LANGANKE: The tower is going to be 6 foot wide at
the top?

MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.
MR. STELLATO: Yeah, it will taper from bottom to top.

MR. STELLATO: Again, this is really at this location
photograph number 4 from the parking lot of the
Cantonment site is really the only location that you
can see it from there. Photograph number 5 pointing to
on the map is a little further in from the monument at
the same site and again, the tower is not visible in
that location. I'll put these over the top and put
this down below.

MS. ROSENBERG: Why don’t I hold it so you can point

frﬁthe tower is less than 6. feet w1de7'_Hy recollection is
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out the site?

MR. STELLATO.‘ Photograph number 6 is agaln in the same
general area,rlt's at the v151tor s center and the

. tower is not. v1slb1e from thls locatlon either. .
'Photograph- number 7 location on the map, and this is
f;'from the Last Encampnent of the COntlnental Army

g s outhwest .and“ agaln not v151ble from this

glocation elther. Photoqraph number ‘8:is ‘from: SOuthgate
7 fVlllage apartments and - the: locatlonzl’m p01nt1ng ‘to.

- .‘right-‘here near the: ‘center ‘of the viewshed map, the
ejiproposed .tower at 180" feet-is- v151b1e again’it’s: about
40 feet . at the towers poklng up above those trees at
160 feet" you’ll see about half as much tower exposed.

Again, _1t's a-distant view. Photograph number 9 is

from St. Joseph's ‘Elementary School, the location of
the school 'is on the map just to the east of Southgate
Village Apartment, the tower is not visible from that

location. Photograph number 10 is from Vails Gate.

MR. REIS: Excuse me,'Tbny, can’t see, where was Vails
Gate on the map?

MR. STELLATO: Right there, it’s hard to hold this
thing steady.

MR. REIS: What would you say the distance is from that
point to the site?

MR. STELLATO: If you can give me a second, I can
compute it, it’s about 36 inches so a little over a
mile. Now, this is interesting because we did the
balloon test at 180 feet and you can see just the top
of the tower over those trees and when we reduced the
height of the tower to 160 feet, I believe you won’t be
able to see it from that location. Photograph number
11 is the northeast corner of the limits of our study,
this is from community park off Route 69 looking
southwest, we’re outside of the viewshed here, it won’t
be visible. Photograph number 12 is from the parking
lot of this building, it’s looking south toward the
tower and you can see again just the top of the tower

~and I don’t believe you can see the balloon tethered at

150 feet, it’s, well the 180 is the top, there’s a
balloon at 150 as well, I don(t believe you can see
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Vthat balloon in the. photograph, it's hard'ﬁo tell. I

think that: -you mlght just see the tip of the tower in
that view and it’s such a distant view, you really have

‘a hard time plcklng it up.

fﬁs; ROSENBERG' You can barely see the 180 foot.

"JHR ”STELLATO. nght then the last photograph we - have
ﬁlsﬁphotograph number 13- polnt to the: locatlon here,
‘glphotograph ‘number 13 ‘is: from Mt. Airy Road 1ook1ng
;?}east .again’ along the power 1ines, there's power ‘lines
“Call” through that view, you can . see the top of :180 feet,

I’'m pointing to the photograph now and 160 will be just
a ‘little lower right about there. The viewshed map
really gives a more comprehensive view of the
significance of this really the areas from which you’ll
be able to see this thing are not that great. There’s
not a lot of area in town that you will have a view of
the tower and many of the areas such as this one this
is the largest visible area, it’s a distance from the
tower that those views will be distant and it will be
hard to pick out the tower from other encroachment from
power lines and other such encroachments to the sky
line.

MS. ROSENBERG: Thank you, Tony. Your zoning ordinance

.has a burden of proof for variances and it combines

both burden of proof or area variances and use
variances. Let me try to briefly address that even
though as I explained before our burden is above you as
a public utility, it’s not the same burden as it would
be if we were just coming in here as private property
owner applying for a use variance which we’re not. The
first criteria is that there are physical conditions
such as in the case of an exceptionally irregular
narrow shallow or steep lot, applying to the lands or
building for which the variance is sought which
conditions are peculiar to such land or building and
not have not resulted from any act of the applicant or
prior owner. This is kind of enfolds the self-imposed
hardship notion but what we have here is a request for
a variance because of an absolute lack of street
frontage. Now if we were not a public utility. We
were Kartiganer, we’d still have a right of easement of
some public right-of-way but that is a different issue
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‘as’ to we'd st111 have to come in’ and- ‘get . a varlance for
lack of street frontage. We are, -however, a’ publlc
utlllty and we’re a non-re31dent1al user, we’re not
going to have _people 11v1ng in there so that the 280A
‘standards of the Town- Law whlch make 1t clear that
adequate access for emergency vehlcles ‘is the ‘minimum
jcriterla that we're expected to: meet we .do in fact

520 foot wlde access.

Hj;easement._ There's no: street frontage and there just is
_,,fno way: we- can get around that w1th the Kartiganer
'7property._ However,_the elevatlon, ‘the locatlon

‘1mmed1ate1y adjacent to the Central- Hudson Power -
Company ‘is an ideal remote location to put 1n a- publlc
‘utility use so we think that outwelghs the questlon of
street frontage cause you won’t really put it right on
Dean Hill Road, if it could be back where it is so we
needra-complete variance. I cited in my testimony a
couple of cases where an easement for access will meet
the requirements of Town Law 280A and that is what we
"have an access for, easement for our utilities. The
second standard has to do with the strict application
of the revisions of this local law would deprive the
applicant of reasonable use of land or building and the
granting of the variance is necessary for the use of
the land or building and the variance granted by the
board is the only variance that will accomplish this
purpose. This is the standard that says for a use

" variance, I’'m not able to get a reasonable use of my
land, I’m being deprived of the use of my land. So I
need a variance. We’re not coming here to say this.

We do not own the land, we’re not saying it cannot be
developed for residential purposes. Mr. Kartiganer may
in the long run want to do that. We’re coming in as a
public utility, needing to provide safe and adequate
service, telephone service, wireless service to this
area and this is an ideal site for that. The court of
appeals says there is a different standard that applies
to us and I have said that and I think we meet that
standard. This is a reasonable variance of height
because we need the height to provide the service to
the geographic area the cell is intended to serve and
to provide safe and adequate service which is our
standard required by the FCC. The third standard is
that the granting of the variance under such conditions
that the board may deem necessary or desirable to apply
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thereto w111 be ‘in harmony w1th the general purpose and
‘intent of this local law, will not represent ‘a radical
departure, will not be 1njurlous “to the nelghborhood
will not change the character thereof and will not be
detrlmental to. public welfare.— In’ this connectlon, the
_zoning ordlnance of the town of New. ‘Windsor, .
1nd1viduals:that you. nay put in-a- public utility .
faclllty ‘in” this district- W1th‘5w5pécialﬁ§éfﬁlt ffSﬁﬁ'
the planninghbcard., ‘The: plannlng board -has: decllned to
.eduest and . appllcatlon ‘for: spec1a1 permlt '
: funtil” we get ‘our: varlance ‘for - street
frontage ‘and’I.can‘understand that so:the zoning.
'ordlnance contemplates publlc utlllty f30111tles 1n
this residential district. And indeed, ‘also a natural
conflict between public utillty ‘land users on a zoning
land use de51gn. When traditionally designed zoning
ordlnance to provide residential districts,
agricultural district, industrial district but publlc
utilities have to be located where they serve the
community so you can’t have a power line ‘in an

- industrial district to serve the residential district
because you have to bring utilities to the community
that is being served so there's often a conflict
between the citing of public utilities and other
traditional land use requirements. There’s one such
case we‘re in a residential district but the zoning
ordinance does contemplate that a public utility use
‘with a special permit in this district. Now, so that
response is in harmony with the general purpose of this
local law. Will it be injurious to the neighborhood?
There are two ways in which one can raise a guess
whether it would be injurious to the neighborhood, will
it cause physical harm is one issue and that is an
issue that has recently finally been put to bed by the
Telecommunications Law of 1996. We also have a revised
report for New Windsor which I gave you today, which is
a study by the Lucent Technologies that evaluates the
impact of our facility and measures the electromagnetic
radiation from it and concludes my recollection is that
sonme somethlng like 1,454 times less than any
appllcable standard 1nclud1ng the ANSI standard, here
it is rlght here, excuse me, 1 375 " not too bad, times
below the exposure limits of" OSHA ANSI TEEE, NCRP and
limits of all- states that regulate exposure,'all the
measurements ‘and all the. techn1cal data are in here. I
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have complled as well a fact sheet communlcation from
the FCC, it is Exhibit G in my written testlmony, tells

'~ you all about the telecommunicatlons Act of 1996 -:and in

partlcular it descrlbes ‘the fact ‘that. the 'FCC now

preempts local communltles from deallng with the issue
of electro magnetlc energy - prov1ded that the em1351ons
-'comply with the standards that the - FCC recognlzes and

-~ ‘this report- from Lucent - Technologles ‘so ‘concludes s0~

f;thatﬁlsfnot a viable issue: any: longer.w ‘In fact, it’s
o *h*below any. standard that it'is a: thousand txmes

f-fzero'as'I had used: in- the ‘past” to descrlbe 1t.; Now, ]
the . other: poss1b1e way - ‘in:which a tower communlcatlons

fac111ty ‘could affect the property or change ‘the
character of the nelghborhood would be if it affected
property values. And that is also. 1egltimate concern
of people what’s this going to do to my property
values. Now, we have prepared a statement of opinion
relative to proposed transmission tower which was
provided to members of the town of the zoning board
prepared by American Property Counselors for this
particular site. What they do is, -what they do when
'you buy a house and you apply for a mortgage, the
mortgage company sends out an appraiser and they do
comparables, what’s this house worth compared to other
houses of similar size and so forth in the
neighborhood, what’s the value of it. And what they
did was a similar study they took sites next to towers
‘and they took sites away from towers and they compared
what was the difference in resale value and they took
sites in Orange County and Dutchess County and sites
that were built with residential improvements after the
towers were there, sites that were built residential
improvements before the towers were there and look at
the fact, the objective data, the resale values,
there’s absolutely no evidence that there’s an adverse
impact on development or on resale. Now, the most
striking example is the one that they use often and I
can see why, and that is the one Timberline in Alpine,
New Jersey, maybe a real shocker to you, if you have
seen it, it’s a very dramatic example, this is a 19,
this is 416 foot high tower with a broad base built in
1937, visible from Tappanzee Bridge and at most of the
properties in this Timberline development you can see
from these photographs these houses go from 1 million
to 4 million and yo :
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>u can see “that- hlg hulklng tower that was there before
they built it, this is the most dramatic example of the
‘failure to affect propertles.r

,HR 'KANE: ‘I grew up 1n the town of Plne which is rlght
next to Alpine and ‘that is one of the most expensive
”areas to’ 11ve in, Bergen cOunty, it’s a very beautiful

~‘area and. you can't miss that tower at all.

S M8 ,ROSENBERG.@ Other thlng I'11 c1te from my own’ _

f!experlence I llve about two- blocks from a very 1arge

‘”transm1551on ‘line in Maryland: ‘and it's a hundred foot
wide transm1351on line and. they are bulldlng 400, 600,
$700,000 ‘houses up. to the very edge of that :
transmission line and they are going like hotcakes. It
is simply the fact of life nowadays that it does not
discourage development. The owners, the Kartiganers
who are certainly going to hope some day to develop
this do not believe that it will discourage
development. Hudson Valley Development Group that has
acquired this property, that rather "'large property that
goes down to Dean Hill does not believe it will
discourage development. I submitted to you and for the
record a letter from them saying that they support our
application. -So those are the ways in which it could
be injurious to the community. We believe we have
established that it is not injurious to the community
and we believe we have established the need for this
‘public utility facility so we ask you please to
determine that this is an unlisted action, to issue a
neg deck and to grant our application for variance for
street frontage and for height, thank you.

MR. TORLEY: Before we continue, we have one of our
"letters faxed to us from the DEP directed to Mr. Nugent
the chairman, this is in response to the application by
Herbert and Marjorie Kartiganer for zoning variances in
connection with the construction of public utility
communications tower which is taller than the maximum
allowable height and with less than the required road
frontage on Dean Hill Road. Be advised the department
opposes the grating of variances which allow
non-conformance with existing town regulations. This
department is especially concerned in the absence of
specific plans egress and ingress to the tower and the



,'unmanned operatlons bulldlng whlch w111 be on the

t.property dlrectly adjoxnlng 01ty ‘owned Catsklll
faqueduct property. If your: records indicate valld
‘access over lands not" owned by the- Clty of New York,
rplease prov1de veriflcatlon at your earllest '
“convenlence. o

”‘:xs ROSENBERG'f That lette fsﬁys opposed to ‘the zonlng -

ard granting the variances’ 7;~

 MR. TORLEY. They oppose everythlng we have, not to -
receive a ‘letter from then, this arrived this
1afternoon. : a o

MS. BARNHART: Also for the record, I have an affidavit
of mailing which states that that on June 26, 1996, I
sent out 15 addressed envelopes with the attached

notice -of publlc hearing to the adjacent property
owners.

'MR.’REIS:V Is Maurice on that list?
MS. BARNHART: Yes.
MR. REIS: Thank you.

MR. TORLEY: There being no one, again, do either of
you in the audience wish to speak? Give us your name.

MRS. CONKLIN: I represent Mr. Blumenfeld from Mt. Airy
Estates and they are contemplating putting 400 homes up
near Bethlehem Road and they are gOLng to see that
tower aren’t they from there?

MS. ROSENBERG: I don’t know.

MR. STELLATO: Can you point out where it is?

MRS. CONKLIN: I don’t know where it is but I wouldn’t
‘know it on the map but you showed me places like Knox
Headquarters. : : :

'MS. ROSENBERG: Let’s see if you I can help you.

MRS. CONKLIN: It is on Mt. Airy Road and Bethlehem.
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3fns ,ROSENBERG.’ You'll ‘see 1t from thls area, yoﬁfll

’";not see 1t from here along Ht Airy.,tf,~

'i;;xs

;fos..

CONKLIN._ What about Bethlehem Road there s 400 A“

: You»won't.see?ititie;,

iROSENBERG' Here s Bethlehem.i“

. HRS. CONKLIN.~ Ht Alry Road 1s when you go around llke
' . as you’re going to--

HR.eTQRLEY: Isn’‘t the development supposed to be south
" of that? RN o T |

'MR. REIS: That is right.

MRS. CONKLIN: It’s iikefjouffe going up near Fayo’s,
all that 1land. . : s

‘Ms. BARHHA?T: I have a ooponf'thejtax map which shows
' Mt.rAiry Road, if that will be helpful? )

'MRS. CONKLIN: I don’t know much about it.
MR. TORLEY: Doesn’t look like it will be visible.

MRS. CO&KLIN: He was kind of concerned because he has
400 hones. ' . : '

MR. STELLATO: Here’s the lake, here’s Mt. Airy'Road
right here and this should be Bethlehem, you won’t see
it until you get into Vails Gate and again that is

"~ quite a ways away. :

MRS. CONKLIN: Vails Gate is nowhere near Bethlehem
Road. ' '

MR. TORLEY: That is what I mean, you’re a ways.

MR. STELLATO: That is what I am saying.
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HR. TORLEY., Ma’ am, my recollection the properties that
you are - referrlng to are probably well down in that, in
the dark green wlth the gray area whlch is ‘not visible.

HRS. CONKLIN. What about a health hazard’ I hear
“there was a health as hard they have articles 1n New o

- ;York Clty .

ubcf She Just gave testlmony-

“‘ahﬁé:7éaﬁiiiﬁ.e I'm just making my comments, i was told

to make 1t by ny boss, I'm making it.

HR. TORLEY° ‘There was concern about the ‘hand held that
turned out not to be the case for the person using the
phone. :

MRS. CONKLIN: Those are the only questions I have to

-‘ask.

UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: The only thing I see
here is that that property adjoins the Thruway, I
believe, correct?

MR. TORLEY: It’s not adjoining the Thruway, it’s the

.other side of Riley Road.

UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: But it’s right there.

MS. ROSENBERG: 1It’s intended to serve the Thruway.

UNIDENTIFIED AUDIENCE MEMBER: I’m curious what the
state thinks.

MS. ROSENBERG: Well, the state leases its land for
telecommunications facility.

UNIDENTIFIED'AUoIENCE MEMBER: I think you should be
looking at an environmental impact statement.

MS. ROSENBERG: I don’t see any nece551ty for it, I‘m

asking you to conclude that.

MS. ROSENBERG: [We have a short, you have other short
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. HR. REls-f'Ahdy, the lease that was prov1ded to the
'ﬂ,board from. Hudson valley Development Group, it’s all

'i,spelled out7'_‘

MR

ul~:HR.dKRIEGER'< The lease, I rev1ewed it and yes, seens
dequate description and: they ‘do“in’ fact have jfw”“?“
ernlssion that they say they have. ‘- S

TORLEY.“ I'm holding a: short form SEQRAwfor’}f'ﬁ

;7ﬁunllsted action, only : flrst yield to our attorney'for a

Esecond, is ‘that the type of actlon, type of :
'constructlon that ‘falls under the unlisted category’

MR. KRIEGER'{ I belleve 1t is . ‘and my recommendatlon to
the board will be that: it be cla551f1ed as-an unllsted
action as you may recall, there. are three _possible,

take that back, four. possible cla551f1catlons, Type I,

s’rType 1I, unlisted and the fourth one, yes, exempt, for

the exempt and Type I and Type II it lists in the
statute what that is, those categorles cover, and this-
'appllcatlon does not appear to fit .in my review of the
statute does not appear to fit within any of those
three- therefore it’s an unlisted action.

MR. TORLEY: rAnd does not my recollection»
‘Telecommunications Act of ’96 also places these in the
least level for SEQRA?

MS. ROSENBERG: Well, the SEQRA Act is a New York State
piece of legislation and Telecommunlcatlons Act does
not address state by state laws.

MR. TORLEY: As far as EPA,,I think cross references.
MS. ROSENBERG. The environmental issues that have to
‘do with health effects have been specifically addressed
in Telecommunications Act as I explained to you before
the levels that we’re talklng about, FCC preempts that
being an 1ssue, it’s not an issue in this case.

'MR. TORLEY: Do we need to-readfthis’intO'the record?

MR. KRIEGER: No, just accept it.



. appllcatlon does.

'faspects of thls9 T

MR. TORLEY: I think we~bet£er do this, accept as

jfiled3

ﬂﬁk;;KRIEGER; It doesn't requlre a motlon because it’s

part of the appllcation, no more than any part of the

TORLEY-- Do you have questlons regarding the SEQRA

\’HR' LANGANKE'ﬂ How 1ong is" the lease for that you haVe'

on - the property7

MS. ROSENBERG: I think it’s five years, three, five
Year options and one year renewal after that unless one
party termlnates the lease.

MR. LANGANKE: Can the variance include a time element
so long as the lease is in effect, the variance is in
effect? :

MR. TORLEY: As long as they have access by right of
way.

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, so as long as they have access the

lease option that they have can be renewed so you
‘wouldn’t want to put an absolute time limit here

because they renew the option, they would be precluded
by the absolute time limit. You can make it a
condition that so long as they have access and the
access is no less than is presently available. Does
this answer your question?

MR. LANGANKE: Yes, it does, thank you.

MR. KRIEGER: If I may talk briefly about the SEQRA
process. It is necessary to first, necessary that this
be done by vote that the board declare if it is its
intent that it declare ‘itself an unlisted action or
identify it otherwise as to its classification. And
then once that is done, the board votes on whether or
not the issue of negatlve dec or a p051t1ve dec. Just
by way of review, let me say. thls, a negative dec which
would end the SEQRA process if it were adopted, is a



Jﬁly'B;,1996. - - S o 62
“declaratlon by the board that the pro;ect has no
env1ronmenta11y 51gn1ficant 1mpact A p051t1ve
declaration is an 1nd1cat1on that it may- have -
environmental 51gn1f1cance and ‘in order to adopt a ,
positive declaratlon,'lt would be necessary to state on*
the record the areas where it may have, area or areas
"where it may have an environmental effect. It can’t
just save maybe it will somehow and vote for a positive
 declaration. There has to be some reason for doing
that. Once a p051t1ve, if a p051t1ve ‘declaration is
adopted “then you can proceed to ask the appllcant to
provide or demand - that the applicant provide an
env1ronmental impact statement. As I say, if the
negative declaration is adopted, then that ends the
SEQRA process. I know that those are things you’‘re
aware of just by way of ‘review.

MR. LANGANKE: Does anybody have any thoughts on why
this would requlre a p051t1ve declarat10n° Any
spec1flc?

MR. KANE: No, I think the only thing that would be
brought up to question would be the RFF and that is
covered, I can’t see anythlng else that basically
brings it up as an environmental issue.

MR. LANGANKE: I can’t either.

MR. TORLEY-"I'm looking at the page two of this:
appendix C form, Section C lists 7 criteria about what
they can do and 1’11 pass this around to you gentlemen
but I myself can see vegetatlon, fowl, fish or wildlife
species on it, don’t see any partlcular problem with
that but I’11 pass it around to see for yourself.

MR. LANGANKE: i_think.Ve have already been exposed to
this. e o - ' '
HR.“KRIEGER:"YOQ haVe'seen that’liétibéfore.

MR. TORLEY: . 111 confess ‘I.did’ not remember every one
‘of those. While that is- q01ng ‘around, a couple’ of
other questions regardlng the v1s1b111ty., My
recollection was that you- stated that during: the

w1ntertine,ono leaves, the v151b1L1ty will notkbe, Qrayf~ o
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méfééf&iil’ﬁat be greatly affected because of the trunks
of trees will prov1de sufficient coverage’

'MR. STELLATO; That is correct. .

'MS. ROSENBERG: I think you can’t, it may be slightly
"more visible but it’s still going to be in a bunch of,
especially from a'dlstance,'a bunch of vertical tree
,trunks and’ pover llnes and so .forth so 1t is not going
i?to stand out 11ke a water tower. :

‘HR TORLEY'- You: sald that due to safety requlrements
‘which you in fact may be 901ng above’ thé minimum
 requirements for safety of-air travel that this will
" will be sort of candy strlped palnted tower’ '

MR. STELLATO: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: With a red light, at least one red light?
MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: Any idea how bright the light is?

MR. STELLATO: I don’t know how to explain it other
than-- :

:MS5. ROSENBERG: You have seen them around on top of
buildings.

MR. STELLATO: There’s a FAA standard, it will not vary
from this. . - ' :

MR. TORLEY: So this would be, and thle to glve us a
comparison of the only tower around here is the one
over on Sarah Wells Trail?

, HS. 'ROSENBERG: There s also one that we . have on Valley
View Drive in Newburgh Jitr’s almost identical, I think
it’s about the same size and 1t's palnted.

MR. TORLEY: The structure you re referrlng to you feel
would be less, at least smaller phy51ca11y and less
obtru51ve, you- think than the one over in Hanptonburg
on Sarah Wells Trail that is a 4 leggedvtower, it’s a
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tall 4 legged tower so this would be a trlpod smaller
dimensions. '

“MR. STELLATO: Yes, if you are famlllar with the one in
Newburgh, it’s much’ more similar to that facility
almost identical.

nR; REIS: What was the address for that?

MR, STELLATO., Valley View. Road in" Newburgh;:' you you

* :where - Orange Lake 'is and if’ ‘you go -up Lake Shore Drive

to Union- Avenue, Lake Shore Drive and .Union: Avenue
Spllt off, you take a right and just before you get to
the Thruway, Union Avenue goes across the:Thruway
there, just before you get to the Thruway overpass
there’s a right-hand turn, it’s Valley View Road and if
you go down that street, it’s about a quarter of a mile
you can see it on the right as it pokes up over the
trees and you can get rlght back and look at lt.

MS. ROSENBERG: I asked Tony to take some polar01ds of
that particular one, it is painted and depending on the
weather doesn’t show up as painted and those were taken
relatively close.

MR. LANGANKE: I know that utility companies spend a
lot of money on trying to design polls that blend in
‘'with the environment. Do you give any consideration to
this on your towers at all? For instance, the color of
the metal, color of the tower, do you try, do you have
any resources applied to this?

MS. ROSENBERG: This tower is going to have to be
painted by the FAA so we’re not going to be able to,
it’s intended that for aviation purposes it be visible
SO we're not go;ng to be able to disguise it. '

MR. KANE: Mlght ‘be different than normal because of
the airport and the visibility.

MS.,ROSENBERG: ‘The good thing is that it is next to a
power line right-of-way, you'have‘got’the utility use
-right there now and it is not, and it’s not smack on
Dean Hill Road, not on Mt. Airy Road, it’s got limited
visibility in times of the development.,
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MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, have you had a chance to look
. at this? 1I’11 accept a motion regarding whether or not
‘this action should be considered unlisted action.
MR. KANE: In other words, we’re approving this as an
runllsted actlon, that is the first step in the SEQRA
—process.~ o -
 fHR KRIEGER' “To déclaférit an7nn1istedi§bti6n.
",_HR. KANE': So‘ﬁoye&g
"HR,‘REIS:'fSécond‘it,' -

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS = AYE
MR. KANE  AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. TORLEY a ~ AYE

MR. TORLEY: The next step is do we feel that this
meets criteria for negative declaration?

MR. KANE: Yes.
MR. TORLEY: 1711 accept a motion.
MR. REIS: So moved.

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS  AYE
MR. KANE : AYE
MR. LANGANKE "~ AYE -

MR. TORLEY "AYE

MR.. KANE: At this point, Mr. Chalrman honestly I feel
that I‘d like to, I got this, I guess it was Wednesday -
"and I’'d like to- look over the materlal ‘a little bit
longer. I don’t think that is an_ unreasonable request,

. can wve table,th1s untll .our next meeting because also
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more information I’d just like to read on this fight
‘now. I’'m pretty sure I’d like to but I don't know how
the other members feel.

‘MR. TORLEY: We may have a problem with the time llmlts
versus the SEQRA process. 4

MR. KRIEGER- You don’t have any time llmlts as far as
the SEQRA process anymore{

ZHR. KANE. According to the new federal guldellnes w1th

7v3the ‘scope. of this that we have enough tlme to look at
it and we’re getting this. just before the holiday and

being away, I had the last two days to really go
through it, I’d like to really read it. I didn’t think
you have a very negative public impact here, nobody.
seems to care but I’d feel a lot better being able to
finish going through this material before I voted.

MR. TORLEY: The only reflection on that is we
generally have one meeting in July and the next meeting
we scheduled for August.

MS. BARNHART: August.

"MR. KANE: 1Is that the case now we don’t have anything
coming up. ,

MR. LANGANKE: I have to admit I felt a lot like you
did prior to coming to the meeting but I think an
excellent presentation was made and I think all the
questions were answered that I had so ‘I think I can
vote with confidence tonight.

MR. KRIEGER: Mr. Chairman, I do have a question. 1In
the event of an eminent domain application, I know that
you have set forth what the FAA says and so forth, but
in the event that there is such an appllcatlon, what’s
the position of the. appllcant with respect to

- defending, are they golng to look to defend - ‘it or 1look
to the town? - .

MS. ROSENBERG: I‘m sorry, I don’t understand what
~you’re asking. ' ' o ' ‘
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MR. KRIEGER: Well, the court of appeals has held that
an owner need not prove it was reasonable to show a
loss of value in an eminent domain. proceedlng, if such
a proceedlng is brought then my question is an
applicant or some part, NYNEX, some part of it, are
they prepared to defend in the event of such and
eminent domain proceeding or are they g01ng to look to
the town to do it?

_ZHS._ROSENBERG°% Let me thlnk if I understand 1f
‘somebody condemns what?

MR. KRIEGER: If someone argues thafiﬁhe value of their
property has been reduced by the existence.

MS. ROSENBERG: We’re not in a condemnation proceeding
and nobody’s condemned anything. This is simply a
zoning relief for a height variance, we don’t have the
power of eminent domain so this is never going to come
up and in terms of perception that was an unusual case
where the issue was what was the valve of the property
before and after. With the new Telecommunications Act
of 1996, the health affects issue is gone, it really is
gone, it’s preempted by federal legislation.

MR. KANE: Was that the base of that discussion?

:MS. ROSENBERG: Yes, we’'’re worried about what this, the
health affects, people are worried about living near
power lines, that whole issue and therefore, it’s going
to affect my resale value. Well, I think we have
provided you with evidence that it doesn’t have any
adverse impact.

MR. KRIEGER: Even if that evidence is sufficient,
arguendo as we. say to satisfy this board, or satisfy
the town, or to satisfy any person whom you ‘deem to be
reasonable, in the event that an appllcatlon is going
to be made by person’s whom you may not consider
reasonable, what would be the position of the--

MS. ROSENBERG., Are you suggestlng someone s g01ng to
bring a clalm of inverse condemnatlon°

MR. KRIEGER: Yes.
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MS. ROSENBERG: Sure, well, we will defend that,
absolutely. S ' . :

MR. KRIEGER: Okay, Qeli, in terms of help you’re going

to'looking‘to the--

-,MR. TORLEY: - Who is g01ng to pay’

'MR. KRIEGER° t"---i:o the town.t

111MS ROSENBERG' I gather that 1s hls questlon,'we would
] fpay.»-Flrst of all the town hasn’t taken any action
" ‘but an inverse. condemnation actlon can" only be brought

when the town’s done something by way of taking
property that affects somebody else’s property or I

- don’t, well, in any event, the short answer to your
}questlon is surely we would pay for the:defense

assuming that we could participate in the defense.

MR. KRIEGER: Okay,'that is the answver.

'MR. TORLEY: That is the answer.

MR. REIS: I have got a question. This jog in the
existing right-of-way, where you are taking it off to
the left, can you, is there a basis for that?

MS. ROSENBERG: ' The developer requested, he had a

version of a proposed subdivision plan that he might,
may want to develop in the future. The way the road
goes in right now, it would go right through the lot so
it has to take a jog.

MR. REIS: Does that eiimlnate the existing
right-of-way and’ change the whole layout of the
right- of-way’ : .

MS. ROSENBERG' No, because there’s Stlll a’ hundred 7
foot wide right- of-way but it gets access, does not go
in that rlght-of-way, he'd still have to -deal with the

A telephone company hundred foot w1de rlght of-way.

1MR REIS' ny questlon is. you're creatlng another
A rlght of-way that they are allow1nq you to do.
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MS. ROSENBERG: We’re taking the existing road which is
a hundred foot right-of-way but taking a slight jog
vover a portlon of that to accommodate the property
owner and going to the ex1st1ng driveway in the

- right-of-way.

" MR. REIS?' The exlstlng rlght-of-way stay in 1ts
exlstlng space? o _

MS. ROSENBERG-',As‘it'is now, yes, it’s a hundred foot

wide. A : - : . : g .

_Hk. TORLEY: 1It’s somebody else’s right-of-way.

MR' REIS: So you will have basically there s going to
be two rlght-of-ways° :

MS. ROSENBERG: 1In theory, yes, but the other one is
not being used right now.

MR. TORLEY: Could be.
MS. ROSENBERG: Yeah.

MR. KRIEGER: Existing right-of-way stays no matter
what they do, they have that in their pocket so to
‘'speak. The additional ‘jog would be an exception to or
addition ‘to if you will.

MR. REIS: Well, the reason for Hudson Valley giving it
is obviously to develop to be able to develop the land
to the west of that jog.

MS. ROSENBERG. nght in the future they are g01ng to
- have to deal with coming in and asklng the telephone
company to release that portlon ‘it doesn’t
automatically do that. =

MR.'kEIs:; So they’ll have to go through that
procedure? ' ' : " - )

. MR. KRIEGER: Yes.

_ _MR: TORLEY: Not the appiicaﬁt,,the owner.
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‘MR. KRIEGER:,'At that futufe»time;»yes.i'

ﬁR. REIS' For the record I have fonnd that contrary
to what you presented here,,I don‘’t have an- argument
but I have found that towers- do effect negatlvely on

.s values or they. are perceived to affect negatively on
-values, being that the" nelghbors I have given you thls,

_ n_okay, inc the form of a lease and Kartlganer g1v1ng ‘you
- ~the- lease to the prOperty, ‘I don't have a: problem wlth,.r‘
»it.-,, L - - :

‘f’fnﬁztmaaiﬁy= T don’t think it's a: problem.f%

 MR. kANE: I’m klnd of stunned that nobody s here.r:u

- MS. BARNHART. The people that are here do ‘not want to
sign. - , : : - :

MR. KANE: I w1thdraw my request on that, if you would
accept a motion.

" MR. TbRLEY. ‘Yes prov1d1ng our attorney is’ satlsfled
wlth the record.

MR. KRIEGER: VYes.

“MR. TORLEY: I’1l entertain'a notion.

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the appllcatlon of
Kartiganer and Orange County Poughkeepsie for the
requested variances for the public- utlllty ’

communications tower.

- MR. LANGANKE:_‘Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS - " AYE
MR. KANE ' -~ AYE
MR. LANGANKE - AYE

MR. TORLEY : : AYE .

MS. ROSENBERG: Thank you, gentlemen, we still'go to
--the plannlng board. : ST S ,
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MR. REIS: Move that we adjourn.

"MR.
. MR.
. MR

ROLL CALL

REIS
KANE =

LANGANKE =
TORLEY -

VKR.kaNE; Second it.

AYE"

-AYE - .

AYE

' AYE

' Regpectfully Submitted By:
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New Windsor, N.Y. 142553
 Re: Zoning Board of Appeals
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Tlus is in response to an apphcatlon by Herben and Ma.l]one Kartmganer/MSA

. Limited Pmtnerslup for zoning variances in connection with the construction of a public

lltlllty communications tower which is taller than the maximum allowable height and with

L less than the required road frontage on Dean Hill Road

A Be advised this Department opposes the grantmg of variances which allow non-

o i _cooformance with existing Town zoning regulatxons This Department is especially

concerned, in the absence of specific plans, with egress and ingress to the tower and the
unmanned operations bmldmg which will be on property directly adjoining City-owned

Catskill Aqueduct propeﬂy located to the east of tax lot 17.

If your records mdlcate vahd access over lands not owned by the City of New

* York, please provide venﬁcauon of this at your earhest convenience.

, Oﬂiee of Water Supply Lands



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
. -39
Date: 4 Qé _/Zé

I. Applicant Information: (See Attached)
(a) BHerbert and Marjorie Kartiganer )
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) - (Owner)
(b) Orange County-Poughkeensie MSA Limited P i
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or fessee)
‘(c) Ruth B. Roseénberg, P.C. :
(Name, address and phone of attorney)
(d) Tony Stellato '
- (Name, address and phone of contractor/englneer/archltect)

1T. ;Application tyﬁe:

(__) Use Variance S (___) sign Variance
{_ X)) Area Variance { ( ) Interpretation

III., Property Information: s

(a) _R-I _ _Dean Hill Road, Nes Windsor - . _65-1-17. 25 x 63 acres
(Zone) (Address) (S.B L) (Lot size)

* (b) what other ‘zones lie within 500 ft.? R-3
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of thlS
application?_Yes
(d) wWhen was :‘property purchased by present owner? i .
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? . No .
" (£) Has property been. subject of variance previously? _ No .
If so, when? . ' ’ . '
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the
. property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? ~__ No .
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: No

IV. Use Varlance.
(a) Use Variance requested from New Wlndsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . '

to allow: : : ’

- (Describe proposal)__




. (b) The legal standard for a use varlance is. unnecessarz
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
‘unless the use variance is granted. Also, set forth any efforts you
-have made to. allev1ate the haIdShlp other than thlS appllcatlon.

'~ (c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

() The property in questlon 1s located in or w1th1n 500 ft of a"
County Agricultural -District: Yes No_Xx . .

‘If the answer is Yes, an agrlcultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agrlcultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office. : '

V. Area varlance.
i (a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,
' Section _ - ., Table of Bulk References Regs., Col. H& I -

-Proposed or : Variance

Requirements . ‘Available : - . Request

~.Min. Lot Area__ 3 acres 25.63 acres 0 -

"Min. Lot Width 300 feet - 492 :feet 0

- Reqd. Front Yd. 100 feet _ 923 feet : 0
Reqd. Side Yd. 100/2090 _ 132/:181 feet 0 i
Regd. Rear Yd. 100 ' 191 ‘feet : 0
Reqd. Street : . , ' ) : :
Frontage¥* 100 feet 0 : 4 100 .feet
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 18 feet . 160 feet : 142 feet
Min_ Floor Area* 750 328 & 293 '
Dev. Coverage* 20% % 0.4 % ‘ 0o_%
Floor Area Ratio** N/A
Parking Area 1 for each m Slte . 2 0-
employee (no onsite employees)

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, - the ZBA shall take into

" consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
"character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area - variance; - (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the appllcant to pursue other than ‘an area variance; (3)



‘whether the requested area varlance is substantlal (4) whether the

proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the :
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood’ or district;

“and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you bel1eve the ZBA should grant your appllcatlon for an
area var1ance*

S&aAtUxiEd

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI Slgn Varlance.
(a) Variance requested from New windsor Zonlng Local Law,

Section . Table of ~___Regs., Col. .
: _ Proposed or Variance
) Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3

Sign 4 i,

(b) ‘Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a :
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
51gns-

— |3

(c) what ie-total area in Sqﬁare feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretatlon.
(a) Interpretation requested of New Wlndsor Zonlng Local Law,
-Section . ~_, Table of __ Regs.,
‘Col. . I :
(b) Descrlbe in detall the proposal before the Board°

VIII. Addltlonal commentS' : : ,
(a) Describe any cond1t1ons or safeguards you offer to: ensure
that the quallty of the zone and nelghborlng zones is malntalned or



upgraded ‘and’ that the intent and sp1r1t of the Néw Wlndsor Zonlng is
fostered. (Trees, landscaplng, curbs, 1lght1ng, paving, fencing,
'screenlng, sign limltatlons, ut111t1es, dralnage ) A

- IX. Attachments requ1red‘ '
' Copy of referral from Bldg. /Zon1ng Insp. or Planning Bd.

X
-~ X Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

X __ Copy of contract of sale,vlease or franchise agreement
X Copy of deed and title policy.

X _ Copy(ies) of site plan or ‘survey showing the size and

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, .
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping,’ fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
-paving and streets within .200 ft. of the lot in question.
"Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. ,
X: Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $150.00 and the second
: check in the amount, of $500.00 , each payable to the TOWN
*  OF NEW WINDSOR.
X Photographs ¢f existing premises :from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

3

e o S pate: & ./5,/%

STATE OF NEW YORK) )
) C . ) 8S.:-
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) )
The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, devoses and states
that the information, statements and representat1ons contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. . The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the condltlons or situation

presented herein are materlally changed

~/ _(Applicant) - _
Area Real Estate Pro@ecf Manager

Sworn'to'before:me this .
: . e g HﬂfRnLCONNA¥ i
15'7‘daonf: “1&555 199 7 Huzyﬂf“‘uﬂm;#hw%ﬁi\

XI. 'ZBA Action:

(a) Pubiic Heafing‘date: R, o



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - »
ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
I. Applicant Information:

a. Name, address and telephone number of Applicant
Herbert and Marjorie Kartiganer
3928 Live Oak Boulevard
Delaire Country Club
Delray Beach, Florida 33445
(561) 496-3239

b. Name, address and telephone number of Purchaser or Lessee.
Orange County-Poughkeepsie MSA Limited Partnershlp
180 Washington Valley Road :
Bedminister, NJ 07921
- Attention: Joe Ross
(518) 433-0185

c. ‘Name, address and telephone number of Attorney
Ruth B. Rosenberg, P.C.

“Nixon, Hargrave, Devans & Doyle LLP .
One Thomas Circle, N W. ! o -
Suite #700 _ :
Washington, D.C. 20005 : : -t
(202) 457-5315 :

d.. Name, address and telephone number of ContractorlEnquneerIArch|tect
Tony Stellato -
Clough Harbour & Associates
111 Winners Circle - - o
P.O. Box 5269
(518) 453-4500

V. (b) This application involves the construction of an Essential Service serving the
Town of New Windsor, as that term is defined in the Zoning Ordinance. This public
utility communications facility consists of a 160’ high free standing tower, an
equipment shelter, and a chain link fence with three stands of barbed wire on top.
The communications tower is de5|gned to receive and transmit cellular telephone -

WASH01:42537
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calls ina geographnc area called a cell site. The helght is required to achieve good -
transmission and reception . Cellular telephone services have been determined by
the New York Court of Appeals to be pubhc utility uses and provide a service for the
“public good and welfare. This tower is in a remote wooded area, adjacent to a
Central Hudson Gas and Electric right-of-way with 65+ towers and wires; and
adjacent to an existing telephone company-100" wide nght-of-way There will be no
adverse effect on residential development and we will demonstrate that at the time of

the hearing.

Section 48-37 of the Zoning Ordinance (Definitions) defines Essential Se;r\{ice as
follows: "The erection, construction, alteration or maintenance, -by public utilities or
. municipal or other governmental agencies, of underground, surface or overhead, gas,

" electrical ...systems, including poles, wires, mains, ....cables,...telephone lines...and

other similar equipment and accessories herewith reasonably necessary for the
furnishing of adequate service by such public utilities or municipal or other
governmental agencies or for the public health, safety or general welfare

i We believe that this Essentlal Service communlcatlon facility meets the cntena for
a height variance._ : .

The bulk regulations require 100 feet of street frontage for “railroad, public utjlity radio and
television transmission antennas and rights-of-way”. This is a rather unusual.requirement since
railroads and rights-of-way often are nerely easements and: not fee owned parcels. In this case,
there is an existing 100" wide telephone company easement running from Dean Hill Road to and
past the public utility facility site.Within this 100" wide easement the current owners of the two
properties through which the access road and utilities will be brought, have grantéd another
easement 25' wide for this public utility communications facility. At the request of one of the
owners, Hudson Valley Development Group of New Windsor LP, we have jogged outside the
existing 100" wide easement in order to accommodate its future subdivision development plans.

The proposed 25' wide easement will provide ample access to the site for emergency
vehicles, as contemplated by Town Law Section 280-a 5, which provides that access means
sufficient frontage on a street to allow the ingress and egress of fire trucks, ambulances, police cars
and other emergency vehicles, and, a frontage of 15 feet shall presumptively be sufficient for that
purpose. Paragraph 3 of that Section permits the Zoning Board to grant relief from a Town Law
requirement of street frontage before a lot can be determined buildable.

The Town of New Windsor’s ordinance is even more restrictive, requiring 100’ of street
frontage for this public utility purpose. Since, however, this use is very much like a transmission
line use, i.e. the facility will have no employees, no water, no sewer, it is simply communication
equipment on a tower and in an equipment shelter, the 100" street frontage requirement serves no
public welfare purpose. Moreover, the placement of the facility in a remote wooded area
immediately adjacent to a Central Hudson Gas and Electric nght of way permits the optimal
screening of the facility in thlS R-2 district.

WASH01:42537



) (b)Varlance Granted ( ) Denled (—"‘)

| ( c) Restrictlons or cond:.tlons. PR

'NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
'HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. | |

(ZBA DISKAT—-080991.AP)
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BEFORE THE PLANNING BOARD OF THE TOWN oF NEwW WINDSOR



I. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

‘On December 30, 1994 Orange County-Poughkeepe‘,le MSA Limited
Partnership, a Delaware general partnership d/b/a Bell Atlantic NYNEX Mobile, Inc.
("NYNEX" or the "Telephone Company"), entered into an Option and Lease
Agreement with Herbert and Marjorie Kartiganer ("Lessors") for a part of Lessor’s real
property, more particularly described as a portion of Tax Map Number 65-1-17. The
Telephone Company intends to use the Demised Premises, as a public utility
- communications facility site ("Facility Site"), and will enjoy a 25’ wide nonexclusive
access and utility easement (the "Access and Utility Easement”) extending from Dean
Hill Road to the Facility Site. A portion of the Easement is offsite and crosses the
lands of Hudson Valley Development Group of New Windsor, L.P., which has granted
an easement to the Telephone Company for access and utilities. The Telephone
Company will construct and operate a public utility communications facility (the
"Facility™) consisting of an 160’ high freestanding communications tower with
attached equipment, a prefabricated one-story fireproof equipment sheiter placed on
a concrete slab, and a concrete pad for a generator, all contained within an 8’ high
chain link security fence the top foot of which is three strands of barbed wire. The
gravel driveway will give access to a gravel parking and turn-around area. The
proposed Facility will be unmanned; there will be no employees at the site, nor will
there be water or bathroom facilities. A Telephone Company van will make bimonthly
visits for regular maintenance. A Site Plan package prepared by Clough, Harbour &
Associates LLP, detailing the location dimensions of the improvements is attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

The Telephone Company is a public utility under New York law, and is
licensed by the Federal Communications Commission to provide cellular telephone
service to the market encompassing the Town of New Windsor and surrounding areas,
and was granted a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity by the New York
State Public Service Commission ("NYPSC") (a copy of the FCC license and the
NYPSC Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity are attached hereto as
Exhibits B and C. The New York Court of Appeals has held that celiular telephone
companies licensed by the FCC are public utilities for the purposes of zoning and land
use ordinances (Cellular Tel. Co. v. Rosenberg, 82 NY 2d 364 (1993); In re Payne,
178 AD 2d 979 (4th Dept. 1991)).

The Facility Site is located in a R-2 Open Space Residential District,
which permits railroad, public utility radio or television transmission antennas and
rights-of-way with a special use permit issued by the Planning Board as shown on the
Table of Use/Bulk Regulations of the New Windsor Zoning Ordinance (all section
references, unless otherwise noted, are to the New Windsor Zoning Ordinance). The
Facility site is located near a Central Hudson Gas & Electric utility easement for
overhead transmission lines and can be reached via an existing NYNEX right-of-way

_from Dean Hill Road. The Facility will be located near the summit of the hill where
both right-of-ways intersect.

A WASHO1:39783:1368 ’ A ) 1



_' The Telephone Company commlssroned a Vrsual Resource Evaluatlon |
o }f"°, Clo gh Harbour & Associates LLP to better lllustrate the contextin ‘which to view
‘the Facility.' It includes photographs taken from various locations around the proposed

L site and a vrewshed analysrs which was used to determme the Iocatlons from which -
. _the proposed commumcatlons tower would be seen “and_the nature of the vrsual '

. lmpact The Vlsual Resource Evaluatron ls mcluded as Exh:blt D



o ’Il PROJECT NEED

, The Telephone Company is charged wrth the responsrbrllty of provndmgl
-cellular telephone service in various parts of New . York, including the ‘area in and
around the Town of New Windsor. The Telephone Company has planned this project
in order to fulfill its ‘obligation to provrde good quality cellular telephone service to
- emergency servrces, busrnesses, and mdwnduals '
_ The Federal Commumcatrons Commrssron ( FCC ) has drvrded the entire
country into service areas and has assrgned two licenses for each area for cellular
telephone services: the "A" license for companies which are not wireline telephone
companies; and the "B" license for wireline telephone companles The Telephone
Company has a "B" License.

Cellular telephones have become an important tool for citizens to report
accidents or other emergencies, crimes and drunk drivers, leading to prompt response
by police and ‘emergency services personnel Police and rescue workers also rely
increasingly on cellular telephones for communication during emergencies such as
snowstorms, when regular telephone service is inadequate or unavailable.

‘Essentially, cellular telephone service operates by transmitting a very low
power radio signal (less than ten watts per channel) between the cellular telephone
and an antenna mounted on a tower, pole, building or other structure. The antenna
feeds the signal to electronic apparatus housed in a small equipment shelter near the
antenna, where it is connected to an ordinary telephone line, and is then routed
anywhere in the world. The antenna and equipment building are known as a "cell
site.” -

A cell site is capable of transmitting to and from cellular phones only
within a limited geographic area. This limited geographic area is called a "cell." A cell
site must be located within a prescribed area in order to provide coverage for the
entire cell.

Cellular telephone technology requires that cells overlap somewhat in
order to provide uninterrupted service. When the cellular user moves into a new cell,
the transmission is automatically transferred to the cell site in the new cell. If there
is no cell site in the new cell, there is no cellular telephone service. See Figure 1°.

, Because each cell site must be placed in such a manner as to provide
service within a particular cell, and to provide overlapping (but not duplicate) coverage
with the existing or planned cells around it, there is limited flexibility as to where a cell

Graphic - How IT WORKS / A CELLULAR PHONE SYSTEM, by Robert Dorrell,
"Washrngton Business” The Washmgton Post, dated October 23,
- 1995..



srte can be placed In the present case, the Telephone Company needs coverage and
) capacrty m this area of the Town to provrde service to the pubiic.

L |n a January 2 1996 news release in Warren Pubhshrng, ,lnc s
Communlcatlons Dally it was reported that the U.S. now has 31 million cellular phone
users, up from 10 mrllron just two years ago.

HOW IT WORKS
A cellular phone system
White walhing slcryg » sidowell, 3 celllar wn—aunlb;-hm
‘anamits mobile

siles to iry b link up with the phone. one 0 cell 10 anoth: & a5 static.

A news article in The Washington Post on March 19, 1995, observed
that: : ' ' '

Thanks to a cellular phone, rescue workers arrived in time
to cut the umbilical cord from around the neck of Cheyenne
Snow Burr . . . The ordeal might have been featured on the
TV Show "Rescue 911, except that tales of cellular
.phones saving the r|| or stranded aren’t very unusual
anymore.



An August 29, 1995, Post article reported:

[Cellular phones were once] considered an accessory

- carried by yuppies who conspicuously called associates

- from chic restaurants, the cellular phone is rapidly
becoming a personal safety device. According to a poll
taken by the Cellular Telecommunications Industry
~ Association (CTIA), . . . two thirds of all cellular customers
bought their phones for safety and security reasons . . . "If
a cellular phone is within your budget, as relatively
inexpensive as it is, you should have one,” [1st Sgt. Joe]
Pruitt [of the Maryland State Police] says.

Copies of all three articles are attached as Exhibit E.

In a May 22, 1995, article published in the American Medical
Association’s American Medical News it was reported that:

For many physicians a cellular phone has become a
necessary tool that makes their lives easier. It makes them
available to their patients for emergencies and allows them
to keep in touch with their office while they travel between
home, the hospital and the office. . .

For sheer ease of use and accessibility, no new technology
has revolutionized communications like the cellular phone.
Everyone from truckers to executives to physicians seems
to have a cellular phone these days. Whether built into an
automobile or a hand-held portable phone . . . cellular
phones are a prominent part of the landscape . . .

Cellular phones’ phenomenal growth over the last decade
is due mainly to the convenience a cell phone offers, and
the safety it provides. In a 1992 survey by the Gallup
organization, more than a third of respondents said they
had used their cellular phones to summon roadside
assistance. Fully 90% said having the phone makes them
feel more safe and secure. More than half have used it to
get directions.

On September 18, 1995, the Central New York Business Journal printed
an article discussing trends in growth and technology in the cellular industry. Cellular
phones have been installed in the Richardson Texas School system. One advantage
of doing so is the elimination of the need to install phone lines. The average age of
schools in Texas is 50 years, a big issue in renovation is the asbestos. With a
wireless system, asbestos is not disturbed.
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i Closer to home, the artrcle notes that

,"The New York State Department of Transportatlon has
found the use of cellular. phones a convemence as ‘well as”

a safety feature . In the past, roadsrde message boards ‘
weren’t always updated |mmed|ately Now, the srgns are

~ installed by a crew, and messages programmed back of the =

-~ office "are delivered - over ‘cell ‘phones to -the sign, for
mstantaneous drsplay Warmng srgns go up |mmed|ately,
detour signs- dlsappear as soon as they are no longer
needed. This system is already in place in the Albany
area, and we have plans to install it in the Syracuse, .
Buffalo, and Rochester areas soon.”

A June 26, 1995 article in Mobile Phone News reported that:

. About 16 percent of U.S. households said they bought a
~ cellular phone in 1994 for busmess use, the study said.
Another 25 percent said personal use was the driving factor
“in mobile phone purchases. However, a 58 percent chunk
of all cellular telephone users mix business and personal~
calls [Electronic Industries Association] said in its "The U.S.
Consumer electronics Industry in Review -- 1995 Edition."”

WASHOT -I9782- 1388



m. SP'seuAL"Use'iiénnﬁ

, , The Plannmg Board reviews apphcatlons for specnal use permlts in the
’Town of New Windsor. Issuance of spec:al permits is covered in § 48-35, and states
the "[b]oard shall take into consideration the public health, safety, and welfare and -
the comfort and convenience of the publlc in- general ‘and of the re5|dents of the
|mmed|ate nelghborhood in particular, and may prescribe such appropnate conditions
"and safeguards as may be requured in order that the result of its action shall, to the
- maximum extent possnble, further the express intent of this local law and the
accomplishment of the followmg objectives:

(1) That all proposed structures, equuprnent and
material shall be readlly accessible to fire and
police protection.”

The Telephone Company will make penodlc ‘maintenance visits to the
Faclllty site, which will be accessible via an existing easement connecting the site to
“Dean Hill Road Any fire or police vehicles which need to visit the site will be able to
reach the site by the same right-of-way. The Facnllty itself poses no detriment to the
_health, safety, and welfare or the comfort and convenience of the public in general
and of the residents of the |mmed|atene|ghborhood in particular area of New Windsor.
The comfort and convenience of the public will no doubt be enhanced by the new
availability of high quality cellular telephone service. The Facility is licensed by both
the FCC and the New York State Public Service Commnssuon to provide service to the
community (see Exhibits B and C). The technology used is safe in general, and
specifically for Facility. A report by Ronald Petersen, of AT&T’s Bell Laboratories’
Radiation Protection and Product Safety Department, on the safety of this
- communications facility, having applied the worst case assumptions that all of the
equipment was simultaneously and continuously in operation, has concluded (at p. 7):

The results of this analysis indicate that the maximum level
of RF energy to which the public may be exposed will meet
all applicable health and safety limits. Specifically, in all
normally accessible areas surrounding the facility, the
maximum level of RF energy associated with simuftaneous
and continuous operation of all transmitters will be at least
1375 times below the exposure limits of OSHA, ANSI,
IEEE, NCRP and the limits of all states that regulate RF -
exposure. ,

A oopy of that Analysis is attached hereto as E'xhibitﬂll-'."
" The standards continue'
*(2) That the proposed use shal| be of such

Iocatlon, size and character that in general it
' wrll be in harmony wuth the appropnate and



orderly development of the district in which it
is proposed to be situated and will not be
detrimental to the orderly development of
adjacent properties in-accordance with the
zoning classn‘lcatlon of such propertnes

As |llustrated in the Vlsual Resource Evaluatoon (attacheqi Eggxhlbﬂ D)
Facnllty will not affect future development of the surrounding properties. The Facility
Site will generate no traffic; there will be no unusual demand on other public utilities,
such as electricity. There will be natural run off and drainage of storm water. There
will be no employees on site and no sanitary sewer requirements.

The public utility communications facility will not adversely affect
property values and will not impede further development of the adjacent Open Space
‘Residential or Suburban Residential areas. A Market Study prepared by American
Property Counselors dated March 30, 1996, examined the impact of the construction
of a public utility communications facility on a residential neighborhood community,
and it states at page 6:

There is a very dramatic example of land use
adjacent to a tower in this region . . . the Armstrong tower
in Alpine, New Jersey, near Palisades Interstate Parkway
and just south of the New York state line. Alpine, New
Jersey is one of the most affluent suburbs in the New York

- metropolitan area. [The self-supporting 416’ high tower] is
readily visible from the Tappan Zee Bridge and . . . [flrom
close up . . . is unavoidable and overwhelming. Lots near
the tower were among the first built, and the development
has been expanded. Vacant two acre lots have sold for
prices above $700,000, and most houses are worth
between $1,500,000 and $4,000,000.

The Report also looked at two other towers in Orange County and three

towers in neighboring Dutchess County. The Appraiser’s Report reviews the market
history including 31 sales and resales of 13 homes in close proximity to these towers
(Appraiser’s Report, p. 23). The conclusion of the Impact Study provides that the
"homes near the towers in Orange County sold for higher prices than the local norms
and houses near the three towers in Dutchess County appreciated at a similar or
greater rate than houses sold in Poughkeepsie, Hyde Park and Dutchess County as a
whole in the period 1982-1990 (Appraiser’s Report p. 27). It concludes

Based on our expenence observations and animpact
study involving five communications towers in Orange and
Dutchess Counties, we see no basis for predicting any
deleterious effect on neighborhood land use patterns or
nearby real estate values.
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“The complete "re:por't'is i'nciod_ed heteto as E’khibii G

) "i3) That in addltlon to the above, in the case of

‘any use in or dlrectly adjacent to a resndentlal
dtstrlct :

(a) - The locationand size of such
~ - “use, the nature and intensity of
’operatlons involved in or-
conducted in connection
therewith, its site layout and its
relation to access streets shall be
such that ‘both pedestrian and

" vehicular traffic to and from the
use and the assembly of persons

. in connection therewith will not

- be hazardous or inconvenient to,

"~ or incongruous . with, said
residential district nor conflict
with the normal traffic of the
neighborhood."

The blmonthly malntenance visits to the Facility Slte will not cause any

traffic congestlon to any of the nearby roads and there will be no pedestnan trafflc

B.

'Each application for a special permnt use shall be

accompanied by a proposed plan showing the size and
location of the lot and location of all buildings and proposed
facilities, including access drives, parking areas and all
streets within two hundred (200) feet of the lot.

The Site Plan package, dated Apnl 1, 1996 was submltted to the

Planning Board with the Application for Speclal Use Permit and Site Plan Review by
letter dated April 1, 1996.

WASHOT- 29783168



IV. SiTE DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW

, Section 48-19 of the Zoning Ordinance states "[iln all cases where this
local law requires approval of site plans, no building permit shall be issued by the
Zoning Inspector except upon authorization of and in conformity with plans approved
by the Planning Board. While we can find no provisions in the Zoning Ordinance
requiring approval of site plans for public utility facilities, we are responding to the
requirements for this permit without conceding the applicability.

A. Objectives. In considering and acting upon site plans, the
Board shall take in consideration the public health, safety
and welfare, the comfort and convenience of the public in
general and of the residents of the proposed development
and the immediate neighborhood in particular and may
prescribe such appropriate conditions and safeguards as
may be required in order that the result of its action shall,
to the maximum extent possible, further the expressed
intent of this local law and the accomplishment of the
following objectives in particular:

(1)  Traffic access. That all proposed traffic
access and ways are adequate but not
excessive in number; adequate in width,
grade, alignment and visibility; not located too
near street corners or other places of public
assembly; and other similar safety
considerations.

(2) Circulation and parking. That adequate off-
street parking and loading spaces are provided
to prevent the parking on public streets of
vehicles of any persons connected with or
visiting the use and that the interior circulation
system is adequate to provide safe
accessibility to all required off-street parking
lots.

The site plan (Exhibit A) indicates that access to the proposed Facility is
across the right of the Lessor and by easement through the property of Hudson Valley
Development Group of New Windsor, L.P. The gravel access drive is 12’ wide. The
access drive leads to a parking and turn-around area which provides two off-street
parking spaces just outside the security fence. Since there are no employees on the
site, this provision of two spaces will be more than adequate. The only traffic to the
Facility after construction will be the maintenance van, once every two months, no
other accessibility would be required.

WASHO1:39783:1368 1 0



- (3), f_rLandscaplng and screemng That all |
o playground parkmg and servuce ‘areas are

- reasonably screened at all seasons of the year
from the view of adjacent residential lots and
streets and that the general landscaping of- the
site ‘is_in ‘character with -that generally
prevallmg |n the nelghborhood Exnstmg trees

over ‘eight (8) inches in” diameter measured

three (3) feet above the base of the trunk shall
be retained to the maximum extent possible.

. The Facility Site is wooded Only those trees and existing vegetation

that must be removed for the driveway or the communications facility |mprovements
" inside the security fence will be affected :

WA IS782:1I6E -
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V COncwsnou

B We belleve the Telephone Company has provuded evndence supportmg theA .
S |ssuance of a specual use permlt and site plan approvai -We urge the Planning Board -
- fnrst to find the ‘proposal an unlnsted action; then to issue a negatnve declaratuon, and -

fmally to grant the rehef requested



PUBLIC NOTICE os HEARING BEE‘ORE
B zomus BOARD OF APPEALS , f
‘ ',;TOW':OF 'NEW WINDSOR A

, PLEASE TAKE NO'I'ICE that the Zon:.ng Board of Appeals of the

@TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing .

- pursuant to Section 48-34A of the ZOm.ng Local Law on- the
' ,followmg Proposz.t.xon- '

Appeal No 35
Request of

mmmsm:? '

allmblestreetfrontageonveanﬂﬂlkoadarﬂmrethantheallowable
M

: being a VARIANCE of Sect:.on §—12 - g‘gﬂe of Use@g:k_ &uons,
» colums H & I '

for property situated as follows- ; .

'Norths;deofoeanﬁlllmadadjacenttoexlsungtel@meco_npanyngbt-
of—way, Nanﬂsor NewYork.

‘_ knownas tax"llot*Sect:i_.on: i 55:'5 Block ;v ' Lét 17

SAID HF.ARING will take plac:e on the _gg_ day of

—ﬂl———- )
19_96 , at New Windsor Town l-!all 555 Union Avenue, New W:.ndsor,
New York, beglnnxng at 7: 30 o clock P. M.

DE@E 1vED
‘27“
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OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOP
' ' ORANGE COU'NTY NY

'NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

. PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: _95 _// | D‘ATE:’/OJ'UA/E'QQ
" APPLICANT: DC. PUGHKEEPTE MSA LP o

Y6 BROROUAY A9 Yz4-013%
24

MEN FADS Y. 13204 —

_ ATT: TOE ROSS )
' PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED /I HMAOCH F&

FOR (3UDUIILIEN - SITE PLAN)

LOCATED AT IR7H .5?0&—' DEU AL RD

ZONE K~°-Z

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 6§ BLOCK: / ror: /7

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE F'OLLOWING‘ GROUNDS: _
VARIANCE REQ'YD FPR FROVTAGE.

VARIANMNCE DR IV 7Z—T/’£ 74 7/0N Cﬂﬂd??,!///(/@

--.--7;**754- _- -

e o 1

g gy



' PROPOSED OR

L , VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS , AVAILABLE " REQUEST
- : . ' ToTAL PAXEL '
2ONE R-Z USE B-C :

'MIN. LOT AREA < 3 ACREY 25.63 A —

' MIN. LOT WIDTH 00 rr Y92 —
REQ'D FRONT YD /00 7 923 —
REQ'D SIDE Y¥D. 100 Fr 1372 o
REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 20077 3/3 _—
REQ'D REAR YD. /OO FT /S9/ I
REQ'D FRONTAGE /00 fr O 100

ALSD TOWER Bl > 10 £T. B —
MAX. BLDG. HT.FER DN [Er7 TOWER = 16D FT TOUE2 /¥2.
D”'o.‘/fgl
FLOOR AREA RATIO ) -
MIN. LIVABLE AREA 75D AYA -

'DEV. COVERAGE 30 % Do o — 5

O/S PARKING SPACES A Zz

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
(914-563-4630) TO MAKE 2N APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

OF APPEALS.

CC: 2.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE
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. April 24, 1996 g : g - 8

" REGULAR ITEMS:

O. POUGHKEEPSIE MSA LIM TED PARTNERSHIP 96-11) MT.
, AIR! ROAD ‘ '

. Ruth ‘Rosenberg, Esq. appeared béfore the board for this
“proposal. ' : ,

MS. RQSENBERG: Good evening, my name is Ruth ~

- Rosenberg, I’m an attorney with the law firm of Nixon,
Hargrave, Evans and Doyle, I represent Orange County
Poughkeepsie Limited Partnership, managing partner Bell
Atlantic NYNEX Mobile. The application tonight is for
a public utility communications facility off of Dean
Hill Road. Under your definition, under your zoning
ordinance, it’s consensual service. The site is far
back off Dean Hill Road, as you can see, on the site
plan that you have in front of you, there’s an existing
hundred foot wide, I think it’s an AT&T or New York Tel
right~of-way that goes back from Dean Hill Road and
continues on an intersection with Central Hudson Gas
and Electric transmission lines. There’s an existing
road that is accessed along the hundred foot wide
right-of-way and I believe that right-of-way has been
‘there since 30’s or 40’s, I don’t have it with me
tonight but it’s been there a very long time. Mr.
‘Kartiganer and Mrs. Kartiganer purchased this
triangular piece and it goes on over this way some time
ago. We have a lease to place this public utility
facility right adjacent to the boundary line of the
‘hundred foot wide New York Tel or AT&T right-of-way
almost at the intersection of the Central Hudson Gas
and Electric transmission llne. This site will consist
of-- : ' :
MR. PETRO: Excuse me one second, the Central Hudson,
-is that the gas power lines so it will be rlght next to
the power lines?

MS. ROSENBERG: Yes. The access will be a 20 foot w1de
‘easement and now this whole property below the
Kartiganers to Dean ‘Hill Road as it comes around as I'm
pointing out with my pointer is now owned by Hudson
Valley Development Group of New Windsor LLP. At their
request, first of all, they granted us a 20 foot wide



pXN

"to the fac111ty 51te. g

,easement through thelr property and at their request

they . have asked us to make this"- jog . ‘here and we have

“done so ‘and we pick up the, within the" ‘hundred foot

W1de ‘New York Tel right-of-way, but also spe01flc 20
foot; 25 foot wide easement for access for utllltles upy

'MR PETRO.' Why aia ‘they want the joq7

MS. ROSENBERG" If they ever develop thelr subd1v1510n,

“that -would be the place where they thlnk they loglcally‘
" would have a street that would eventually become a

publlc street they asked us to do that so they can
take advantage and ‘won’t have to- relocate anything when
they plan their subd1v151on. :

MR PETRO' Off your rlght of—way’-

ROSENBERG’V No, here. They are plannlng some lots

- in here or something but they asked us to do the jog

since we haven’t gone up there and 1mproved the - road
we agreed to do that. :

MR. PETRO: Can you see any reason for the jog?

MR. EDSALL: . I would. only assume asaﬁrs.'Rosehberg has

“indicated it may coincide with some layout they had

done in the past. I’m sure that the existing NYNEX
right~of-way would cut through some lots. but maybe
their layout has structures on the far side and
driveways over the right- of—way.

- Ms. ROSENBERG& In any event, we have in hand an

easement‘from then.

y , LT I
MR. LUCAS: I’m sorry just worried about the
restriction for the emergency trucks, something going
up their road. ’

MS. ROSENBERG: It's'zs’féet wide.

MR. PETRO:» 20, 25 or 207

MS. ROSENBERG. 25{”
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‘l‘ﬁﬁ.~PﬁTRO: All rlght it’'s 55,:i‘see”it.
o ﬁs.rnoszuasnc. Yes.

MR.,BABCOCK' The road w1dth w111 be 25 feet w1de.

V‘MS: ROSENBERG" No, roadway w111 be 12 feet “wide.
- As we get to the top, there’s an enlargement - this is

the northwesterly boundary line-: and “the - easement

- here’s the easterly boundary line of it, so you see our

gravel drlveway as it 'will be ultlmately finished will -
‘continue- rlght up within that hundred feet width and
“the turnaround which will accommodate two parking
spaces. The site is- woods now and only those trees
“that will be- requlred to be removed will be. And in
the site that I am pointing to now with the p01nter

,wlll ‘be 160 foot. ‘high freestanding tower and equipment

shelter and connectlng ice bridge.. All around the site
will be gravel. There will be natural drainage into

‘the ground. This is an unmanned facility like the
- substation. There are no employees that are going to

be up there. There’s no water. There’s no bathroom.
The drainage will be natural 1nto the ground. The site
will be serviced probably twice a month by a telephone
company ‘van and it will, it is, as I said before,
almost at the point of the Central Hudson Gas and

"Electric transmission line, cleared rightéof—way as

you’re probably very familiar with takes a jog right
there and the AT&T or New York Tel easement continues
on across that Central Hudson right- of—way.

MR. LUCAS. What serv1ces power to this, electricity
come up the--

MR. JOE ROSS: We/’ re going to run the line up, I think
that is really, my name is Joe Ross, by the way, I'm
project manager on this site for the real estate and I
think really what the jog in the right-of-way is mainly
for, see I think he wants to take in the power somehow
or another up there so we’ 're running a line of .
electr1c1ty in our- telephone_llnes up through the. 51te:

sS. ROSENBERG' ‘Oover here?

"MR. ROSS: In the easement.
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-HS}SROSENBERG' In the easement, yeah, it’s actually at

the end of what he- ‘feels may some day, if he ever - gets
to it to put a- subd1v151on, there's no’ plan, you know,
he may ‘have plans, I don’t really know. . We : approached

"hlm we' dldn't want-any problems with. the landowner., We

asked ‘him if everything was okay. ‘We didn’t want to
have any futurlstlc things here._or there so we told him
what we wvere - d01ng.

MR. PETRO' How - b1g is the substatlon, the buiiding.
itself, 20 X 307 ' ‘

MS. ROSENBERG: They are like 12 X 26.

MR. ,p;mm That is the building itself.

MS. ROSENBERG' 1173" X 26, ‘that is one story.
‘pre-fabricated bulldlng dropped onto a slab, it comes

with the equ1pment inside, very sen51t1ve, very
expensive equipment that comes in inside and it’s
Silently monitored, secured monitored, the site, you
see a chain link fence surrounding it just the tower
and the- equipment shed, the chain link fence we're
asking for eight feet of which the top foot will be 3

i_§trands'of barbed wire. As I said, it’s silently
‘'secured to an off-site always manned station.

MR. PETRO. Serv1ces 1t would have would be: the
electrlc that 1s g01ng to be needed?

MS. ROSENBERG:r And telephone.

MR. LUCAS: Also concrete pad for generator. What’s
going to fuel the generator?

MS. ROSENBERG: Diesel.

MR. LUCAS: Storage tank on site too?

MR.'Rdééz Tanks on these I believe are ﬁpuon top of
them. I ' ' - :

MR LUCAS' Like:a‘ohe'unit piece thing?
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fﬁR;fROéS: 'Yee.

 MR.. PETRO:  You have a. tower that ‘is to be’ constructed
ron‘this*site, ‘what'’s. the height of ‘the* tower”

ijﬁSQ ROS?NEERG'  160 feet.,," :
, MR PETRO°: Mark my. questlon to you would be 160 o

: hundred foot obv1ously might be: close to property line
if you go ‘to the normal procedure ‘that ‘you could do,r
would they need a varlance for the he1ght°

'MR EDSALL.* In thls partlcular zone, any helght
restrlctlons aren't based on setback, they are purely
based on the- establlshed 18 foot elevatlon so.
-FHS.,ROSENBERG" Per bulldlng, we’re not a bullding,
we’re-a structure, that doesn’t f1t within the

definition of the. bulldlng and the Central Hudson
'towers are 60 feet hlgh rlght next to us.

_ MR;jBABCOCK: ‘I think they do flt‘ln'the definition of
~a building. : o o

:MR;'PETﬁO: Werheve7had,thisfbefore’when Qe had tanks,
they say they are not a building but obviously it’s a
structure, I just want to hear the bu11d1ng inspector
out what he feels.

MS. ROSENBERG: I didn’t know who that was.

MR. PETRO: New Wihdsor'building inspector.

MS. ROSENBERG: What's your name, sir?

MR. PETRO: Mlke Babcock.

MS. ROSENBERG: We spoke on the phone, i-beiieye.
'MRL PETRO. Whlle you re 1ook1ng thai up-~

MR. BABCOCK.,rIt falls ‘into radlo and television

receiving and transmlttlng towers, it’s considered a
building. » : -
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MS. ROSENBERG: Mr. Babcock, let’s start with
‘definition of essentlal gervice in the code in the

‘definition sectlon we fall--

MR. BABCOCK. Address Andy, loék:on'pége 4819, do you

. ‘have your code’

MR. KRIEGER: No, I don’t.

MR. BABCOCK: Then that is where we considered it
before, I think, you know, discuss it with him and
whatever you two can resolve.

MS. ROSENBERG: Mr. Krieger, if you can follow with me
as soon as you finish looking at that start with
essential services, the definition of that on page
4894, we’re under New York Law Cellular One versus

- Rosenburg determined by the Court of Appeals, which 1s
- the highest court, for a public utility under your
definition of essential services, we’re equivalent of
telephone public utility, and just as I believe Central
Hudson Power, I’m sorry, gas and electric is a public
utility, we fall within the same definition, same
purview as Central Hudson. Mr. Babcock is looking at
the definition of building which your town has a very
unusual building definition. First of all, structure
“is everything, everything is a structure and all
buildings are structures but not necessarily are
structures buildings. Your definition of building
includes fences, signs, wall, other than certain kind
of retaining and radio and television receiving and
"transmitting towers and antennas. My contention is
that those are non-public utility, radio and
transmission towers and antennas, like radio station or
‘telephone statlons, this is a public utility essential
service. :

MR. PETRO: Being that you are a public utility, you’re
saying that you don’t need to have--

MS. ROSENBERG: Just like Central Hudson, all I‘m
saying that height restriction of 18 feet for a
building in that district we contend does not apply to
us because that would be if you’d consider that it
applied to us you’d be saying that Central Hudson can
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'have 160 foot hlgh freestandlng or connected ,
Ltransm1351on line tower without .any height restrlctlons
‘but a- telephone communication .facility on a 51ngle '

freestandlng tower has a bulldlng restrlctlon of 18

'~ feet and that 1s just 1ncongruous. You can’t mean
~ that. ‘ '

"VMR.'PETﬁO. Want to explaln it or would you llke ‘time

to address 1t7

MR. KRIEGER: Yes and no.. A couple things I wanted to
say now with respect to status of NYNEX as a public
utility, I don’t think there is now, there can be any
argument about the fact that they are a public utility,
that has been established. What troubles me more is
whether we’re not, even as a public utility they are
entitled to automatic exemption from the code with
respect to height. I know that they are entitled to
different treatment when they make, if they have to
make appllcatlon from the zoning board, there are
different, very different rules that apply Whether or
not they are entitled to automatic exemptlon that is
the one polnt that troubles me.

MS. ROSENBERG' I‘'m not. suggestlng that we’re, I'm
saying I’m trying to apply your code to your fa0111ty.

And I'm saying that your code says that we’re an
vessentlalrserv1ce, start with that. Secondly, your
‘code does not have any height restrictions on

transmission lines and we’re a:telephoneAfacility, same

thing. as the transmission lines and all I'm saying is
‘it would be a very strange and I don’t know if it’s a

portable distinction between a Central Hudson tower or
transmission line that can be for the height under your

‘code because 1t£s ‘a structure and not a building

whereas we’re a bulldlng because we’ re a telephone
facility. I'm saying we’ re not a, we’re not a building
under your definition of building under this section of
radio and telev151on rece1v1ng and transmitting towers
cause that is not intended a public utility ,
communlcatlon facilities, that is something else
entlrely. :

MR. PETRO: That is what I wanted to clear up. Your

just exemptlon, because you may happen to be a utlllty
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because 1f that were the case if’icu came in here with
‘a 14 story skyscraper. ‘

 Ms. ROSENBERG: - Not sayihg'that,”

fHR. PETRO: Because it’s a tower.

MS. ROSENBERG: The only question is are we a building
because of your unusual definition of building, your
,deflnltlon includes radio and television receiving and

’:transmlttlng and towers and antennas, I'm saying we’re
“not within your definition of building under that

- scenario because we’re a public utlllty communications

'fac111ty, just like Central Hudson is a public utility
transmission line facility and we’re not a- private for
profit facility which I think thls partlcular provision
was 1ntended to reach. :

MR.*PETRO& Mark,_let me ask you just while he’s
looking, do you have any input? . I won’t belabor this
now because it’s very important if we don’t come to a
"decision, we need to send you to the zoning board for a
variance or we should continue. That is why I want to
get down to it now. -

MR. EDSALL: It appears that there is some need for
‘interpretation or at least some attempts being made to
interpret what was intended or what the code says. And
I would think that if an interpretation has to be made,
the code is clear who makes the interpretation. I
don‘’t think it’s myself. I don’t think it’s the board.
I think it’s the zoning board. Maybe there’s some
information that appears to be unclear to the applicant
or different sections,that'appear to be inconsistent,
that is their opinion. I think it’s something the ZBA,
if there is a dlspute, the Zoning Board has .to make
that decision. -

MR. KRIEGER: I would, first of all, I would agree with
'Mark and I would say this. I would advise the board at
this point to continue at least prellmlnary review.
Refer the- appllcatlon to the zoning board. I
‘anticipate I’11 be in contact with the applicant with
Mrs. Rosenberg and we can sort this out. If it turns
out that that is unnecessary, they can simply come-
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'SAék; .If 1t turns out that 1t is necessary, fhey are
already on thelr way. - :

AMR.,PETRO._’Mr. Krleger is also the zonlng board
attorney so . 1t's—- ' :

'*Hs?’nossnsznc:: ‘I711 leave my card.
MR. LUCAS: We can édﬁtihue‘ﬁith the preliminary.

MR. PETRO: We can. but we'd ‘have to make a . referral
tonxght. We’ 11 take a motlon to approve and the normal
procedure but we can contlnue looklng at it and do .that
later on.

:MS. ROSENBERG.A You can also I mlght ask that you do a
1de51gnatlon as lead agency and perhaps de51gnate
unlisted, you can do that tonlght.

'MR.'DUBALﬁi:'VI donft know if»we Cah.’

'MR. PETRO'e I think that we might be able to take lead
agency. ‘I don’t want to go any further with that until
we send it to the zoning board and obviously no other
SEQRA process and if there is going to be a public
hearlng, I'd like to have all that done. Also
‘obviously, you’d have to have a public hearing at
'zonlng board.

MR. KRIEGER: If the application, I’m not entirely sure
‘at this point, because of its peculiar nature, I can’t
'say at this point that as I can with most of the

'appllcatlons that it will surely go to the zoning board
‘and they’11 have to have a publlc hearing and so forth.

MR. PETRO: You’ want ‘to read more about it and
understand it? You’re suggestion is well taken. I
don’t think they - have an. objectlon. We'll review ‘it
further, we’ll take a motion later and what we’re going
~to do is QbVlously we’ll take a‘rollrcallyand once ‘we
deny you ‘and you’re sent to the zoning board, during A
that time when you get set up at the zoning board, Mr.ﬁ"
Krleger will do hls research.~ : '

.'RosENBERG:; Ijthought_nr, Krieger was suggesting
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that you not deﬁy,'thet you justféontinue‘it.

| ;MR; PETRO'e It’s a matter of procedure.

”MR KRIEGER-, The way they do it here procedurally if
,jltwaPP§§ES that it has to go. to. the zonlng board then,
they- deny it solely for the purpose, it’s - not denylng
_the appllbatlon ultlmately ‘but for the purpose of .
fprov1d1ng a mechanism so it can go to.-the zoning board,
if that is not necessary then it can come back, it’s

not a denial in the sense that it ends the appllcatlon.

MR.~PETRO:.<If ‘there’s somethlng rea11y~wrong or of
course it would be, probably won’t be heard in the
first place, kind of saves a step. Gentlemen of the
board, any other comments as far as the layout?
There’s not going to be any people worklng there.

MR. LUCAS: IvmeanVI don't see 1t_on here but just a
-few things, if we can locate utilities coming into it,
a little bit more explanation about the, or if it '
requires anythlng with fuel on 1t as far as like a
deck. - :

MS. ROSENBERG: It’s got all that.

MR. LUCAS: Whatever you can do that would help.

MS. ROSENBERG:__You want no see it on a sheet of plans,
is that what you’re saying?

MR. STENT: We’d like to have that, show the existing
poles and lines. : '

MR. BABCOCK: Yes<

'MR. LUCAS: I‘m talking about utilities to feed this,
the power to feed the underground service coming in.

MR. BABCOCK: Also the tanks, the size of the tanks, if
it’s got the containment or not. '

MR. LARRY WOODS: We can provide e'cataiogue cut sheet.

MR. LUCAS:*‘Thet‘wéuld’be fine for me. It’s a
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,4u§' WOODS: Rather - than put ‘it on the plan, we can give
you catalogue cut sheets. :

,;,MR.'LUCAS: We want to go’aledg as'quiek as we'can;r

MR. ﬁbst. Larry WOOdS w1th Gulf Harbor Assoclates
representlng the appllcant. : -

MR, PETRO:7 The chain link fence, the height of ‘it
around the property here, you may need a variance for
the eight feet. Do you count the barbed wire and the
‘'second part of the’ questlon is there any problems with
the barbed wire around the top of thls’ Do we have any
codes agalnst this?

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t believe we do, Jimmy, I think
 it’s a matter of this board understanding that they are
doing that for security purposes, I’m sure.

ﬁR. LUCAS: Alarm system here?
MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Mike, I know the eight feet needs the
“variance, six feet doesn’t, being the chain 1link is
only six, and the barbed might bring it up to that
other two foot, is that the type of fence that it is?

MS. ROSENBERG: That is correct.

MR. BABCOCK: Therefs'SOme other fence on here too, is
that a stockade fence‘possibly?

MS. ROSENBERG: “ Chain 1ink fence. What section of the
‘code limits the fence to six feet?

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s 4814.-

MR. ROSS: One of the things about these,: there’s
really nothlng to burn and we tell fire departments if
there ever was a fire at the facility, to just let it
burn. There s really nothlng, ‘it’s got, on most of
then they ve got thelr own flre suppre551on system
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'w1th1n the 1tem, there’s nothlng really to burn thhln
‘>the compound. ‘The bulldlnq is flre rated for certain
'Vamount of time. ‘There’s really not enough space, you

w;know to-—]

. MR. PETRO‘ You can get into that w1th the bulldlng
1nspector., Let me “ask you thls, cause I’m somewhat
‘1gnorant when it comes to: em1551ons and stuff that
»mlght come’ off ‘the tower, maybe electric lines ‘having
radios that make”toasters‘go up in people s houses and
,'willuthis'make somebody’s hair go gray, tell me what
‘exactly kind of emissions emit from this tower and what
does ‘it really do?. : '

MR. ROSS: They are absolutely safe. We don’‘t
broadcast at anything more than a hundred watts which
is similar to this light bulb up here. 1It’s actually
it’s FM- radlo,,lt’s the top band of the spectrum that
used to ‘belong to UHFTC that the FCC decided wasn‘t
being used anymore, some of the hlgher channels. We
have got ‘health and safety study report appllcatlon, I
belleve that is done by AT&T, Bell Labs.

MR. PETRO: Are you monltored by any outside agency’

. MS. ROSENBERG: FCC, FCC regulates this part of the
:industry and indeed the new Tele Communications act
‘that is preempted, here’s a report that was done by
Lucent Technologist, Inc. which used to be AT&T Bell
Labs that analyzed the worst ‘possible case, anything we
can use that the- conclusions by every standard were at
least 1,075 times below the exposure limits of OSHA,

"Occupatlonal Safety Health and so forth, ANSI which is

a national standard group, IENCRP and lists all of the
stats on the exposure and you’re welcome to have that.

MR. PETRO: Can we keep this in the files?
MS. ROSENBERG: Absolutely.
'MR. BABCOCK: Jim, to answer your question on the fence

~ it -says that fences in - excess of 6 foot are con51dered
bulldlngs. ' :

MS.”ROSENBERGi Then it Saysfbuildihgihéiéht is 18 feet
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'so we don't need to get a‘variance then.
:MR. BABCOCK- 'But your setbacks would be a hundred feet

Afr,off any property llne, you- know,;lt says, which ‘I‘’m not
ésure, I don't see anythlnq on the plan that shows how

' MS.vROSENBERG-A Doesn't show the property 11ne9. Here's
the facility and .the property line, as you can see on

the site, - do,you have that draw1ng°

MR. PETRO:. Can- you show.us on.the plans the setbacks

‘from the property lines the next time you appear so I

know approxlmately where the bulldlng sits?

;MR 'BERNIE GULF: I belleve 1n the, Bernie Gulf, Gulf
- Harbor Associates.. ‘

'MS. ROSENBERG: Setbacks, Bernie?

‘MR. GULF: Front setback is 923 .feet, the side yard is

132 and 181 and the other, the rear is 191.

MR. PETRO:  That suffices for me and it’s in the bulk
table, Mike, they are pretty far into the site?:

‘MR. BABCOCK: Jim, that is the entire parcel, the 27.

- MS. ROSENBERG; This is not a subdivided parcel.

MR. BABCOCK: Well, I guess Andy can answer that one.
too, you know, they are using the 25 acre entire piece
to obtain their hundred foot setbacks. '

MR. PETRO: If therejis_no problem, why wouldn’t that
be okay? - - - :

MR. KRIEGER: If they want to use ten percent of their
property, that is their property, they can do as they

'please.

1,&R 'BABCOCK: That is fine.

"MR. PETRO' I thlnk the fence part of 1t Mlke is

ba51ca11y the 51x foot and the w1re on the top so I
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don’t know ifiﬁe‘have) you have ‘a problem wlth that
the bulldlng department.

) MR. BABCOCK. Nope.

VMR KRIEGER.~ I thlnk that you make a poxnt they should

‘be aware of the fact’ if they -are. 901ng to locate it in .

the mlddle of a large: parcel whlch is, whlch as I said
is flne, but they should be aware 1n the ‘event ‘that
they seek to develop the parcel otherw1se, in the
future, that it may have an adverse 1mpact here if you
“are looklng at the fence and saying it’s so far back
jfrom the- property line, it doesn’t matter if you change
that, that may create a problem that does not now
ex1st. I'm sure that--

MS.'ROSENBERG. So long ae'it'doesh'tAexist,for us,
~that is flne.’ ' :

MR. KRIEGER: I’m sure the’reéldehts of the area would

. be perfectly happy to have 1t located in the middle of

a large parcel.,

MR. PETRO: What he is statlng if there is a
Vsubdivisionrlater on, there’s a property line that 1s
close, it won’t affect this if you are already done,
“it’s not going to affect it, but if you come back in -
and say ‘I want to make the fence bigger, it’s going to
be a different story, if the property line is 30 feet
away, So you can’t say well, we did it before. I think
‘'we have unless anyone else has anything that we can do
‘lead agency. :

MR. KRIEGER: If we do, the problem is procedural. If
you do lead agency -and then you deny the petition, you

- can’t take lead agency on somethlng that isn’t 1n front

of you. It’s sort a cart before the horse.

MS. ROSENBERG'- May I ask you this quest:.on‘7 Even if
- you determine- after dlSCUSSlon we have to go_ to the-
zoning board, ‘we still. have to come back for a special
juse permlt to you and site plan approval’

~ MR. PETRO:' Correct.
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" MS. hOSEﬁBERG._ So if you don't deny it and ‘you just

continue on those lssues, why wouldn’t that be okay to

] you’

:f-MR KRIEGER" Procedurally in order to,}the only way
' that the matter can be considered by the zoning board

"“is it has to be first referred by the planning board
" and there can’t be a plannlng board appllcatlon at the

same time pending, it’s got to be one or.the other. So

“the way. procedurally to get around that is to 51mply

deny thls, send it to the zonlng board then when it

~comes back aga1n, you have got a-new in. essence a new

appllcatlon without hav1ng ‘to go through the
reappllcatlon process. And everythlng starts again.
One ‘of the problems is that with the timeframe under

'SEQRA, if you take, if this- board were  to take lead
,agency,vthen ‘it would have to act within 20 days and- it

has no_ control over - what happens when it goes to the
zoning. board than those 20 days may elapse without this
board ‘having an- opportunlty to take action which puts -

_the entire, makes the entire thing problematlc. In- all

candor, with this partlcular ‘application, ‘it appears to..

_be very unlikely anybody’s inclined to object.
"However, if you have somebody come in on another
application, similar problem happens, not infrequently
"somebody has to be referred to the zoning board, if
'this board were to set a precedent of taking lead

agency while it won’t, it’s unlikely to come back in,
this appllcatlon, it’s likely to come back at a time
when it really matters. And having SEQRA time explre

‘some appllcatlons can be a problem.

MR. PETRO: I think we got»that Andy,;thank you, very
good. Mike, Mark, one other thing before we move on, I
had said and 1t was my opinion, I didn’t poll the rest

~ of the board I felt that the bulk table reflected the

setbacks well" enough for us to continue on, I see on
one of your comments. you felt that it should be on the

‘map. Do you still feel that way and want to expand on
- that? : :

MS. ROSENBERG: It is on th'e map. -

MR. ﬁETRO; on . the plans,,the actual setbacks to the
building, it’s only 1n the bulk tables. :
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‘KR.~EDSALL: If I could answer?
'MR.'PET#O:[.Sufe.‘

MR EDSALL'} Sure. One of my comments was that we have
" no metes ‘and bounds ‘on the plan’ and ‘that was a ‘little
bit of’ a concern’ to me and I want the board to make a
declslon if they wanted to waive the requlrement to
reflect those boundarles. And secondly, although we
"understand that the bulk table shows the dimensions
from" ‘the ‘line, it would be benef1c1al to have metes and -
bounds and have the surveyor tell us where he’s
_measuring so we understand where he is measuring and
what the setback is. Obviously, if we’re to believe
that the bouhdary‘ls shown correctly and scale it which
I think is a very bad practice in this profession sure,
they méet the bulk requlrements, but I’d like to have a
- .surveyor with a seal on the plans tell me that that is
- an accurate depiction of the boundary and tell us that
the accurate number setback is a certain amount.

MS. ROSENBERG; But again, 1f the board cares to walve
-the requirement for metes and bounds survey or
somethlng to that sort, fine. :

"MR. PETRO.’ Why would we waive it for thls appllcatlon
and not for others, what's the difference? :

MS. ROSENBERG: We have asked them to relieve us from
that obligation now this is an enormously expensive
survey and we were hoping that we could wait for the
~actual metes and bounds .cause we’re well within the
parcel and this is by deed, help me out, Bernie, how do
we show where the parcel is?

MR. GULF' There’s notes on sheet c2 in the lower left
‘corner there it was done and it was plotted from a
deed, I believe we discussed that.

MR. EDSALL: This is not something we haven’t
discussed. The catch 22 we’re in: here, we’re looking
at the lnformatlon that:we can rely upon and.have it
presented on the basis of a licensed- professional
‘presenting it. Unfortunately, licensed profe551ona1
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doesn't feel comfortable certlfylng to dlmen51ons on a

deed plot so ‘it is a catch 22. I think the answer
~ might be is to not require it now but before the
,‘”appllcatlon comes to a close, we should at least locate
the crltlcal boundarles, I don’t see any benefit in

having ' a ‘'survey of the. property llnes that are not what

‘we’re concerned about. -

MR. PETRO: Doesn’t relate to the project.

' MR. EDSALL: - But the two property lines that parallel

or are closest, let’s say, to the lease parcel, it
would be a beneflt to locate those.

MS. ROSENBERG: We would apprec1ate your doihg that,

-let us postpone it until the later in the application.

MR. PETRO: I don’t think the board has a problem with
that. " o

MR. EDSALL: Obviously, the only caution is if there is
any gross error where a deed plot is not accurate, it

‘may be a situation where they find they may need a

variance they may require given the size of the parcel.

MR. PETRO: Okay, at this time, I think what we’re

‘going to do is accept a motion, I just want to say one

more thing to Mrs. Rosenberg. We‘re going to send you,
you’‘re going to be sent on to the zoning board,
obviously to possibly get variances that you may need
for height variance for the tower, I think that might

‘be the only thing we’re seeking at this time.

MR. KRIEGER: Since the fence is ruled out.

MR. PETRO: Okay, if you go through your procedure
there, they may have a public hearing there, if you do
come back to this board, I would like to see more
infofmetion on the, and I do appreciate what you have
given me, some more information on any radiation or any
waves that are coming out of the tower. . I know you
showed me the paper, maybe a little presentation,
especially if we have a public hearing, I think it
would be very beneficial to myself and maybe any people

- that would be interested.
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7*MR KRIEGER' Satisfy SEQRA as well.
‘MR. _PETRO: Jhst.prepare'afiittie:sométning*on~that.

‘MR. EDSALL' Jlm, as follow up to Mlkenggomment I
‘think I’m familiar with some of the storage: systems for
the generators but it might be worthwhile that you have
‘to have that avallable for SEQRA because you have a
public water storage with the reservoir so that will be
on record, they can make that part ‘of the record

, 1ndicate if there is secondary storage, if there is
not.

MR. LUCAS: What about the underground utilities, do
you want to show anything about that?

“MR. EDSALL: I think--
MR. BABCOCK: How is it getting thefe?

MR. EDSALL: That would be benef1c1a1 to have it on the
plans but I think from an environmental standpoint of
potential effects, the issue Jim brought up and the
storage of petroleum products near a public reservoir
for municipal water those two are obviously things we
‘want to get on record for the SEQRA process, the rest
of the things are just site plan information.

MR. KRIEGER: I think it’s as well as informative to
‘the planning board, it’s in the applicant’s interest
because the public hearing forms the function of being
a hearing for those interested and if it is unknown to
anybody at this point whether there is, whether there
- are persons or’pefsons who might take a deep interest.

MS. ROSENBERG: We’d be happy to make a full
presentation. ‘ :

MR. PETRO: ~I'dréntertain a m6tion'to approve the 0 ¢C
Poughkeepsie MSA Limited Partnership facility.

MR. DUBALDI: - So moved.

MR. STENT: Second it.
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fﬁg}efETRO‘ - Is there ‘any dlscu551on from the board
‘members? If not, roll call. : :

ROLL CALL

MR. DUBALDI. NO
MR. STENT  NO
'MR. LUCAS _ NO
" MR. PETRO ~ NO

HMR.5PETRO. At thls tlme, you - have been asked to go to
- the Zoning Board of . Appeals in the Town of New ‘Windsor
"to seek the necessary variances you may need to go
further with this appllcatlon. As of the tlme you
] receive them and they are put on the map, you can make
- the appllcatlon back to this board. :

S. ROSENBERG: Now, Mr. Krieger and I are going to
have a conversation. By any chance he should conclude
‘that I was correct in my interpretation, then'I have to
" start all over again? : :

MR. PETRO: No, you cut me off really before I ended. .
In this particular application, Mr. Krieger is going to
review your presentation and he is going. to review the
‘code of new Windsor to find out whether or not simply
that 'if this tower is a structure or it’s not or a

" building and if it really does need to have a variance
supplied to it, if he finds that it is not and you may
be just come back to this board and be put on the next
agenda whenever you’re ready and we’ll proceed at that
level for the planning board at the planning board.

MS. ROSENBERG: _.Thank you.

'MR. KRIEGER: Your phone number, unless your office is
actually in--where is your office?

MS. ROSENBERG: Washington.
- MR. KRIEGER: I can'get ybu there?

ROéENBERG- We have an Albany number, lf you ‘prefer
‘to call me there, they’ll patch it down to me. -
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MR. KRIEGER: ckay;
‘Ms. ROSENBERG' I have a nﬁmber'to-giVe,ycu.

”'MR KRIEGER";Second thing is for zonlng board o
'—purposes, ‘again to move this- along as fast as we can, I
suggest that you call Mrs. Barnhart.

"MS. ROSENBERG: pell 1t.

MR. KRIEGER: - -A ~R-N-H-A-R-D-T durlng normal business
hours, she’s the zoning boards secretary and she can
get you on, it’s to the applicant’s interest that she
be able to get you on for a preliminary as soon as.
possible. It is their general function to have
prelimlnary before the. public 51mp1y to determine
what’s going on so that if you just have a public
hearing before anything else and it comes as a surprise
to the. members of the board, sometimes it’s
counterproductlve. S

MR. BABCOCK: Just one thing I‘d like to say is that
~she should wait until she’s received the denial from us
because we don’t get that done until we give it to Pat.
If you call her, she won’t even know what you’‘re
“talking about so until we send her the paperwork and
you’ll get a copy of that then you can contact her.

MR. PETRO: We’re not going to send her the paperwork
until Mr. Krieger comes up with a determination.

MR. BABCOCK: No, we’ll send it.

- MR. KRIEGER: Because in the meantime, Mrs. Rosenberg
and I can discuss the matters and exchange information
and so forth but there’s, I see no- particular reason to
"hold up the applicant while we. transfer 1nformatlon
back and forth.

MR. PETRO: Dc you have a timeframe?
MS. ROSENBERG: We wanted to begin construction no

later than the fall and it’s going to take some time to
do that because it’s nice and dry.' :
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t’us' ROSENBERG'; We really can’t do anythlng qulckly,__,'

" all'right, and it takes a-16ng time to build these’

. thlngs ‘and this.is not ' the best access for us ‘and we” :
'-ﬁgwould just like to get 1t underway as: soon as p0551b1e »
’durln'*the busy season so ‘we can sch“dule 1t. : .

.JiuR.sPETRO. Our procedures move rapldly, we don't

'?Qdellberately hold anybody up. so as long as sometlmes‘

,'1nstead of, T don't mean- thls in-a mean ‘way, but trying
'to flnd a 1oophole sometimes 1t’s ]ust ea51er to do 1t.-'

MR. KRIEGER.A Faster to- walk ‘the walk rather ‘than look
“jfor a short cut. We can talk in- terms of the
fprocedu;es. R '

~ MR. PETRO: Thank you.
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) ) State Environmental Quality Review : 7 —
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR

For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

Part 1 - PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR: Orange County Poughkeepsie 2. PROJECT NAME:

MSA Limited Partnership Public Utility Communications Facility

w

. PROJECT LOCATION:
Municipality Town of New Windsor County Orange County

4. PRECISE LOCATION: (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)
North side of Dean Hill Road, Tax Map Parcel 65-1-17, near existing Telephone Company R.O.W.

5. PROPOSED ACTION IS:
BNew OExpansion OModification/alteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

generator pad enclosed within a chain link fence.

Construction of a public utility communications facility consisting of a 160" high freestanding tower, equipment shelter, and

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initially 0.23 acres Ultimately 0.23 acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?

OYes MNo |f No, describe briefly Special Permit from Planning Board, and Variance from ZBA required

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
DOResidential  DOindustrial DOCommercial  OAgricultural  OPark/Forest/Open space  EOther

Describe: Public utility, reservoir, open space residential

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
AGENCY (FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL)?

BYes 0ONo If yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approvals

Town Planning Board Special Permit, ZBA Variance
FAA: Form 7460

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?

HmYes [INo If yes, list agency(s) name and permit/approval
FCC License

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
BYes [ONo FCC license will be amended when facility is constructed and placed on line.

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/S me:_Anthony P. Stellato, Jr., P.E./Representing Orange County Date:_ April 24, 1996

J Poughkeepsie MSA Limited Partnership
Signature: ! :

lftheactionisinaCoastalArea,andyouéteastateagmcy,completea

Coastal Assessment Form before w with this assessment

*




5 Lo PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (T () bo cogplotnd by Agoncvl

A DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE 1 THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRFI PART 61 7 a2 If yas, coordinate the review process an& use
the FULL EAF. DYes ) “#@iNo - :

B. WlLL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 61 7.6? If No, a
‘ ﬂatlve declaratlon max be superseded bx another involved gency OYes - HMNo

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING (Answers may be handwmten, if
_ legible.) -
C1. Exlstlng air quallty, surface or groundwater qualuty or quantlty, noise Ievels, exlstmg traffic patterns, solid waste productlon
or disposal, potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:
_ No, project Involves the disturbance of a small area for the construction of a commumcaﬂons tower, equipment shaIter, and
related site improvements. Impacts, if any, are primarily confined to the construction phase.

‘C2. Aesihetic, agricultural art:haeologncal, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood
character? Explain briefly:
The communications facility will be located in a wooded area near exustmg public utility structures. No significant impacts
on these resources or the character area is anticipated. The applicant will provide a visual resource evaluation that
documents that the view of the tower will not have a significant impact on the community.

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain
briefly: )
No existing habitats or endangered species are known to exist within the project limits.

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural
resources? Explain briefly:
None, the communications facility proposed is consistent with the Town of New Windsor Zoning Code.

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly:
None, spin-off development is not anticipated from this action.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explaln briefly:
None identified.

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly:
No adverse impacts is anticipated. Only a minor increase in electricity use is anticipated. Electricity demand will be
equivalent to that of a single family residence.

D. WILL THE PROJECT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS THAT CAUSED THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF A CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL AREA (CEA)? OYes HENo If Yes, explain briefly:

E.IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
OYes MNo If Yes, explain briefly:

Part Il - DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise
significant. Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring;
(c) duration; (d) irreversibility; {(e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting
“materials. Ensure that explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and
adequately addressed. If question D of Part Il was checked yes, the determination of significance must evaluate the potential
impact of the proposed action on the environmental characteristics of the CEA. -

O Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY occur.
Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

O Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse envxronmental Impacts AND provide on

attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency : Date

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency * Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible Officer
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KARTIGANER/O.C. POUGHKEEPSIE MSA

HR. ﬁUéENT:_ Referred by the Planninngoard for 100 ft.

frontage and 142 ft. maximum building height variance
-and/or interpretation for construction of a public

utlllty communications fac111ty w1th transmission tower
off Dean Hill Road in an R-2 zone.

Ruth B. Rosenberg, Esq.’and_Joseph E. Ross appeared

‘before the board for this proposal.

MS. ROSENBERG: . My name is Ruth Rosenberg, I’m an
attorney for Celco Partnership, here’s my card, I gave
one to your stenographer. Here are some revised plans
for you to look at while I’m sort of describing the
project. This is an application by Celco Partnership,
the Bell Atlantic NYNEX Mobile Inc. is the managing

~partner of this partnership for a public utility

facility off Dean Hill Road on the Kartiganer property.
The access to this proposed 160 foot tower with an
equipment shelter is from Benson Hill Road along an
existing NYNEX road that is that has been there.

You’ll see on your sheet C2, there’s a narrow road that
goes all the way up to the site and at a certain
location there is a jog in that road. There’s an
existing road that goes straight back, the jog is a

‘reflection of the request of Hudson Valley Development

Corporation to relocate that portion of the road to
permit them to develop sometime in the future the
subdivision which they propose to put there so the jog
is at the request of the developer. The rest is along
an existing public utility road that has been there for
I think over 35 years or so. You’re I’m sure aware of
the fact that the court of the appeals has determined
that cellular telephone is a public utility under law,
New York law for land use purposes, so what we have is
a use that is permitted with a special use permit and
site plan approval by your planning board. But what
we’re here for is because our tower is 160 feet tall,
your zoning ordinance says that all structures, all

‘buildings, excuse me, buildings, the maximum height is

18 feet. Now, your zoning ordinance has a very unusual-
definition of building. It includes things like

towers, specifically it includes things that are other
than what’s normally thought of as a building, that is
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somethlng w1th a roof on 1t, so 51nce our proposed

-structure is a bulldlng under zoning ordinances and
,151nce your bulldlng helght is maxlmum helght is 18
- feet, then obviously we need a varlance for helght.i

;(Whereupon, Mr. Krleger'entered the room.)

'MS. ROSENBERG: Also, Mr. Edsall and the planning board

has said we need a variance for frontage. This parcel,
this Kartiganer parcel has no frontage.. It’s a
landlocked parcel and has been for many, many years.
Under New York law, landlocked parcel -excuse me, I
don’t know that it is a landlocked parcel it may have
an accessway down at the other end of the parcel to a
street so whether it’s landlocked, I’m not sure, but it
has ho frontage on Benson Hill Road, it has only this
utility road that goes up to the site. So under New
York State law, Section 288 of the Town Law, we can
apply to the zoning board for a variance where we
cannot have frontage on a public street, the variance,
the presumption that a width of I think it’s 15 feet
under 280A is sufficient to give access to emergency
vehicles and so forth and what they are concerned about
your zoning ordinance has frontage of a hundred feet
and so clearly, if this applies to a landlocked parcel,
we need a variance for the whole hundred feet although

‘under New York Law, one can, the zoning board can

certainly look favorably on an easement of access which
we do have that is 25 feet wide. So those are the two
reasons why we’re before you if you will put us on your
schedule.

MR. NUGENT: oOkay, I have a question right off the top
of my head. 1Is that 12 foot or whatever that road is

goes all the way ‘back?

MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: Do you own that property?

MS. ROSENBERG: No.

MR. NUGENT: You just have an easement through that
property? : . S
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MS. ROSENBERG: There's an old public utlllty easement

- that goes back here because there was an old telephone
‘1ine‘te1ephone,11ne that ran, here's ‘Central Hudson Gas

and Electric, the telephone line ran across it right
about--Joe, could you come up and point it out?

MR. KANE: That is the existing telephone company

‘right-of-way.

MS. ROSENBERG: That is the access,

MR. kOSS: The telephone company right-of-way was a
hundred feet wide, okay.

MR. NUGENT: That is this piece right here.

MR. ROSS: Right, that was approximately a hundred feet
wide.

MS. ROSENBERG: That is these two dotted lines here,
Joe?

MR. ROSS: Yes.

MS. ROSENBERG: And the roadway which gave access all
the way back here ends at the Central Hudson

‘transmission line.

MR. ROSS: Doesn’t end, actually the right-of-way goes
all the way up to Albany, New York. The road, the road
will keep going to the other side which is Riley Road
ultimately end up, crosses Riley Road, kind of got
messed up when the aqueducts went in some time ago, but
there’s an access road and there’s some way over there
on Riley Road that I think he may or may not, I’m not
sure about this particular parcel that we have here,
he’s got other parcels that abut to this that go to
Riley Road. But the access won’t help us there because
it goes over the aqueduct.

MR. NUGENT: What I was getting at or trying to get at
was that you don’t actually own this or he doesn’t
actually own this.

 MR. ROSS: We don’t need, we have a right-of-way from
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" the owners.
,MR- ﬁUéﬁNT%,'Evenfif,thg road is 4:fbot widerrdad,,what
- I am trying to do is reduce the-size of the variance:
required. :
'MR. ROSS: No, we don’t own it, we don‘t own any o
this property. :

MR. NUGENT: Well you’re in contract for it or
‘whatever. '

MS. ROSENBERG: To lease a portion of it. This is an
easement, this is an easement, a very old easement from
a hundred foot wide right-of-way. We have a new

- easement running to Celco from this developer that
begins here and it goes up to the edge of their
property to the Kartiganer property which is right
here. They estimate, they asked us to make this jog
which we agreed to do for their future development
possibilities and we continue along the road. We also
- not only have an easement from them, we have an
easement for the Kartiganers to continue along this
existing road which is also an old telephone company
road to the lease site. So under Section 280A of the
Town Law where this zoning board can give relief based
‘upon a minimum access of easement or whatever other
permanent right-of-way, at least 15 feet width, we have
a 25 foot wide easement so we can comply with Section
280A. Your zoning ordinance says street frontage of a
hundred feet, we have no street frontage.

MR. NUGENT: That is why you’re going for the whole
hundred feet?

MS. ROSENBERG: ~ I guess that is what you concluded.

MR. LANGANKE: Would you like to show me what you’re
talking about?

MS. ROSENBERG: Oh, sure, I'm sorry.

MR. LANGANKE: It’s a hundred feet, I didn’t
understand. '
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‘MR. ROSS: If we have a hundred foot right-of-way over
‘the property,'we, first of all, we went to the owner '
jand said we didn’t- want to have any ‘problems w1th the
“owners so we said to them llsten, this ‘is what we’re

, d01nq here, even though we have an- ex1st1ngr
~¥rlght—of-way in there, we_ don't want to_get. 1nto
surveying: exactly where it is and everythlng like that
and you know trying to, we’re trying to work’ with the
’ owner cause we’re going to tell him and he may have
some plans futuristicly, he says gee, could you just
make. this little bend, might make it easier if I ever
develop it, can you do this and we said sure, fine, as
long as you give us an easement right from the road all
the way up and then everyoody will be okay.

MR.'LANGANKE: But he gave you'a 25 foot easement?
MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.

MR. LANGANKE: But you have a hundred foot but through
thls partlcular area you really only have 25 -foot now.

MS. ROSENBERG° Well, this is an old easement area,
this is a hundred feet, it’s still an easement, it’s
not frontage, it’s an easement of frontage, it isn’t
ownership of frontage.’

MR. LANGANKE: But if we need a hundred feet, if you
have a hundred feet, whether it’s an easement or
frontage, maybe we can--

MS. ROSENBERG: Well, we have already agreed with the
owner to relinquish any claim against the balance of
th1s property so that he could develop it.

MR. LANGANKE: So you can still use the hundred foot if
you ever had to. Did you relinquish?

MS. ROSENBERG: We'havé‘agréed to relinquish our claim
to it. ' :
MR. NUGENT: An easementfis not considered frontage
anyway. ' , :

'MR. LANGANKE: I’m just looking for};you know, down the
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’iihe.

MR. NUGENT: ifm'tryihg'tofdo the same thing.

'MR. LANGANKE: And,thié arearyou own it, you only have
25 foot, you own the hundred foot of easement? .

MR. ROSS: We don’t have any frontage.

MR. LANGANKE: I said easement

MR. KRIEGER: I do have a couple of questions. The
existing roadway, how is it improved, is it improved?

MS. ROSENBERG: It’s not, no, it’s a rough road.
MR. KRIEGER: Rough meaning?
MR. ROSS: 1It’s a dirt road, four wheel drive.

MR.. KRIEGER: Have you inqﬁired of or made attempts of
any of the other neighbors to acquire anymore property?

MS. ROSENBERG: We don’t need anymore property, we’re
just leasing the space that we need, we’re very small

space, space that we’re taking up.

MR. KRIEGER: So the answer is no?
MS. ROSENBERG: Right. We’re not buying anything.

MR. KRIEGER: Now that I speak to you, I understand you
don‘t own anything? '

MS. ROSENBERG: Right.

MR. KRIEGER: Now, you said and I think I heard you say
this, you were making or had made an agreement with the
owner I assume that means Kartiganer with respect to
relinquishing something. Had you made any agreement
with respect to what happens if the, if subsequently
when they develop it, they are unable to sell the lots
on account of objections to the transmissions or
anything else?
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~5ns.jnoééﬁ§ﬁkcl' They don’t ‘see ‘any problem, ‘there’s no

evidence: ‘in _any of - your,ethat there's ever a problem

‘with that, ve’ll present at the zonlng hearlng an

1mpact statement ‘an’ evaluatlon of whether it will have -

"~ .an-effect on: future development. We belleve it w111
,Jnot.r That has’ been evidenced over the . years.. But" the

agreement that we have is not ‘with. the: Kartlganers,

Cit’s ‘with' th1s Hudson Valley Development Corporation

group, the ones from the Benson H111 Road.

MR.VLANGAXKE: Dean Hill Road.

' MS. ROSENBERG: Dean Hill Road up to the Kartiganer

property. -

" MR. NUGENT:  How about Mr. andjuts. ﬁaurioe, have you

contacted them’

VMS. ROSENBERG- No, we’re all on thls property but
‘there property, all of the access is within the
vproperty of Hudson Valley Development Group or

Kartiganer, they do adjoin it, but no, we haven’t
contacted them. For what purpose?

'MR. NUGENT: You’re going to send them a letter anyway.
~ 'MS. ROSENBERG: = Yes.
MR. NUGENT: Is there any‘emissions from this tower?

'MS. ROSENBERG: Any emissions, radio frequency

emissions, yeah.“'

MR. KRIEGER.',Just so the board  is aware, this
partlcular appllcant will have to comply with the
prov151ons of the state Env1ronmenta1 Quality Review
Act, SEQRA.

MS. ROSENBERG: VAnd’webhave Veryrlow output, I thought
you meant llke noise or smell or something and what we

-have--

MR. NUGENT: VLike'oveihead tranémission lines,'that

‘type.-
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'HS. ROSENBERG°’ We have ‘a - study whlch we wlll present
to the board that shows that we’ re well, ‘well, ‘well
,below any appllcable standard by any of the ANSI ,
Standards, the IEEE"- standards, ‘any . OSHA" standards, “any
standards that have been promulgated ‘in the U.S. and
we’re. .very . competent that _when the FCC. issues: its
regulatlons and standards for these. things, the
Telecommunications Act within 1996 will well within our
standards. State of New York Department of Health will
review the study, if you request them to do so, and
other sites with exactly the same klnd of installation
and have wrltten back- saylng there is no problem here,
‘this is well below any standard and I’711 give you the
name of the gentleman to write, the New York State
Department of Health, Mr. Condon, and I’1ll get him your
address. At your request, he will review the study we
"have and respond dlrectly to you about his conclusions.

MR. NUGENT: That is not a bad idea.

MR. ROSS: It is preempted from local zoning, it is, as
far as the ones that other communities that we have
been in, it’s preempted from any local zoning insofar
as, as much as the health effects, but the government
believes that it 1s so minimalistic (sic.) that it is
not something-- s

MS. ROSENBERG: By the way, will you tell your name for
the record? :

MR. ROSS: My name is Joe Ross, I’m the real estate and
zoning manager for Bell Atlantic and NYNEX representing
‘the Orange County Poughkeepsie limited partnership, I’'m
the one who puts these together, these properties.

MR. KRIEGER: You said that just now that there was
something from, I did not follow that, some authority
to the effect that local zoning is preempted?

'MR. ROSS: If you’d like, we can give you copies of the
"Telecommunications Act. . : : ’ :

MR. KRIEGER: Well, it’s--

'MS. ROSENBERG: There’s a section in the
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) Telecommunicatlons Act, Sect16ﬁ'706 I thlnk that says
‘that’ the-FCC can promulgate standards as to. em1551ons
:Vfrom wireless ‘facilities and’ when they do- so, local
fcommunlties ‘will not be able to take this: up as an
7'“1ssue. 'And that is in ‘the. Telecommunicatlons Act, -
- may even. ‘have . ‘it ‘in . my folder,dbut we: previous to that
cause we have been. worklng on the-site for a while, we
have a study made by what's know Lucent Industries,
what used to be AT&4T Bell Labs and if you take the
study and take it to Mr. Condon,,State of New York, he
will write you back a letter to the chalrman ‘of the
zoning board saying this is no problem, this is not a
.problem.

)

MR..NUGENT; Ahy informationrthat you can get before us
I think would be helpful at a public hearing.

MS. ROSENBERG: ’okay, 1’11 call you, Mr. Krieger, give
you. hls address and it has to come from—-

MR. KRIEGER:  You said we need a.study?

MS.'RbSENBERG: ZI'llrgive you that and you can send it
to him and he will respond directly to the town.

;MS.~BARNHART: We need a proxy statement from
‘Kartiganer. '

MS. ROSENBERG: We have that. Do you want to bring it
up? :

MR. REIS: At this time, you have permiesion from the
development group? '

MS. ROSENBERG: _We have an easement. -

MR. REIS: You have the easement?

MS. ROSENBERG: We have it in hand. We have a new
easement from the Hudson Valley Development Group for
again the area which you already have a hundred foot.
easement for this road that comes from Dean H111 Road

up to the Kartlganer property.r

?MR.~REIS: Who is 901ng to 1mprove the road’
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‘:HS.,ROSENBERG°' To the extent it's 1mproved, it’s only
'g01nq to be dxrt road 'only access to our. fac111ty.

MR..REIS' Not g01ng to be 1mproved anymore than it is

ﬁS.VROSENﬁERG; 'We have to qet access to it, it will

be, this is not a manned facility, there’s only people

‘here to visit it once a month, if that. If everything

is okay, there may ‘be six or seven months that nobody
w111 ever go there. :

HR. KANE: So it’s a four vheel drive dirt road.
MS. ROSENBERG: It’s going to be improved quite

substantially to build it so the items that we need to
get up to there to construct it, we’re going to need to

- improve it.

MR. REIS: Put some gravel.
MS. ROSENBERG: Culvert here or there.

MR. KRIEGER: Couple of things, number one, I’m sure
the board will want me to look at the easements so I’11

‘need to review-~are they in place now?

MS. ROSENBERG: Yes. I have an easement that we

haven’t, until we get our approvals, I have the other
easement to the Kartiganer’s, which is pertinent to the
lease agreement and I‘1l1l give 'you a copy of that.

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, take out everything but the
easement because ‘I don’t care about the other so I’m

sure you'll‘redact it appropriately. Now you said the

development, the people said that this wasn’t a problemnm
with the em1531ons’

MS. ROSENBERG: Right, they support it.

'MR. KRIEGER: ‘pid they give you'anything in writing
1nd1cat1ng that they support the appllcatlon7

MS. ROSENBERG. ‘Gave us-an easement.
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'HR. KﬁiEGER. Other thén'the eeseﬁeﬁt, anything other

than the easement cause 1’11 look at the easement.

‘MS ROSENBERG: No, they dldn't but 1feyourwant me to
Vget a letter from the ‘attorney, I’1l1l try to do that but

obv1ously——

MR. KRIEGER: That certainly would be a typical area of
concern on the part of the members of the board is how
the neighbors think and how shall I say experience is

taught that an applicant cannot always be 100 percent

relied on to accurately portray the neighbor’s feelings
and I'm not saying that, not having anything to do with
you, but the overall experience isithat--

" MR. ROSS: My overall experience is that no neighbors

like any of these so we’re not anticipating any of the
support of any of the neighbors.

MS. ROSENBERG: But this particular developer has given
us an easement. ’ ‘

MR. KRIEGER: I understand and certainly I’11 look at
the easement if they have any, I would assume then as I
say, until I see it, you know, specifically I would

‘assume that they would be certainly not be opposed but

as I say anything in addition which you cannot get,
you’re not required to do that, but anything in
addition you can get would be helpful because that is

as I say a typical area of concern on the part of the
board.

MS. ROSENBERG: As this facility is located now, we’re
not anywhere near-any existing houses and I do not
believe we’ll be seen by any of other nelghbors along
Dean Hill Road.

MR. KRIEGER: I understand when you have a large tract
of land such as the tracts of land that surround this
facility, it’s not unreasonable to anticipate that at
some point in the future, the owners of those tracts
are going to come in and seek to develop it.

MS. ROSENBERG: One of them is our landlord.
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jHR. KRIEGER: ‘The board has. to be m1ndfu1 not only of

the present exlstlng thlng but the--

HS.,ROSENBERG- We'll present the hearlng of the

:comm1551on to: evaluate the 1mpact of this: -tower on-

development, re51dentlal development we’ll ‘have that
at the public hearing.

MR. ROSS: 3Just,so'YOu khbw,JI'cite these all over the
State of New York and this particular facility is

located on the verge of an aqueduct "high tension line

and existing AT&T long line, it’s a public utility

facility in proximity of an area that has always been

reserved for public utilities. It’s not around any

~homes. -

MR. KRIEGER: Cause you mentioned those, particularly
interested with respect to the high tension line, one

- thing I think the, which does not appear on the map,
-I’m not indicating that it should necessarily, well, I

mean:the easement is there but the fact that there are
in fact towers there.

MR. ROSS: Right, they are about 60 to 80 feet high, 60

feet high and so--

" MR. KANE: Look on the last page for a perspective. Do

you see a picture?

MS. ROSENBERG: Here’s the existing towers and here’s
our proposed facility and here’s the lines.

MR. REIS: What’s the electric to this, is it coming
off Dean Hill Road? '

" MS. ROSENBERG: Yes.

~ MR. ROSS: Dean Hill Road underground.

MR. REIS: And your traffic there is once a'ﬁahth?

MS. ROSENBERG: Right, it’s not a manned cite, it’s

fenced with a security fence, the fence is alarmed to.a
" manned site off-site, that is it, there s no water,
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lthere s no bathroom, natural dralnage, we clear only

that portlon that is absolutely necessary to put our
fa0111ty in and it’s a wooded area.

MR. REIS: What'é<the function of the tower?

”ﬁﬁ;o§635:h Celular communlcatlons, w1re1ess they call

it now. 1It’s wireless.

MR. REIS: Thank you.

'MR. NUGENT: Any furtherrquestions by the board?

MR. KANE: Not at this time.

" MR. NUGENT: 1I’ll accept a motion.

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I move we set up Kartiganer
and Poughkeepsie MSA for a public hearing for the
proposed variances.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
‘MR. KANE AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE

MS. ROSENBERG: When would you declare yourselves lead
agency?

MR. KRIEGER: It’s a step in the, necessary step in the
SEQRA process, are there any other agencies from whom
you have to seék approval?

MS. ROSENBERG: No, we have to go to the planning board
for the special use permit, as you know, and site plan
approval. We already have an FCC license.

MR. NUGENTﬁ Wouldn’t they take precedence over us as
lead agency? : :

MS. ROSENBERG: We’d appreciate it if you could do that
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toﬁlgﬁt if you are goxng to be the agency, ‘since

-there’s another agency involved, approval involved, I’m
‘not sure at thls point that thls board can take lead
1agenoy}w1thout correspondxng or havxng a recommendation'

from the. plannlng board. ‘When we were before the

Wﬁplannlng board, .I asked them to take. lead agency, -they

said ‘no, they. couldn't ‘do that because we had to get

relief from the zoning board.

MR. ROSS: We have nothing to do with them until you
folks act so they cannot be the lead agency in this
particular scenario. .

MS. ROSENBERG: If you don’t act favorably, we never
get to them and as I recall the conversation when I
asked that they do that, they said no, we can’t do
that. '

' MR. KRIEGER: 1Is the map handy?

MR. REIS: Are there any other 51tes that are under
consideration? :

. MS. ROSENBERG: In the Town of New Windsor?

MR. REIS: Yes.

MS. ROSENBERG: No.

MR. REIS: No other alternative sites?

MS. ROSENBERG: No.

MR. LANGANKE: Sounds like it’s a good site.

MR.. ROSS: Welfﬁink it is.

MR. REIS: What’s the closest tower you have to this?

MR. ROSS: I do have, I have a site outside of Newburgh

"in the Town of Newburgh ‘they call it St. Mary’s but I

can’t remember the name, I can’t_remember the real name'
of the road. )

Ms. ROSENBERG: How high is the tower?
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: Mﬁ; ROSé' I don’t remember the name of the road.

MS. ROSENBERG., ‘This is a relatlvely low tower " but
would be the same style. :

'HR;,Rosé.f That one, 1t's very 51m11ar to that then

there's, ‘you know, ‘there’ s other people who have towers
in the aréa. There’s one on Cronomer Hill that is

‘Celular One’s tower, that is not one of others, it’s

the same kind of tower.

eHR;.REIS: Same height?

MR. ROSS: No, that is about 50 feet hlgher, I believe
50 or 60 feet taller. .

MR. LANGANKE: Can -all theée towers be adjacent to each
other? s

MS. ROSENBERG: They can be next to one another.

'HR. LANGANKE:” So they should just buy a piece of

county property and let you all stick your towers
there.

‘MS. ROSENBERG: Depends on how the systems is

developed. A cell site has to cover a certain range,
am overlap slightly with the next cell site, if one
telephone company goes this way and one telephone
company goes this way, can’t necessarily pick the same
site where you can do that, that is wonderful to be
able to do that but they don’t necessarily all have the
cell sites in the way that they can pick a 51m11ar

-location. e

-

MR. LANGANKE: They’1l1l need more than one but seems
like somebody should be looking at that alternative or
else you’re g01ng to have these towers all over the

_place,

MS. ROSENBERG: Teledomﬁunications Act ef 1996‘doesr

‘recommend and direct the federal lands to be available

wherever possible and lots of states are doing that,

‘lots of counties are doing that, to make ‘that kind of
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'1and avallable.

HR ROSS‘ 1 thlnk what you re asking ultlmately ends
‘up with some: antitrust: problems when competing
organizations can allude together to develop
‘infrastructures that are apparently the same.

, MS.:§OSEﬁBERG: Whenever it’s possible, it’s done
- whenever possible.

MR. LANGANKE: Okay.

MR. KRIEGER: The problem declaring yourselves lead
agency at this point is that SEQRA requires that you
act within 20 days or you won’t know whether you can
have the hearing within 20 days.

"MS. ROSENBERG: Within 20 days of the declaration of
the lead agency or the completion of the public
hearlng.

MR. ROSS: I think you have to act on whether the
o ‘action of whether it’s a negative dec or positive
e '~ declaration within a certain period, not after you
- declare yourselves lead agency but--

‘MR. KANE: After we have the public hearing.

MR. KRIEGER: After you have arpublic hearing but you

have to hear all the facts before you can decide if you
can declare.

MR. ROSS: Before, decide if it’s a negative dec or
not.

MR. NUGENT: Ydﬁ can tell we don’t do many.

MS. ROSENBERG: There are boards that make a SEQRA
determination before the pub11c hearlng, it’s not a
. public hearing item. '

MR.'KRIEGER: -I'm aware of the fact that it is done,
it’s not a practice that I think is very wise but--

MR. ROSS: If it doesn’t fall into any of the
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rﬁthresholds then 1t obv1ous1y is a negatlve dec, if it
‘doesn't fall under the threshold.r

','HR. KRIEGER. Yeah _the’ purpose of the publlc hearlng
‘is that to make the board members aware one of the
jpurposes is to. make them aware of somethlng theya,””,

wouldn’t otherw;se be aware of, I mean give 'you an
extreme_example, there mlght be a wildlife sanctuary
there but if the applicant didn’t happen to mention it.

MS. ROSENBERG: I’'m not saying that it is something
that you have -to do, I'm just saying that it is done in

larger. towns that I have been into have their own

departments that do that.

MR. ROSS: Make that recommeﬁdation;

MS. ROSENBERG: That make the recommendation to the
board. But that is not your system.  They have their

‘'staff make a recommendation to the board and it’s all

there before we even get to the public hearing.

MR. KRIEGER: We don’t have that facility available to

us. With that understanding that no determination will

be made or can be made until after the public hearing
with respect to its environmental significance, I see

‘no reason at this point why Mr. Chairman you can't

entertain a motion to declare lead agency .

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, will you entertain a motion?

'MR. NUGENT: Yes.

- MR. KANE: I move that we declare'ourselves, the zoning

board, the lead agency in this issue.

'MR. LANGANKE: Second it.

' ROLL CALL

MR. REIS .= - AYE
MR. KANE - AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE

MR.. NUGENT "~ AYE
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' unllsted act10n"' : : S :

, ,pHR. KRI GER° Well ‘we declared,:lt appears to be at -
;_chls p01nt, I dcn't want to, based:on the. 1nformatlon*,
“that ‘has been submltted “all’ the board's done at this
'jp01nt is~ declare 1tse1f lead agency, hasn't made . any

.determlnatlon as to the: type of’ actlon. I don’t think
~you can do that until after it has all ‘the information,

- if the 1nformatlon proves out the same way it appears
. now, that is what. 1t would be. :

MS. ROSENBERG. Okay,'thank you.l_

lHR. KRIEGER. Between now and the public hearlng, Iill

look at 280A of the Town Law and adv1se the board.
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| “*"iff-;TGWN OF NEW WINDSOR“»E,
| 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK' 12553

CMav 9, 1996

: *’ﬁranq~rﬁountv Poukeecsie
. M3A: Limited, Partne stip

. 48 Broadway
",'M'ﬁﬁqﬁd:,' NY 12204

RE: Tax Parcel: 65-1<17
ﬁb{ Kartigansr: -

“According to our rscords,

A the ‘attachsd list. of propsrty ars
_within'fiv& hundr—d (500) fe=t of the above refzsrsnced prop—rtv;

The charqp for th1; ;wrv1c~:fé $35.00, mihuslyéur'deposit of 32 25.00.
Pleass r=m1t the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's Offics.

'Attacﬁm—nt

ce: Pat Barnhart. ZEA




‘CenfrafiHundson Gas & Elesctric Cyip.
‘c¢/o Tax. Aasnt South Road "&
Poughkespsie. NY 12601

NY City Dept of EP )

c/o City of:N=w York Dsp. { ,
Bureau of watser Supply-OWsSL V-
Suite 2350 :
465 Columbus Avs

valhalla, NY 10585

V1]]aq: oT Cornwall
c/o Distribution Svystem of Cornwall on Hudson

FO Box 337 :
Cornwall, NY 12520 7(\
The Town of New Windsor

555 Unjon Ave.

New Windsor. NY 12553
Gémb]e. ‘Robert & Patricia
"RD2 Rilev RD 7ﬂ\
New Windsor, NY 12553
Vitsk, Victor M. )
125 Lake Walton RD ‘7L
Hopwe11l Junction, NY ¥2533
Torn=tta, Paul & thl]

15 Laur=1l Hil1ll FRoad
Cruga=rs, NY 10521
Baraknoff. Irwin

RT 32
Highland Mills, NY 10930

ST

Nezm=th, Attila & Rubyv
P.G. Box 81
Vails Gats, New York

M :

Hudson Vallsy Dwvﬂlonmwn
Group of New Windsor

7 B=cksr Farm Eoad

Ros=iand, NJ 07068

7£

Maurice, Elains P & Fra
bean Hill RO
Vai]5AGate, NYVIZSBQ

Kartigansr, Herbert L & Maio

557 Bloominarovs Tpk=.

Nzw Windsor. NY 12553
1
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/r.

Fity N <f”2d7zﬂ1



b~f:;”ﬁﬁdﬁf§56} Hcrbcrt '55 'V:f'
~ 267 Rilev-RD . . - y
"~ New Windsor, NV71255 S

" Lonacore, Williams & N
Macisl Chrisine A 7<
258 Riley “RD . c

New Windsor, NY 12553

W’N—wbu.ah;Wat~r oupnly V
- City Hall
Nﬁwburgh,qNY 12550



. ZONING BOARD OF APPéA£S° TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
'COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK ~

--———----—-o--bno--—----------a-—-----&-------ox

In the Matter of Appllcatlon for Varlance of S : , .

'Aﬁplicaﬁt.
. AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
o : ) 8ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 vears of age
and»reside_at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12533,

, -, 1 compared the (f;’ addressed
envelopes Uontaining the attached Notice of Publiic Bearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarcing the above
eapplication for variance and I £ind that the zddressees zre
identiczl to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town cf New Wincésor.

i ~y P oL
Sworn to before me thisﬁQL -
day of “j%ﬁﬂl , 194G . E

Neoteary -" ic
DEBORAH GREEN

Nﬂ-v ary Public, State of New ¥
'ﬁ"" omﬂﬂﬂ Coamya*

(Tx DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)
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Y o-"urp CLOUGH, HARBOUR. . [), dd
H A '8 ASSOCIATES LLP
. : . ENGINEERS., SURVEYORS, PLANNERS -
S | ~ SLANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS. ‘ l U’
Il WINNERS CIRCLE
F.0. BOX 5369, ALBANY, NEW YORK 12205-0269
TEL: 518-453-4500 * FAX: 518-458:1735
June 25, 1996 (’/ ZL
Patricia A. Barnhart, Secretary
Town of New Windsor
Zoning Board of Appeals -
Town Hall - 555 Union Avenue
New Windsoi‘, NY 12553 '

RE: ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE MSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
' VARIANCE APPLICATION
CHA FILE NO: 4734.01.29

DearMs. Barnhart: -

- On behalf of Orange County Poughkeepsie MSA Limited Paxtnershlp, we are submitting an Application for
Variance consisting of the following material:

Three copies of the completed ZBA Variande Application Form,

The Applicant’s signed and notarized Proxy Affidavit,

A Short Environmental Assessment Form,

The Notice of Disapproval, as sent to Mr. Joe E. Ross,

An exhibit showing adjacent owners,

The Application fee in the amount of $150.00,

The Escrow fee in the amount of $500.00, ,

Copies of the deed and title report and site photographs,

and the stamped and addressed envelopes for adjacent property owner notification.

It is our understanding that the submittal of this material will allow a public hearing concerning this project
to be scheduled on July 8, 1996. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions regarding this
~ submittal or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

CLOUGH, HARBOUR & ASSOCIATES LLP
ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, PLANNERS
& LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

Bemard R. Buff Jr., ASLA
PB-Let1/4734/01-29 .

cc: Ruth Rosenberg
Joe Ross

_ Oﬂices 17u'ougholdtheE¢Nem UmtedStates
Satzsjjmng Our Clients by Meetmg Their Needs Through Dedicated People Comrrutted to Total Qualtty ”



PROXY APFPF ;‘f‘n'a’,v-i T

SUBMISSION or appucm:rbn roa vmmcn: ¥ {_-32
ZONING BOARD oF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW anvnson

LORIDA
STATE OF ,
. PALM BEACH) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORENGEX)
Herbert Kartiganer = L deposes and sayS’
Iamtheommnofacertamparceloflandwn.thmthe'rownwm
WINDSOR designated as tax map SECTION 65 .-~ BLOCK 1 .

or 17 ... I HEREBY AUTHCRIZE __Mr. Joe E. R Ross

of Orange Co. Poughkeepsie MSA Ltd, Par Igerﬁh(ggmpany name) to m?kede an
PEALS as descn.b :m

‘application before the ZONING BOARD OF
’the within applicatlon. _

vated: 2 Lums 2.

L
./ o .

Sworn to before me this

3 aayoi s 1986

(ZBA DISK#1—-060895 PX! )



DERD=-SIATUTORY FORM A—SORM NO. 210 . TRE CRIZROLH PRIRTING ~rupany. 228 VARICC ST NV Caks *ooa

PULL COVEMANTS-INDIVIOUAL
. F ISl A '1030
g, my Ty I
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. Mada the / / < dayof HNovamber » Minetesn

hundrod and scventy-one .
‘ BGetlween FRANK PURDY, SR., residing at (no number) Moore's Hill

Road, Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, . -

R

pariy of st pard, and

l ' ' end MARJORIE N. KARTIGANER, his wifg both
: HERMERT L. KARTIGANER/ residing at $S7 Blgomingz Grove

- Turnpike, Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York} -

. : pars o] the ssoend part:
{Gitnesgeth, thas the part y  of the fivet pard, In considerotion of _
: TEN and 00/100 ($10.00) - Dallars,
lawful money of the United Stetes, and other good and valuable cpnsideration
paid by the part 16 df $he second pars,

@0 a5 hkersdy gront and rolecss unte the pard iaSof the sscond pars,

) their heirs . ond assigns forever, '
”,////’inlthat Ttract or parcel of land situated in the Tpwn of Naw Winde

sor, Orange County, New York, bounded and described as follows, to wit:

SEGINNING at a point in a stone wall in the northerly line of lands
now or formerly of one Klamroth distant 212 and 4/10 fekt on & coucse
of south B3 degrees 06 minutes east from the northeasteply corner oI
iands conveyed by Margaret Recchioni to the City of Newpurgh, and runs
thence alonz the northerly line of lands of said Klaamrogh, being along

. @ stone wall and extension of same, south 83 dagrees D6 minutes east
1379 feet to a cross on a stone at the southerly end of] a stone wail;
thence along said last mentioned wall north 20 degrees Bl minutes west
380 and 4/10 feet to a cross on a stone in line of walll; thence still

- along said wall, north 20 degrees 58 minutes west 256 a&nd 9/.0 feat w0

.4 stone monument in said wall; thencae still along said well nerth 20 de-~

grees 48 minutes west 452 and 4/10 feet to a stone nonuymeat in said wali;- »

thence xtill along said wall north 19 degrees 53 minutds west 200 feet and
/10 6£ a foot to a junction with another stone wall; Yhence along said
last mentioned wall south 84.degrees Ol minutes east 434 and 3/10 Zeet
T0 & wire fence in line of lands of the City of New York; thence aiong

* said wire fence, being along lands of the City of New York north 13 de-

. grees 50 ninutes west 576 and 2/10 feet; Thence north 12 depgrees-5& min-
utes west 40 and 2/10 fcet; thence stili along said wine fence and lands
of the City of New York north 31 degrees 51 minutes west 252 and 7/1¢C
feet; thence south 11 degrees 19 minutes west 405 and 2/10 fecet; thence
south 34 degrees 47 minutes west 1716 and 8/i0 feet tothe place of
beginning, CONTAINING about 25 & 53/100 acres.

TOGETHER with the pight of the party of the second|part, its
successors and assigns, to usa for the purpose of ingress and egress
to the property hereinabove described, a strip of land|twelve (12) fest
in width, extending from the highway -leading from Vails Gate to idount
Airy School along the westerly line of lands of said Rrota to lawds
formesly of Corcoran, now of the City of Newburgh; thafice easterly aiong
the lands of said Klamroth to the premises above describaed, but tT..o

rigat xo gaid srrip shall be, réinate and subjebt to the right
of the, \%\ué;“af 'gh!ﬁ Fx;;gs?!}gﬁ&‘i{{:'h': éto; the party of the second part, its

succesLors and assigns, . DY, 2g9eN Ang covenants with the party of
P.}xig:‘ﬁ'afgi'tlmis rx-o: fxm?’?:it'gne and at i timas here-

the firut .
afrer, &t its erxpense, mwpair in a substantial and workm ike manner,
any and all damage to said strip of land caused by party of ThasRecong

rt oi L.y other persons using said strip of 2and with
3:::;-:.. or permission of the party of. the ssoond
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Airy £cn001 Along the WeaTETLY Liut wa —woew -+ , . )
?‘:rx-zerly of COregrm. now of. the City of Newburgh; thence easter.: «“...ong,
the lands of said Kiamroth to the premises above des ribed, but t:{.,A
right Ao, uge,said srrip shall be, subqrdinate and subject to the right
o thd..uai-iy"af e tirat ¥y, therdto; the pmytof p‘:: :;:o;:rg;rz s its
cces.ors and assigns, DeFsby, agses Ang govenants h
2;‘«: firsc paﬁt"‘tﬁi&?gittaﬁfﬁfm'&?ﬁég ‘tg;l and at {all tms znr::r
after, at its ‘expense, repair in a substantial and rmnf tl.h anner,
any and all damage to said :tri.p :: I:n;l u:-::i":y'i o ocond ;.
: Ay L 1 ons uaing said strip o
'pe::tncz‘: o: ;:!:icg:.l::u ,of the party of the second

e msee e

P S - -

- — - ——

- .-

¥ SAVE AND EXCEPTING the follow  har

Soll ] h reby ragerved ¢
o0 the party of the ﬁm""';,ﬁﬁ‘*ﬂmgﬁe?ﬁk i‘.\.f}iz’d gmpaniu:,

their respective successors, assigns, lessees and agents, its succcusors

and assigns: An exclusive and perpetual right of vay and sasement to

construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain and remove lines of telephone

and telegraph, consi:;ing of s:ch po.’l.e:i';i wires, c: les, conduits,

guys, anchors, load 0 othex xtury S appurtenances as

the party of the first‘%ﬂ%i"ﬂy"f%ob; “Eishe " t5 ’%”}p.‘ quire, upon, across

over and/or under a strip of land one hundred (100) feet wide, across

the property hereinabove described, the center ling of said one hundred

(100) feet wide strip is indicated by the pole lind of the party of the’

first part as now located and constructed acrosgs the aforesaid property; —

also the right to make usa of the land adjacent to |the said one hundred

(100) feet wide strip, whila constructing, reconstpucting, maintaining

» or removing said lines and fixtures; the further right to cross and :

: recross the property hereinabove desaribed at all times hereafter with :

-+ vehicles and equipment for the purpose of exercising ths rights herein

., reserved . and for 8 oI right of way of the party of :
: the firsﬁ:”’b‘gi\ﬂ nﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂm ;;‘ﬁso the further right to cut and -
; trim from time to.rime any trees and brush on said|strip, and to permit:
the attachment of and/or carry in conduit.wires and cables of any other’

- company. This raservation shall not, however, prevent the grantes ‘from: -

! constructing the necessary roads, valks, sewers and electric lines upon

and under the said strip of land, provided that no|road, walk, sewar,
electric line or structure shall be erected or perpitted on said strip '
of land withgut first obtaining the consent, in ting, of the graantor: .
herein( Be(Vk IVTENDED 1O MEAY AMCRIN TELPHCRCr 7ELERAIPY Co-). ;g‘

sl
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i minutes west 1274,9 feet to the place of begimning.’
t 9,065 acres of land. 7

- office and thereon described as belonging to tha

! of Rilay Road, south of the lands then of William
* of land of; the Estate of Williasm F. Cooper and eas
: now belonging to the City of Newburgh, and in pa

i of land situate on the highest portion of the cres
- of the aforementioned parcal No. 386, together wiy
" of way easement affording access over the said New York-Catskill Aque-

. duet to and from the aforementioned parcel of
Road for the purpose of ingress and egress. /

‘and Ada H., L. Ranson, to The Veterans Memorial Gro
. Orange County, Inc. dated July 5, 1934 and recorded in the Orange :
: County Clerk’s Office on July 9, 193% in Liber 749 of Deeds at page 465,

Amarican Tele~

BEING the sama premises described in a deed fre¢
Association of

ghmc. § Telegraph Company to Veterans Hemorial Groye
ranga County dated April 18, 193% and recorded in|the Orange County
Clerk's Office on May &, 193% in Liber 747 of Deedp at paga 504.

1' ALSO,. ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of|land bounded and-

describad as follows:
BEGINNING at a poin% in a stone wall in the noftherly line of

lands conveyed by Michael Gilliok to the City of Newburgh and runs

minutes east 297.5 feat to lands of the City of Ney York; thence along
lands of the City of New York south 31 degrees 51 pinutes east 554,
feet to lands conveyed by the City of Newburgh to the American Tele=-
phone and Telegraph Company; thence along 1andd of| the American Tele-
phona and Telegraph Company south 11l degrees 18 mihutes west 405.2 feetj

- thence still along lands of the American Telephona| and Telegraph Company
- south 3& degrees 47 minutes west 415.% feet to the| southerly line of -

lands conveyad by the aforesaid Michael Cillick to| the City of Newburgh;
thence along othar lands of the City of Newburgh npxth 12 degrees 17
CONTAINING about

BEING the same primi.sta descriﬁed in a dead from the City of

Newburgh to Veterans Memorial Grove Association of| the County of Orflage!
recordziDecember 31, 1935 in Liber 765 of Deeds at page 356 ]
1

ALSO, ALL that certain parcel of land situate [n tha Town of New
Windsor, County of Orange and State of New York, alljacent on the west-
erly side of parcel No., 385 as shown on 2 map of ©
Departmant Aqueduct Right of Way on file in the Ore

O'Reilly, and situated on the west side of gsaid agueduct taking wast
. Loekwood, north
of certain lands
cular an irregularly!
shaped lot or parcel of meadow and woodland containi ;
immediately west -;
the northerly right:

d to the said Riley

BEING the same premnises described in a deed from Ernest J. Ranson
p Assoaiarion of

1
]

oXMHe ¢
|3

ROLDgo o HOTTINR-1% )
It being intended hereby to describe and con

the party of the first part lying west of .the Ncw ork Catskill Aqueduct -

in said Town of New Windsor,

RY ~“HOwE) e —— s e

e '

c em e trme  cme o m

|
!
i
i
i
I
!
!
thence along the northerly lina of said lands south 82 degrees 56 i
|
i 1
v

g about 7.4 acred .. :
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M»heu' heirs
as tana.nts by the entirety.

- ———
v

of the

of the sacond
smigne forever,

’

ann-u TRANK PURDY, SR, . el e
fom. ‘m.u FRANK PURDY, SR. '
Ass M"ﬂ“mﬁ‘m

- o, mn-Mu-fa-mmmﬂw.ma- Premises;
cun. M&ﬂmmﬁ-ﬁum; c:u:np .cfmuid, ,

%

. -- aufigﬁchi[}lﬂ

m.fﬂ.-amﬁry'm'-u




. Xouxt). Thet fhe party o[mﬁdundumnmwﬂﬁrm . ]
mcfﬂc%hnﬂm; L. T .

mmm FRANK PURDY, SR. NER ' e
.o ) e . ﬁurm.mcmmuuqm o

m Hum , in sompliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, coven covenand es followe:
That he  will recei ideration for ihis conveyance and will hold the tight te recsise

'MMMnGMMbbWWﬁ?WWo}pﬁlmwd .

. the improvement, and that € will apply the sams firsi to the poyment of cost of the =

,thmuﬁumﬂdafthw#ﬁ‘mhrmw .

. anmswmm:,oum»y of the firei pars has et his i

. hend end the day and year firet above writien i

f Inmpasmuot: - tod
' , » ’ - , ', . .o
P ;
P
i ‘ ;

f .

;
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.mntmgm, ) : 7 J

Csunty st ORANGE 8.

On the / day of November + ningloon| hundred and

sevanty-one dofors me persemally owme .

FRANK PURDY, SR, /e me hmoun
tbhﬂumdiﬁud& Wu,“ﬂ.m“‘m‘w“‘
MM he svessied the same. - :
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STATUS REPORT -~ PARCEL TWO 65-1-17 . R
HERBERT L. KARTIGANER and MARJORIE N. KARTIGANER

Number

CERTIFICATE FOR TITLE INSURANCE
Issued by

CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Chicago Title Insurance Company, a Missouri Corporation, herein called the Company, certifies to the
Applicant named on the following page that an examination of title to premises described in Schedule A has been made
in accordance with its usual procedure and agrees to issue the ALTA (10-17-92) Owner’s or Lender’s form of insurance
policy as modified by the New York Coverage Endorsements in the amount and for the transaction set forth herein and
subject to the exclusions from coverage and the conditions and stipulations therein contained.

After the closing of the transaction, in conformance with the requirements and procedures of the Company, the

Company will issue the policy and except (i) all loss or damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections,
liens, encumbrances and other matters set forth in Schedule B herein that are not disposed of to the satisfaction of the
Company prior to such closing or issuance of the policy (ii) any questions or objection coming to the attention of the
Company before the date of closing, or if there be no closing, before the issuance of the policy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Chicago Title Insurance Company has caused its corporate name and seal to be
hereunto affixed by its duly authorized officers on the date shown in Schedule A.

Questions concerning the within Cenlﬁcate
should be djrected to:

Issued by:

McCALL ABSTRACT CORP.
339 North Main Street

PO. Box 795

New City, New York 10956
(914) 634-8833

Dated: X 5’)7
~ Certified by: w

Authorized Stgmmtc

Redated:
by: _

Authorized Signature

This certificate is intended for Iawyers only. Such exceptions as may be set forth herein may aﬁ'ea marketability of
title. Your lawyer should be consulted before taking any action based upon the contents of this certificate. The
Company’s representative at the closing hereunder may not act as legal advisor to any of the parties or draw legal
instruments for them. Such representative is pemutwd to be of assistance only toan ammwy It is advisable to have

your attome_y present at the closmg

Rearder Form No. 10881 (Rev. 10/92)

94C 100276-II
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CHICKGO TITLE INSURANCE CO Tltle Number 950 100276-" R

SCHEDULE A
411 ﬁectwe g_late ]anuaryS 1995
| redated ;o by o
) redated L,y
2. Policy or Policies to be issued:
" (a)__X__Owners Policy, ALTA 1992 $STATUS SEARCH
S SR - Parcel Two
Proposed Insured: ' Section 65 Block 1 Lot 17
() Loan Policy, ALTA 1992 s
| | Proposed Insured: | |
© Leasehold Policy, ALTA 1992 $
Proposed Insured: |

HERBERT L. KAR'I'IGANER and MARJORIE N. KARTIGANER husband and wife

who acquired title by a deed from Frank Purdy, Sr., dated November 11 1971 and
recorded November 16, 1971 in Liber 1890 cp 1008.

a.ttac_hed.

Iterns numbered 1 through 21 mcluswe are on the sheet attached hereto or enclosed
Aherew1th . , |



' CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CO. Title Number 95C 100276-Il

23. Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Charges.

County of Orange
Town of New Windsor
Newburgh Central School District
Tax Designation: Section 65 Block 1 Lot 17
AVL: $10,650/10,650
1994/95 School due 10/24/94 - $187.91 PAID
1994/95 School due 12/21/94 - $187.91 PAID
1994 /95 School due 3/7/95 - $187.91 OPEN  #16597
1995 State, County & Town due 1/1/95 - $377.80 OPEN

Water - Private

24. Mortgages and assignments thereof. - NONE

MORTGAGOR:

MORTGAGEE:

AMOUNT: $ DATED: =
RECORDED: LIBER: PAGE:

The Company requires an up to date written satisfaction payoff letter prior ?to
closing from the Mortgagee(s) in order to close. Should any of the above
mortgages be a Credit Line or Home Equity Mortgage, The Company requires
proof that the account is frozen as of the date of closing. If a written payoff letter

will not be present at closing selling attorney or homeowner must advise Company
prior to closing. ,



CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CO.  Title Number 95C 100276-II

25. Restrictive Qovenantg. Easements, Ag_zegments, an4 Consgtts‘ Including Set-Back

tabli 1 r rded et fo elow

Subject to the rights of utility companies in, along and upon the premises as the same
presently exist.

Subject to Grant to City of Newburgh to appropriate and take and use and continue to
use now and at any and all times hereafter the entire waters of said Silver Creek at
Patton Dam in Liber 259 cp 129.

Subject to Grant to American Telephone and Telegraph Company in Liber 681 cp 403 -
COPY HEREWITH. (The 12'..easementfor ingress and egress set forth therein ,
assigned to Veterans Memorial-Grove“Association of Orange County in Liber 747 cp- -
504 and thereafter granted to the City of Newburgh in Liber 766 cp 306).

Subject to Grant of right of way to American Telephone andTelegraphCompany in
Liber 681 cp 518 - COPY HEREWITH. -

Grant to Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation and nghland Telephone Co. in
Liber 763 cp 125 - COPY HEREWITH. - ,

Subject to Covenant with City of Newburgh for construction and maintenance of
fence adequate to keep intruders or trespassers from entering upon the lands of the
city of Newburgh and agreement that that portion of premises situate on the
watershed tributary to Brown’s Pond shall not be used for picnics to camping grounds

or construction -of - any- buildings-are - structures whatsoever:that -~.will .. give . . -

encouragement- to - publicgatherings as set forth’in*Liber’ ’765 cp 356 - COPY
HEREWITH.

Agreement between City of Newburgh and Veterans Memorial Grove Association of
Orange County in Liber 766 cp 11 - COPY HEREWITH.

Release of right of way to Ranson in Liber 882 cp 75 - COPY HEREWITH.

Lease between Veterans Memorial Grove Association of Orange County'am'i Walter
Charles Henderson, Sr. in Liber 1213 cp 483 - COPY HEREWITH.

Agreement for 20 foot-perpetual -easement and/or right-of -way to the Village of
Cornwall in Liber.1668.cp-33 - COPY-HEREWITH. *

-CONTINUED-

3



CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CO.  Title Number 95C 100276-I

-CONTINUED-
Life Estate and right of way granted to Harry Stanbrough Monell (age - 79) in Liber
1730 cp 890 - COPY HEREWITH.

Agreement between Dowd & Purdy concemmg Tights’ of way (2) from Riley Road
‘across lands of New York City aqueduct in-Liber 1890 cp 1000 - COPY HEREWITH.

26. Survey: Any state of facts an accurate survey of the premises would reveal.

27. Proof is required to show that NONE has not been known by any other name in
the ten (10) years last past. If she has been known by another name, all searches must
be amended and run agamst such name(s) and title is subject to returns, if any, on such
amended searches.

28. New York State Capital Gains Affidavit (TP-584) to be executed at time of closing
by transferor/transferee. Where the consideration is $500,000.00 or more a submission
must be made to the New York State Department of Taxation & Finance for
clearance. Said clearance must be present at the time of closing and should a Capital
Gains tax be due a bank and/or certified check must be present at closing in the
amount of the Capital Gains tax levied by the State of New York.

29. Company excepts unpaid real estate taxes. -

NOTE: Provisions of Section 1416 of the tax law effective July 1st, 1989 require
recording of instruments, where a transfer gains tax is due, on the first business day
following the closing. Although the Company will use its best efforts to record
instruments promptly, no liability is assumed for penalties and interest under this
Section 1416 of the tax law due to the inability to file transfer gains tax returns and
taxes within the time required. Due to this time pressure in recording instruments for
those transactions requiring a payment of the transfer gains tax, it will be necessary
for the Company to receive, direct checks, payable to the appropriate County Clerk’s
Office for transfer tax and mortgage tax. Said checks may be bank, certified from
mortgage proceeds or attorney’s trust accounts.

NOTE: The Foreign Investment In Real Property Tax Act (FIRPTA), as amended by
the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984, requires that a transferee withhold ten (10%) of the
sales price of a non-exempt transfer as tax and remit the same to the Internal
Revenue Service where the transferor is a foreign person and the transferee is
acquiring a United States Real Property Interest, as said terms are defined in FIRPTA
and the regulations issued thereunder. This is effective as to transfers taking place on
or after January 1st, 1985.



CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CO.  Title Number 95C 100276-Ii

SCHEDULE A

ALL that tract or parcel of land situated in the Town of New Windsor, Orange
7 County, New York, bounded and described as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a point in a stone wall in the northerly line of lands now or
formerly of one Klamroth distant 212 and 4/10 feet on a course of South 83° 06" East
from the northeasterly corner of lands conveyed by Margaret Recchioni to the City of
Newburgh, and runs thence along the northerly line of lands of said Klamroth, being
along a stone wall and extension of same, South 83° 06" East 1379 feet to a cross on a
stone at the southerly end of a stone wall; thence along said last mentioned wall
North 20° 41" West 380 and 4/10 feet to a cross on a stone in line of wall; thence still
along said wall, North 20° 58" West 256 and 9/10 feet to a stone monument in said
wall; thence still along said wall North 20° 48" West 452 and 4/10 feet to a stone
monument in said wall; thence still along said wall North 19° 53’ West 200 feet and
'4/10 of a foot to a junction with another stone wall; thence along said last mentioned
wall South 84° 01’ East 434 and 3/10 feet to a wire fence, being along lands of the City
of New York; thence along said wire fence, being along lands of the City of New York,
North 13° 50 West 576 and 2/10 feet; thence North 22° 54’ West 40 and 2/10 feet;
thence still along said wire fence and lands of the City of New York North 31° 51" West
252 and 7/10 feet; thence South 11° 19° West 405 and 2/10 feet; thence South 34° 47’
West 1716 and 9/10 feet to the place of BEGINNING. Containing about 25 & 59/100
acres.

TOGETHER WITH the right of the party of the second part, its successors and
assigns, to use for the purpose of ingress and egress to the property hereinabove
described, a strip-of land .twelve (12) feet in width, extending from the highway
leading from Vails Gate to Mount Airy School along the westerly line of lands of said
Klamroth to lands formerly of Corcoran, now of the City of:Newburgh; thence
easterly along the lands of said Klamroth to the premises above described,-but the . .
right to use-said.strip:shall be subordinate and'subject to' the right of thé party-of the -
‘first part (American-Telephone and Telegraph Co.) thereto; the party of the second
part, its successors and assigns, hereby agrees and covenants with the party of the
first part (American Telephone and Telegraph Co.) that it will from time to time and
at all times hereinafter, at its expense, repair in a substantial and workmanlike
manner, any and all damage to said strip of land caused by the party of the second
part or by other persons using said strip of land with the knowledge, consent or
permission of the party of the second part.



CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE CO.  Title Number 95C 100276-Il

SAVE and EXCEPTING the following rights which are hereby reserved to the
party of the first part (American Telephone and Telegraph Co.) its-associated and
allied "companies, their-respective- successors, : assigns, - lessees -and -agents, its
. successors and assigns: - An exclusive and perpetual right of way and -easement to
construct,: reconstruct,. operate, maintain . and - remove lines of telephone and °
telegraph, consisting of such poles, wires, cables, conduits, guys, anchors, loading pots
and other fixtures and appurtenances as the party of the first part (American
Telephone and Telegraph Co.) may from -time to time, require, upon, across, over
and/or under a strip of land one hundred (100) feet wide, across the property
hereinabove described, the center line of said one hundred (100) feet wide strip is
indicated by the pele line of the party of the first part as now located and constructed
across the aforesaid property; also the right to make use of the land adjacent to the
said one hundred (100) feet wide strip, while constructing, reconstructing, maintaining
or removing said lines and fixtures; the further right to cross and recross the property
hereinabove described at all times hereafter with vehicles and equipment for the
purpose of exercising the rights herein reserved and for reaching points on the right of -
way of the party of the -first part (American -Telephone and Telegraph Co.) on
neighboring lands; -also the further right to cut and trim from time to time any trees
and brush on said strip, and to permit the attachment of and/or carry in conduit wires
and cables of any other company. This reservation shall not, however, prevent the
grantee from constructing the necessary roads, walks, sewets and electric lines upon
and under the said strip of land, provided that no road, walk, sewer, electric line or
structure shall be erected or permitted on said strip of land without first obtaining the
consent, in writing, of the grantor herein (Being intended to mean American
Telephone and Telegraph Co.)

ALSO, ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land bounded and described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point in a stone wall in the northerly line of lands conveyed by
Michael Gillick to the City of Newburgh and runs thence along the northerly line of
said lands South 82° 56’ East 297.5 feet to lands of the City of New York; thence along
lands of the City of New York South 31° 51" East 554.1 feet to lands conveyed by the
City of Newburgh to the American Telephone and Telegraph Company, thence along
lands of the American Telephone and Telegraph Company South 11° 19" West 405.2
feet, thence still along lands of American Telephone and Telegraph Company South
34° 47" West 415.4 feet to the southerly line of lands conveyed by the aforesaid Michael
Gillick to the City of Newburgh; thence along other lands of the City of Newburgh
North 12° 17" West 1274.9 feet to the place of BEGINNING. Containing about 9.065
acres of land.
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. ALSO ALL that certain parcel of land 51tuate in the Town of New Windsor,
County of Orange and State of New York, adjacent on the ‘westerly side of Parcel No.
- 386 as shown on a map of the North Aqueduct Department Aqueduct right of way on
file in the Orange County Clerk’s office and' thereon described as belonging to the
" Estate ‘of Tereance O’Reilly, and situated on the west side of said aqueduct taking
- west of Riley Road, South of the lands then of William H. Lockwood, North of land of
the Estate of William F. Cooper and east of certain lands now belonging to the City of
Newburgh, and in particular an irregularly shaped lot or parcel of meadow and
woodland containing about 7.4 acres of land situate on the highest portion of the crest
-immediately west of the aforementioned Parcel No. 386, together with the northerly *
right of way easement affording access over the said New York-Catskill Aqueduct to
and from the aforementioned parcel of land to the said Rlley Road for the purpose of
mgress and egress |

IT being mtended hereby to describe and convey all the lands owned by the party
of the first part lying west of the New York Catskill Aqueduct in said Town of New
Windsor.



The City of Newburgh N ' F. C. V. Deed

a muﬁicipalrcofporation ‘ Dated‘Dgcember 7, 1927
to ) Ccﬁs. $10.

American Telephone and 7 A ~ Ack. December 7, 1927

Telegraph Compény , o Rec. December 9. 1927

Book 681 Page k03
Cohfcys-
‘All that tract or parcel of land situated in the ‘ovn of
hew Windsor, Orange County, New York, bounded and described as
follbws, Lo wit: Beginning at a point in a stone wall in the
nbrtherly line of lands of one Klamroth distant 212 and 4/10
feet on a coursé of soufh 83_de$rees 06 minutes east from the
northeasterly corner ot‘lands conveyed by‘narsaretlneccﬁioni to
the City of Lewburgh, and runs thence along the horthgrly line
‘of -lands of said Klamroth, being along a stone wallraﬁq extension
of same, south 83 degrees 06 mlnutes east 1379 reef'io a cross
on a stone at the southerly end of a stone wall; thence along said
last mentioned wall north 20 degrees Al minutes west 380 and 4/10
feet to a crds#ron stone in line of uall; théncﬁ still along said
wall, nortﬁ 20 depreés 58 minutes west 256 and 9/10 teeﬁ?%b a stone
monument in said walli thence still along said wall north‘ab
degrees 48 minuies west 452 and l/io reet io a stone monument in
said wa11 thence still along said wall north 19 degrees 53
minutes vast 200 reet and I/lo of a toot to a Junction with another
stone wall; ~thence along aaid last nentioned'wall south 84 dbsrees
-0l ninute east 434 ana 3/10 feet to a wire fence 1n line of landa
" . of the City of Nev !ork, thence alons aaid wire fence, beins along
Vlands of the City of New York north 13 desreea 50 -inutes w!st
576 and:2/10 fegt, thence qorth 22 @egrges Sl linutearvest 40 and



}¢/10 reet thence still along sald wire tence and lands of the

City or New York north 31 degrees degrees 51 ninutes west 252

and 7/10 teet thence south 1l degrees 19 minutes west hos and

2/10 reet thence south 3“ degreea h? mlnutes uest 1716 and 9/10
feet to the place of heginning. Contalninz about 25 t 59/100 acres.

' Together vith a right or vay to the grantee and 1ts assigns
_over a strip of 1and 12 feet in width extendins rron the righwav
leading rrom \ails Gate to Mont Airy gchoql along ‘the uesterly line
of lands of xlahroth to lands :ormériy of Corcoran now of the
" City of Hewburgh: thence easterly along the line of lands of Klamroth

to the premises above described, for ingress and'egress.

-—p-




Eroest J. Rangon Srant

Ada Love Naunson Sataed liovcaber 14, 1927

to k o ! Conaz. 35.00
Asaricon Tolephone and sok. Desazber 2, 1927
Telegraph-Cozpany, Roc. Dooomber 17, 1927
1ts associsted and allled - ' Book 681 Page 518

cozpanies.their -rospectivo
succagssors, asllgus, lesseda

acd ageats

Graats:

Ths right, privilege and authority to construct,
recoastruct, opurate gund saintalu'1inéa:5tiééibb§pdé,ind
telegrapi, concisﬁzug of such polgs,.sirqy, éablgi.&condults.,
gﬁys,“anohors'audcdthéf'?lithfie'dhd‘dﬁ}ﬁétenﬁnébéAhé tho ©
grantee aay from tiza cpf;;nuﬁraqu;ru,_upon, &oross, Qver - 4L
acd/or under the ;ropérty which we o@n or in unlch';s have
agy laterest 1o thne Towa of MNews Wiudsor, County ot.Orange
ard Stato 6f'ﬁeﬂ Zorit and upon and aloag the roude streets
‘or_highwny adjolning the said propsrty, with tne right to
trim from tias to timc aony trees along saidd liace 39 u;?ﬁo
Xeep tnc wires and ocables cleared at leuéﬁ 35 1§ohu= ami the
rignt to pormit ttacuact:schmnﬁéf*n&d/éf"ééi‘i'i'iii ‘coudult .
f}f'ii,f‘ffd: cables of aay other coaphny.’ Tnu ‘grantbr for
nlﬁ;éif, tis hoibs, axeculors, admlnlétrn:qru and nsélgns .
hsroby coveannts thnt-ao #ire lina %111 be orested cr peraitted

ou 3ula propgarcty wilgh 1u tie Judsreus ofﬂthé rrantee, 1ts

Q.

UTIOLIOrs aad sssigns, «ill laterfore with its scrvice or

11 oo

¢ R

edanger its linus ani that Go taflzasatle structurs 1
re Iy

ctled or permitted og salid property witila LU feet o



~sald 1iaes.

: rl.,;hta houxn granted. s1ta the rursn-.r rL.,ht to cut :raas ’
aad brush. :

. ..M.d sum bel.n;, nouued m ruu poyaent for the



“The Veterans Memorial Grove  ° " Grant

Aasociatioq.ot Orange COunty Dated May 19, 1935
to ‘ ~ Cons. $1 ete.
Central Hudson Gas and Ack. October 8, 1935
Electric Corporation and ' Rec. October 9, 1935
lHighland Telephone Co . Book 763 Page 125

Grants and conveys unto said corporations and either of them,
their respective successors, assigns ahd 1esseés, an easement and
right of way in, upon, over, underrand écross the lands of the
undersigned including the roads and highways thereon and adjacent
thereto, situate in the Tan of liew Hindaor; County of Orange
State of New York, )

Tosethér with tbe right at all times to enter ;beréon and
have acéess thereto and to construct, relocate, ope;ae and maintain
thereon, and to repair, replace, protect and remoﬁe a line of poles
including cables, wires, crossarms, guys, braces, underground ‘

conduits and all other appurtenances or fixtures adapted:to the

present or-future needs, uses and purposes of sald cgrporations their

respective successors,” assigns .and.lessees. -

?osether with the right also to attach guy wires to ff?es on
sald property and to trim, cut and remove trees and otﬁer:abjects
thereon so as to provdec a clearance of 10 feet from the property
of sald corporations. _

Said easement and line shall exteﬁd from theproperty line of
Gerow & 01d Mt. Airy Kd on the south to the property line of Mertes -
¢ 01d Reilly Rd on the north. Saild line to be built along the

‘highwayf } o B |
The exact location of said easement and line to be as determined

by said corporations having regard to the origin, general direction



and destination of said line and the requirenents ot said corporations.
Provided however that this right ‘of vay shall be- void ‘and of no
efrect lesswconstruction hereunder 487 eon-enced on the property
7 covered pe;eg;ﬂogﬁoraberore one- year,rrol :he'date,hereot.
. The ofo§1eions hereof shall apply to and bind the heirs ,legal
Vrepreaentatives, auccessora,asaigna and leesees of the undersigned

and ot said corporatlona respeetively.,



Vcity of Newburgh

a municipal corporation
to

Veterans lienorial Grove

Association of the

B. ¢ S. Deed
Dated December 30, 1935

~§on5. #1 etc.

Ack. DNecember 30, 1935
Rec. December 31, 1935

County of Orange and Book 765 Page 356

State of liew Tork

Conveys:

All that cettain lot, plece or parcel of land bounded and
described as follows: 7

Beginning at a point in a stone wall in the nofthérly line of
lands éoﬁveyed by ﬁichael Gillick to the caiy of Newbﬁrgh and runs
thence along the northerly line of said lands soutﬁ582 degrees 56
minutes east 297.5 feet to 1lands of the City of New York: thence
aong lands of the City of New York south 31 degrees 51 91nutes east
554.1 feet to lands conveyed by the City of Newburgh to the American
Telephone and Telegraph Company: thence along lands of the American
Telephone and Telegraph Cmpany south 11 degrees 19';lnutes west
h0§.2 feet; thence still alcng lands of the American Telephone and
Telegraph Company south 38 degrees 47 minutes west lls.harét to
the southerly line of lands convefed by the aforesaid Hichaél
G1llick to tie City of Newburgh; thence along other lands of the
City of Newburgh nﬁrth 12 degrees 17 minutes west 1274.9 feet to
the pia&e of beginning. Containing about 9.065 acres of land. N

It being undérstood,:houevér,Atha; the party of the éeéond part
Vﬁill At'ail iines at 1t§joun proper cé#t»qnd expense cdnstfuct:and
_maintain a fence approved by the City Council of theiéity of
7 Newburgh, of sufficient strength and’diaensions to keep intruders



or. trespassera fron entering upon the landa of the Citv or

Henburzh. It is also understood and agreed that, by 1ts acceptanee

or this deed the panty of the second part covenants and agrees

that any portion of the above described traet situate on the watersnéd

_tributary to Brown s Pond shall not be used for picnics or camping

grounds or for the consbructlon ‘of any buildings or structures

whatsoever that 3111 give encouragement to public gatherings.

o E;"v#«ﬂr\



The following recorded on January 13, 1936 in Book 76€ of

Deeds: page 11.
AGREEMENT

Stat; of Hew York
County of Orange SS AGREEMENT made this thirtdeth: day
of December 1935, between éipyigf.ﬂegbgfgh,lﬂ. Y., party of the
first part, and Veterans Memorial Orove Association of Orange
County (a Corporation organized under the laws of the State of
New York) party of the second part, .
Witnesseth: Wwhereas by Deeds in writing*exchangq@éhe;neen
the parties aforesaid, each of said Deeds bearing date the
thirtiéth day of December, 1935, and by which said Deeds the City
of Newburgh, N. Y. is conveying unto the party of the sgcond part
a certiin tract of land of approximately-nine acrea=;ore or less
lying, situate, and -being upon the eastern slope of the high
North-South ridge east of Brown's Pond Reservoir and west of the
New York-Catskill Aqueduct in the Town of New ¥indsor, County of
Orinse, State of New York, and said Veterans Memorial Grﬁ;é Association
iy

of Orange County is conveying by Deed, relinquishing unto the

said party of the first part, all of said Aasécinticﬁ's pri!ilegeror ;
use in and. to the permanent easement right of way granted by Deed L
of the City of Rewbﬁrgh, N. Y., to the American Telephone and
Telegraph Company under dnté of December 7, 1927, it is hereby *
mutually asreed as rollows:'

1. ‘That notwithstanding the proviaioneﬁin the Deed bedring

even date herewith, orrthc City of Newburgh, N. Y., to Veterans

-pe



Memorial Grove Association or'Orange County, and whieh sald
provision relates to the erection and maintenance of a certain .

Vrence upon the western boundary 1ine of the zﬁid nine acre tract
therein conveyed, to prevent trespass from that tract over to the
vestuaid Ana upon lands of the Cit& of. Newburgh, it is well under-
stood by the Citf Council of the City of Newdburgh, N. Y., that the
Veterans Memorial Grove Association of Orange County is not now at
this time'in funds' required rbr such fence construction; that at
the present time all trespassing is prohibited by heavy chains and
padlocks secufing the entrance gates to the lands of the said
Assoclation, both to the 'Ranson Tracg' upon therugyth and to Shaft
No. 1, Hoodna Siphon, upon the South; ‘and /:’;gtor the lands belonging
ﬁo the Assoclation are being ‘posted' according to law for the
prevention of trespassiné; thatras long as this condition remains
as at present, and, until the construction work upon the improvement
praject of the Association is commenced, there can be no objection
to allowing these lands to continue as they now are, ade&uately
protected against trespass; and further tﬁat, When the Vb;grans
Memorial Grove Assoclation of Orange County shall be in funds, and/or
the gates aforementioned shall be opened to éenertl use, the construct-
ion and the maintenance of the fence hereinabove mentioned §111 be in
order as required by the Dgeé which said Association is now réceiv;ng.*'
(Deed: City of Newburgh, N. Y., to Veterans Memorial Grove Association
of Orange County, Deceaber 30, 1935).

2. That concerning the verbiage e-played in the Deed of the '

Veterans Memorial Grove Associatiou of Orange County to 01ty of



-

Newburgh, N. Y., covering the relinguishment or said- Association [}
privilese to use the permanent easement right of way which vas

granted to the American Telephone and Telegraph Company by the

city of Newburgh, N. Y., by deed bearing date the seventh day of
‘December 1927, .for the purpose of ihgreas andregress in the repair

and maintenance of the telegraph and cable-lines, it 1s well under-
stood by both the City Counell of the City of Newburgh, N. Y., and

by the party ot the second part, likewise, that the relinquishment

by said Association, by deed bearing even date herewith, of :salvdw"i”mnk
Association's right: in the aforementioned permanent easement right
of way in no way impaiis, restricts, or preJudicesé;he basic rights
reserved by the American Telephone and Telegraph Company;s eriginally
granted to that Corporation by the above nentioned Deed of the City

of Newburgh N. Y., under date of December 7. 1927. TR

In Hitneas Whereof, the said parties have hereunto set their
hands and seals the day and year first above writgen} for the party
of the first part witness the'signature of Honorable Chester J. Brown,
Hayor; City of Newburgh, New York the Seal of sald City enﬁ attesting
certification 5: A. P. TEnpleton,,c1ty Clerk of the CIty‘of Newburgh,
A. Y., and for the party of the second part, witness to the signature
of Bairy Stanbrbﬁgh Honell; péesideni'of the'Veterann Henoriai'arove
Asaociation of Orange County (a COrporation organized under t he 1aws
‘of the State of Neu !ork -and’ which said COrporation has no corporate
seal). ) 7 ' '
12-30-35 L Chester J. Brown,

' " Hayor City of Newburgh N.Y.



S . T+ . Veterans Memorial Grove Association of
BT . 7 - Orange County
" By Harry Stanbrough Monell,

- President.



“Veterans Memorial

-

Release of Right of Way

Dated November 24, 1941 -

Grﬁvé‘Kssociation

of Oi'a.hge COhnty, inc., Cons. $1.00 etc.

Ack. Nbvember 24, 1941
Rec. HMarch '18, 1942

Book 882 Page 75

‘a corpdrb.tion organized
under the Membership
Ccrﬁbratioﬁ Law of the

_ State of New York

to

- Ernest J. Ranson and
Ada H. L. Ranson

. husband and wife

WHEREAS said Veterans Memorial Grove Association of Orange
County, Inc. is the owner of certain lands lying hdﬁcent to and
along the westerly boundary line of lands of the New York - Catskill
Aqueduct, in the vicinity of Shaft 1, Moodna Syphon, of_ said Aqueduct
system; and,.has, possesses,. and makes use of,: for purposes ‘of ingress’
and egress, a certain cross-over ‘leading westwardly' rro- -ud MIey‘ o
“Road over -said.Aqueduct. dands;Fand thence into the noat northerly S
portion of saild Association lands; and, 2lso has,. poueuea, and - -
makes use of, for ingress and egress, a right of way exunding troa_} }
said Riley Road over a road:owned by the City of New York to and
around said Sbaft Il. Hoodna é;phon. and thence weatuardly mto the .
-ost. souther].y portion of lands conveyed to ‘said Auochtiou by
American Telephone and Telegraph Co-pany, said "North cross-over”
being north of certain lands owned by ‘Al':'rneat J. Ranson and Ada H. L.
Ranson, said Ransén lands being bWed‘o_i: the east by said Riley
Road and on the west by lands of the City of New York, New York -



VCeﬁekiil Aqgedﬁct. Noitﬁrot aaidVShart 1, Hoo&na Syphon;

AND WHEREAS the said lands of Veterans Memorial Grove
Association of Orange County, Inc., are located, as aforesaid, along
the wesaterly line of said Aqueduct lands ownedﬁy the City of New
York, and westerly of certain lands of said Ernest J. Ranson and
Ada H. L. Ranson, which front on the westerly side of Riley Road
and are opposite and across said Aqueduct lands from said lands
belonging to sald Veterans Memorial Grove Association; and whereas
sald Ernest J. Ranson and Ada H. L. Ranson desire to sell in parcels
their above mentioned lands; and whereas said Veterans Memorial Grove
Association of Orange County, Inc., desires to assure them that
their said lands shall not be affected by or subject to any right
of way or rights of way leading from filey Road across their saild
lands and to lands of Veterans Memorial Grove Assocf&tion of Ofange
County, Inc.

Remises, releases and forever discharges the said land;
and premises of said Ernest J. Ranson and Ada H. L. Ranson Trom any:

right of way . eeselentfor'rights*or wayAlesenenta,zr@eﬁher~created:bya:ﬁnaa%;

on their said premises . . -

- grant, usage or otherwise,"” across, through'or
rrom Biley Road to the said lands and premises or said Vegﬁrena .
Hemorial Grove Associetion of Orange County,-Inc., at any point or
place between said Aqueduct cross-over north of sald Ranson lands
and southwardly therefrom along said Aqueduct lands to said Moodna
Syphon where such said easement right might have heretofore existed;
and said Veterans Memorial Grove Asseciaéion of Oranse'County, iInc.,
does hereby declare .that . the. said premises. of.:Ernest . J.ZRanson -and

. Ma.. -H, l~ Rnnson shall be- herearter held.free and clear of eny ri;ht
~u°£ way easement for 1ngress “and egress ‘from’ Rlley Roed'to said 1ands -



L

% of Veterans Memorial.Grove Associaticn“of: orangé Gounty, Inc.
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BT S R T o g Rl e ot DI e b L 2L o~ v e § v+ iipagitin

THRIS INDSNTURE, mmde thie ﬂtueneh day of June 1964, by and betwsen the
w CROVE ASSOCIATION OF OMARGE COURTT (1 corporation] fncorporated
funder the laws of the State of Now York, and having office for the transaction of
,mlncu at "Lynde Rtrs*' upon the 'Rq Tract, VDA’ of this Assoclation, on Pilsy
iRtoad, Town of Now Jindsor; and, with maliing-azddress at P,0,30x 194, Tails Gase
-Past-Office, New York 12564; .pariy of the first part —-ard--

. The YILLAGE OF COXJALL, a manicfpal corporation of the State of Yew York,
uth office for transaction of business at #5 River Avenue, Cormvall-eon-Rudson, |
.Xew Tork; party of the seconi part,
' WITNEISSETH; that the perty of the firet part, in consideration of pay—rnt
;6f TEX and 00/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) in lawful money of the United States ant otter
fgood and valusble comsideration, paid by the party of the second part,
; Does beredy grant and release unto the rarty of the second part, “lta successors
fand assigns, in accordance-with the express provisions apd terms contained in the
!.cm-tun option-agreement bearing date of 30 Jarnuary 1964, executed by-ané-between
_the parties hereto, 1f option-to-purchase as thereis coniiined, e exercisesd by
Ithe party of the second part In accordence and cempliance with the provisions and
Zterms of the sald option-sgrecment, sn eassment and/or right-of-way over, wpom,
and. wmder uld 'H} Tract, m' lande of the perty of the £irss part, - the said
nuuvmt und rtdat-ot—lq horou hln( granted bdeing more Ml«wly cescrided

e

s

N m—m’n‘ vide temperary- $, to W a 20-foot wide perpetusl-sasesent on
.iltndo owmwd-by YETEIANS NBDRIAL CROVE ASSOCIATION OF ORANGZ COUNTY (a corporation)
3:\1.1011:1:5. westerly-from ard rarallel-to the Westerly R-O-¥ boundary-line of ;:’.-e‘
3.”“ of NEZ YOUX SPATE THNUWAT AUTEDRITY, commencing upom Siley Rrad {a Town of

. zln ﬂwor n»xu-um) at a POIXT situate upon the Vesterly R-0-¥ tvmndar,» ’

nu cf uld :‘El TORK STATZ TRIUNAY AUTIORITT, and thence in Southerly-directicn
qn di{stance of 575-fent wore-or-less, to the Yorthwesterly R-0-7 bdoundary-line of
’:hndt of the EAIE RAILROAD {Xewburgh Zranchl); and, more exactly Z=scrided as

arra

REECINNING at a concrete higmay-mrmy;c found at the intersection of the
'Sorthvnterly—!lm of lands of ERIZ RAILI0AD COMPARY (Kewburgh 3ranch) and the
-'c’t'ru-llnc of lands of NEZ YORK STATS TRAUVAY AUTHORITY, ay acquired by the
:PJ)PLE C¥ THS STATS OF Ko7 YORX fr-~= said VSTEIANS NTDRIAL CHOVE ASSCTIATIOX COF
i ORANCE COWTY (& corporation); thenc® South 28 degre=s 50 mirutes West 34,71~
Ifeet, along said NMorthwesterly-:ine of lands of EAIZ MILICAD COMPARY (Rewburch
;;Bra!:ch) ard along the boundary~line s 1l~-fence to a POIDT; thence upon She
;"!o‘.llnug POUR-Courses throuch, over-ancd-uren sald *Eq Tracs, VL&' lands of scfd
(TETEIANS MESDRIAL GBOVE ASSOCIATION ©F CRAIZZ COUFTY (a corporatiom), Yerth 6-
149(:”; 21 miputes West 226.32-feet, prrxllel-to and dlstant Fester'y XC-feet
t-(.-nnsurﬂ at right snglev] from the aforesald Jestorly-line of lands of the safd
¢FEJ YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY, to a FOINT; thence North 12 degrees X l.ln:.-u
rest 216.30-fewt, perallel-to and distant 20-feot Westerly (measured at right

; w588 32 ;

1 e




FRIORTR S P

Langles} from the atoresaid Westerly-line of lands of wald NEW YORX STATE TmU'AY:
‘AUTEORITY, to a TOINT; thence North 13 degrees 12 winutes West, 92.07-feet {as
{puuhl-tc and distant 20-feet Westerly (measured at right angles}, from the .
‘aforesald Westerly boundary-line of lands of WEN YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTMORITY,
to a POLNT in the remulns of a stonewall-fence upon the Southeasterly-side of
3;». former-location of Riley Road, and thence Forth 13 degrees 12 mimutes West
£41,2]-feat more or less to the centeriine of sald former-location of Riley Road;.
;!thcncc North 24 degrees 09 minutes East 32.97-feet along said centerline of the -
irorur-loouion of Riley Road and being on-and-along the Northvesterly boundary--
iline of lands conveyed by George Everett HARRIS and Bessis (STRICKLAND] BEARRIS,
‘.Ihll wife, to YETERANS MEMDRIAL GROYE ASSOCIATION OF OSANGE COUNTY (a corporatioz)
‘:cru 18 April 1935 and thereafter recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office at
IGoshen, M.T., in Liber T57 of Dasds at page 519, to & POINT in the aforementioned
“Westerly R-0-¥ boundary.line of lands of the NEW YORK STATE TERUWAY AUTHORITT:
“thence upon the folloving FOUR courses rumning in Southerly-direction along said
Westerly R-0-¥ boundary-lime of the aforesaid lands of XEW !DHI STATE THRUWAY

ST T U

-'es T

AWBORI‘H (and running approx 1,.5-feet more-or-less Westerly of/frn- the stesl-
yvnt and woven-wire fence in part), South 13 degrees 12 minutes Zast 41.21-feet
-uro—or-hu. t0o a concrete monument as found in the aforemsntioned stonewall-
(remaine upon the Southsasterly-side of the former location of said :n-y Road; .
? thence South 13 degrees 12 minutes East 118.40-feet to a concrete h(gnn;--uuu-
:!'nt found; thenoe South 12 degrees 30 minutes Zast E17.50-feet to a concrete
“Dighvay-monument found; and themee South 6 degress 21 mimutes Zast 199.03-fest -
ito the POINT of NECINNING.

Also & temporary-sasemsat.10-Teet 1n width (measured at ﬂcht-mlu) ranning :
umn,y from the untcrnno of the former-lecatiem of Riley Mead a- like-distance
Sof approx Sis-tnt. te said Itrthuutnn Sowndary-1ine of said lands of satd ERIY
LROAD CUMPANY (Newburgh Branch] spom the South, ' the suid tesporary-sasésmat,
10-feet in width, rumning parallel-with and contigwous-to the Westerly boux;dar:-
ine of the 0.264-acre parcel of land hereinabove described.

[ Tegether with rigat at all times to euter therevm, and te have access thersto

iﬁ'xvr the nrpouoﬂot oonstruction and locatien, relocatiom, speration and sainten-
Fance thareon -snd te repslr, replace, pretect and/vr remove- water-maise, lines
;or valves, and all sther appwrtemances and fixtwres sdopted to presemt-and-future

é\“u, wees, and purposss of the party of the second part, its successors or its
assigns, : »

Glas =g

Together with the right to cut, trim, and resmove at any time by any appropriate
l-nn-. such trees and ether objects now thereon, or upon said 10-foot wide strip
nf property of the party of the first part,and being within the distance of not
ore than 0-feet Westvard from the Westerly R-0-¥ boundary-line of said lands of
ﬁa TORK STATE TERUWAY AUTHORITY aforedescribed, and upen ssid 'Nq Tract, MICA*
owned by VETERARS MEXDRIAL GROVE ASSOCIATION OF ORAXKCE COUNTY (a corporation}, as

.
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199.03.feet

ot e ASLUCLATION op ORAKCSE cutmry (& corpo
ration),

- wol068 r: 34

iln the jJudgwent of the party of the second pert, or {te successors or sdvsirms,
,au interfere-with, obetruct or endanger the construcifon, msintenance or opera-
;tion of safd easement-right, water-lines and/or the firtures thereo”: ard shis

;yrovxsmn being granted to the party of the second pert without prejudice to ard

Twith full reservativn of, all legal rights possessed by the party of ths first

?yart for the protection of its lands and the natural tree ard vegetation-szrow:d
chereon standing.

The pu*fq of the rint _part further agrees that 1t '1.11 not place w tvrc e?
i stracture of other o ohtmnm wpon the said right-of-vay hereby conveyed; ané,
;n le!.ng f\lrthgr mvtdﬂ that any damage to the property of the party ©f the
i‘rlrtt part, caused solely by the party of the second part, its succeesors or as-
:’:lms, or its agents or smployees, in maintemance or repair ol sald water-lires
. shall be adjusted and satisfied at the expense of the party of the second pars,
klcs SACCEIIOTe Or ABigMS, as prowptily as practicable following netl.rﬁi_ca‘lon te
;‘;the party of the second part by the party of the first part.
' tThe provisions herein contained shall inure to and be binding upon successcrs

%cr assigns of woth the party of the first part and the party of the second par:,
Irespectively. .

i .
ti IR WITNZSS WHERPOF, the party of the first part has set 1ts band and seal ke
l‘dnu and year first above writien.

5 VETERARS MESDRIAL GROVE ASSOCIATION

i —of~ 2 COUNTY (a corporation)

g 7/ i
_ =t/ ~
5 / 3]
# BAYEY  STAXEROUGR JOFNELL .7
?’A 1TEST, Chairman, Poard of Trustees, m&p
1 POBX 194, TVails Gate P.O., X.T
1. . [
§ YILWR .1. , Secretary -
3 rarm.uls MTORIAL cmvx ASSOCIATION 3
] ~of~ ORANGE COUNIT (a corporation) 8
:
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% STATE OF NEW YORK)
1 o8-
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

; On thie ~fifteenth day of June 1964— before me came
HARRY STANBROUCH MONELL, Colonel, C.A.C., Retired, to me Imown and who being
by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he resides im the *Lynde Quarters*
upor the *HqQ Tract, VMOA' vpon Riley Road, Town of New Windeor; that he is
Chairmen, Doard of Trustess, of the VETERANS MAORIAL GROVE ASSOCIATION -of~
ORANGE COUNTY (a corporation), the Corporation describded in. and which executed -

the foregoing inetrument; that he knows said Corporation has no Corporate Seal;!

r
i
§
i
i
i
1
'
i
H
.
H
H
i
'
i

that his signature was affixed thereto by order of sald Board”of Trustees le.l'
'

of the said Corporation.

L/ RAYMOND M. ERACSGRD
Rolary Public in the Sicte of N. Y,
Residing Jn Ovonge County
Commission Expires Merch 30, I'.ﬁ‘x

a-
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YMGA CORPORATE 'COYSINT-PAPER’

WE the undersigned, constituting s mejority of the Poard of Trvstees of
YSTERAYS MESDRIAL GROVE ASSOCIATION OF ORANGE COURTY (a‘corporation) organiced
junder the laws of the State of New York, with an office for the transacilion of
'n::\msinou at the *Lynde Qtrs'upon the 'Hg Tract, YMIA' on Riley anli. Town of
!:.E-'n Vindsor, and ma{ling-sddress at POBx 194 at Yafle Gate Post-Cf{f{ce, Few
~York 12584, *60.hereby. CORSENT: -

o LB BT R TR

That said VET Hna; cROVE IATIOR (a co: ation). execute ard
ldeliver to the incorporatsd YILLACE CP COMAALL, FEA YORK, a perpetual-easezent
:20-reet m -ldth and a contirious terrorary-eazemrnt 10-feet in width, required

fnr ﬂn pueum:t md maintenance of mmnicipal waer-smprly lines upon-and-acrorcs
‘ho"lq Tract? VA-lends of sald MOA-Corporation, description of such sasesent .
!ttn-loutiou “being as follews: - !

ALL these saseneats or right-of-way being situate in the Town of Hew Tindsor,
Com-: of Orange, State of Eew York; and being bounded and described as follows:

R ek

BECINNIFG at & ooncrete highvay-monusent found a! the iatersectiom of the

- oﬂttm.torly R-0-Y boundary-line of lands of XRIZ RAILROAD CCXPANT (Mewdurch
ghu:el) -and~ the Westerly R-0-F boundary-line of lands of ¢he FZ¥ TORK STUTE

» THAUJAY AUTHORITT acquired by the STATZ OF NEX YORK from salid VETSRANS INCRIWL
1CROVE ASSOCIATION OF ORANGE COUXTT {a corporation); thence Sousth 28 degress 50-
jminutes Fest 34.71-fest and along ths storewall boundary-line fence to & PCINT:
]vhonm wpon the following FOUR courses oter-and-upon Hq Tract-laods of VETEUTS |
FSSORIAL CROVE ASSOCIATION OP ORANGE COUTTY (a corporation), North 6 degrees
521 ninutes Pest 226.32-fest, parallel-to and distant Westerly 20-feet (mweasured -
g.t right argles) frow the aforesaid Westerly R-O-¥ boundary-line of said lands of
{XEd TORK STATE THYOWAY AUTHORITY to a PCILT; thencs North 18 degrees ao-d.unt-: 0
West 216.30-foet, parallel-to and Cistant 20-feet Festerly (as measured at ris
uugln) frem the aforesaid Westerly bYoundary-line of said lands of the N3Y mnx
.S‘I'A Z THRUGAT AUTIDRITY o a POINT; thence Forth 13 degrees 12 minutes Test
j92.°7-fut. parallel-to and distant 20-fest Uesterly (teasursd at rieht ancles)
jfrom the aforesaid Westerly-line of lands of XS¥ YCRK STATE TRRUIAT AUTIDEITT to
ia POIN? in the remiins of a stonewall-fence wpon the Southeasterly-side of the
former-location of Riley Road, and Forth 13 degrees 12 minutes Fest 41.21-Tee?l
ymore or less, to the centerline of said former-location 3f the said Riley Road; i
' thence Xorth 24 degrees 09 minutes Zast 32.97-feet along the centerline of sald
gtomr—lmtion of Riley Road and being alorg the Xorthwesterly boundary-lirne nfl
{lands eonveyed by Ceorge Pverett RARRIS and Bessie {STAICKLAND) HAMIIS. his wite,
‘to the VETERARS KSVORIAL GROVE ASSCCIATION OP ORAICE COUNTY (& corporation) ujon:
[18 April 1935 and thereafter recorded in the Orange County Clerk’s Office, a%
iGoshen, N,T., in Liber 757 of Doeds at page 519; to & PCIEY fn :ue aforsmentionsd
lands of WEW YORK STATE THRUSAY AUTHORITY; thence wpon the following POUR cours=s
falons the Festerly B-O-F Yeundary-iine of the aforesald lands of WEA YONK STATs
{TERTIAY AUTHORITY and running 1.5-Teet sore-or-1e3s, Mesterly of/from the stes)-
Y203t and woven-wire fence in part; ‘hence South 13 degrees 12 minutes East 41.21-

e

i
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"feet more or less, to a ooncrote-monument found in the aforementioned stonewsll-
ifence-resmming upon the Southeasterly-eide of the former location of Riley Road; :
_Ethemo South 13 degrees 12 alnutes Bast 118.40-feed to a concrete highway-monu- -
;‘,neut found; thenoce South 12 degreee 30 minutes East 217,50-feet to & comcrete '
‘highway-monusent found; and thence South § degrees 21 minutes Fast 199.03.feot i
fto the POINT of BECINMNINC, i

Alse a temporary-sasement 10-feet in width (measured at right angles) mxnc:
from the centerline of sald forosr-locatien of Riley Road, and in a Southerly- |
gdlrocuon to the Nortiwesterly R-0-W boundary-line of lands of the ERIE wLROAD:
:wv.?m (Newburgh Rranch), the sald teaworary-essement running parallel-to and ;
Icontiguous to the Yesterly boundary-line of the 0.264-acre ‘perpetual-easomont’ :
;gparcol hersipabove desoribed.

That the said easements are to be Cdelivered to sald VILLAGE OF CORNWALL wpom |
.t!u delivery to said VMICA-Corporation of payment therefor, at the rate of OXE :
DOLLAR ($1.00) per running-foot of said grant, approx 575-feet in length.

[YLEFSEITEN Wy

- —

That in addition thereto, the said VMCA-Corporation shall grant to the sald
;YILLAGE OF CORNWALL, NEW YORK, the right to enter upon and cross the adjacent
remaining BQ Tract YMiA-lande of said VMCA-Corporation for the yui—zbon of repair’
;.or saintenance of the said sunioipsl water-supply line now to be installed. i
i
Iated this fifteenth day of June 1964 - -
- '

HARRY STANBROUCH MNONZLL
POBx 194, Vails Gate P.O., MY

ﬂdfw))_/cf@l (n.51

= e

. 3, srome’
64 Secord Street, New City, N.Y

M&.&ZM Mg )
4 HENDEKSON, 3Sr . .

014 Riley Road, Vails Cate, N.Y - -
(PoBx 152, Vails Gate P,0., N.T)

% S Lo
.g:[:u ~/£II(IJ_ /._/f"k‘_ 2 {L.S)
JORN THOMAS BLAIR, Sr
terbury Avenus, Cornwall, X.Y
STATE OF NE¥ YORX) - .
3 se- B
COUNTY OF ORAKE )

On this fifteenth day of June 1964, Vefore me personally appeared the atove
isubscribers: Karry Stanbreugh MONELL, Wilbur J. STONE, Walter C. REFMDERSCN, Sr.,
Joln Thomms BLAIR, 3r, te ms personally nown and kmown toms to be the persons
{d"cribod in wWl who exeowted the within Instrument, and they ssverally made
tacknovledgment to me that they executed the same.

// o
.{}: y 4"3%2}2{:6/./; -

5‘ .
: £ :
3 . Nt ¢ ¢ otoleg in The State o . Y. i
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The undersigned, Secretary of the Corporation mased in the foregoing
YIOARD Of TRUSTZES® consent, does herebdy certify:

That at a meeting of the ‘Board of Trustees, YMR', and at which a

quorum was prasent, the said Poard of Trustess YiLA adopted a Resolution
which has not been rescinded or modified, authorizing the Corporation to
execute and deliver an ‘easement-agreement’ to the incorporated

=~ == VILLAGE OF COTM¥FALL, N7 YORK — —-

for the laying and maintaining of its sunicipal water-supply lines.

IN WITNESS WHERBOF, I bave exwocuted my signature to this Certificate

e

UL R
FILBOR  J.! SICYZ, Secrefary
YETZRAFS YIPURIAL GROYE ASSOCIATIOR

+~of~ ORAKGE COUZTY (a corporation}

upon thie Tfifteenth day of June 1964.

STATE OF NSV YORK}
t e

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On this fifteenth day of June 1964, before me came
WILDOR J. STONE, to me known and who byuhvlmbu_endulymn. dudmse- -
and say that he resides in New City, Xew York; and, that he le¢ the :ocx;ctary
and a seaber of the DBoard of Trustees of VETEZRANS MIJDRIAL GROVE ASSOCIATION
OF ORANGS COUNTY {a corporation), the Corporation described in and which has
executed the forsgoing insirument; that he knows the satid Corporation has mo
Corporate Seal; that his signature was signed won sald Corporate instrument

by order of the said "Board of Trustees, VILA' of sald Corporation,

7 RAYMOND 1. BRADFORD

Rotory Public in the State of N Y, 1
Reviting in Oronge Cownty
Comnrdosion Espires Mewch 30, 19 Y ’
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VEPERANS MIMORIAL GROVE

ASSOCIATION OF ORANGE COUNT]

to

VILLAGE OF CORNWALL, NEV
YORK

Record and Retura to:

RAYMOND H. BRADFORD
Amtorney of Low

388 BROADWAY
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK

Orange Cowrly CZ-_-rx' ss

R~r é2d wn s':e dzy
..... o
M. iu l_.b..r !

:n-l Ex-mm-d.
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ABBCTT ~b— MUNELL, Esqs

(Consultants in Federal Law)

POBx 1002, VWashington 13, D.C

srxuormrm)
counroronm:l

s~ | '.Euj. IJ‘J s 8' 3

ﬂls xmmm (mml

tnr-u,y ndo “wpon thh twanty-second day ot swtnbor. uutm hm.d nd
alzty-five. by and BETWERK

PRANK VALTZR PURDY (earlier being varleusly known as Frank Pardy, Jr., and more
recently as Frank Purdy, Sr), reeiding at (no nunber) Mocres Hill Road, in the
Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York, party of the first
pert,  _gna.. o

KARRY STAKBROUGE MONELL, Colonei, C.A.C., Retired, “t-dtu."blod veteran and now
in his-T9" year, resident rfor a past period of over thirty years in the Lynde
Qtrs VIGA, wpon the Neadquarters Tract of Yeterans Mamorisl Crove Associaticn
of Orenge County.(a corporation), sitoate at (nc numder) Riley Rosd, Town of
New Windsor, County of Orange, State of Few TYork,

VITIESSETA, ﬁt the party of the firet mrt herein, in wmﬁob of esrlier
watual mnt-md-m«r-unung that the party of the second part emum
bis residence in satd l.yndo Qtrs VIXA, upon the said Hq Tract of sald Yeterans
Kamorial Crove Association of Orsnge County (a corporation), following the
Tecording of & certain Deed-of-Conveyance bearlng date 26 July 1965 and there-
after duly recorded upon 19 August 1965, in the County Clerk*s Office at Gosheny
Few York, in tbat deed-book known as Lider 1722 at pp. 04, the said party of
the first part, acting in conformity to/eith said esriier and prior matual
agreement, berely irrevocably GRANTS wnto the said party of the second part

a continued full-and-free occupancy-snd-use of said Lynde Qtrs VA togother
with ft's adjunct garsge and other structure thereon and theretd pertaining,
without payment YWy the party of the second part of any rent or other charge or
eharges therefor, said cnm to run with the land for as long a period ot tins
as said party of the second part shall continue to live; amd, together with &
contimued right-of-use of the present-existing entrance-roadway running from
the aforemsntioned Lynde Qtres VIUA -to- sail Riley Road, a public bighway eof
the said Tova of New Windsor. Forr wn—”:’/’"

—
'F.i{"".ﬂi/ Lact / i Lrero’ 7 L.8
=TT T VEARR TVALTER DY T
STATE OF KXW YORK] -
3 88~ °
COUNTY OF GRANCE )
On this 2'1-"':_{ day of W}l"ﬁ«ff&oﬁ = personally caoe

FRAYK WALTRER PURDY, to me known o be the iuuvltul descridbed in, and who
ezecuted the foregoing instrumsut, and uhw!.od;u that he executed the same.

o
— /‘ limosy ./‘/c/t’((.((

R K -~ -

Wiflom €. Versgwon, ”*
Ovoc qt < 2imty, Non. vers

“""""'""‘v'-cu.-qg”l:
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Orange Ceunty Clerk's Qifics, 3.5
Record centhe .

. k...d:y
efo.... Pl 19653t 1 -f"

oclock -y o oo £ 5L i0 Liver
. ~D' kit at sage :7
andExamlnegl_..

PSS

PR®D - . . . .
: (ACGREEXNENT)

- o SR G G - M - &

EAMY  SPANFROUGH MONELL
Colonel, C.A.C., Mwtired

- e ——— — - ———— —— - — o=

Dated, 22 September 1965

A, . —— - — - = a—

. Col. N, 8. MOTELL
FOBx 134, Vails Cste P.0,, N.Y 12584
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'.u'lju(} ?C}.OGO POVEMIr
TILS AGREEMENT made this f& day of \ow—AL ,.1971,

batween THOMAS G. DOWD and .MILORED C.' DOMD both residing at 135
Quassaick Avenue, Town of New Windsor, Oranqge County, New York,
rarties of the first part, and.PRANK PURDY, "SR., residing at (no
nunber) Moores Nill Road, Town of New Windsor, Orange County,
New York, party of the sccond part,

WHEREAS, the partics of the first part hy deed dated Septenbcil
19, 1958 and recorded in the urange. County Clerk's Office on Octobq
16, 1952, in Liber 1479 of Deeds at pagc 369,‘obtaincd title to
all lands owned by Ernest lianson and AMa H. Ranson located in t.he
Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, and

WHEREAS, the party of the second part is the owner of
premises located in the Town of MNew Windsor, Orange County, New
York, described in a certain deed from Harry Stanbrough Monell
to Frank Purdy, Sr. dated July 26, 1965 and rncorded in the Orange

County Clerk's office on August 19, 1965 ia Liber 1722 at page 304}1

and said Harry Stanbrough Monell acquired said nroperty from the
Vetorans Memorial Grove Association of Orange County, Int:.,by deed
dated July 2, 1965 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's
Office on August 4, 1965 in Liber 1720 at page 963, and

WHEREAS, the Veterans Memorial Grove Association, Inc. did
release a right of way to said Ernest and Ada Ranson by deed dated
November 24, 1941 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Of'g_i,ce
on March 18, 1942 in Liber 882 at page 75, and

WHEREAS, in fact there existed an uarecorded right of way
leading t'n;u said Riley Road across lands of the saidhnson now
cwned by tho parties of the first part \'lhich had gi.vén access to
the lands owned by the party of the seconud vart prior to the
‘installatiou of tho Wew York City Mueduct and there is a second
right of .vay le_nding from sajid Riley Road across lands of said

T AUERIIV TR
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——

‘. Py

Aqueduct into the most northerly part of the said lands now owned
by the party of the sccond part, which said right of way is
described on map of Pu-cel 7‘!3B‘6 .of’lands of th= Aqnedﬁct of the
City of New York onf}leia the Office of the County Clerk of
Orange County as glgg_.‘poyt'mrtherly right of way shown on said map,
VIEREAS, therc exists an ambiquity as to which of said two

Lh s sy l’hl-!n“ I .

¥

and

rights of way the aforcsaid release dated November 24, 1941 refers
NOW, in consideration of ONE ($1.00) DOLLAR and other good an

valuable consideration and mutual releases hereinafter set forth:

1. The partiesofthe first part do herchy release, remise, and . -

quitclaim unto the party of the second vart any and all interest.
which the parties of the first part now have or may have in the
aforesaid right of way leading from Ri]'.ey Road across lands of the
New York City Aqueduct to lands' of the party of the second part as
shown as the most northerly right of way on :al;.ad/?:frcel #386 of
the New York City Aqueduct, and

2, The party of the second part does hereby release, remise
and quitclaim unto the parties of the first part any and all
interest which the party of the second part now has or may- have in
the aforesaid unrecorded right of way leading from Rilgy Road acros
1and_s ncqu;red by the party of the second part from Panson as aford
said and any 1x§tetes't in any other right of way recorded or un-
recorded which the parties of the first part have of may have in
the aforesaid lands acquired from Ranson.

This agrcement shall be binding upon and enure to the benefitd

of the heirs, administrators, cxecutors and assigns of the

f,{;ﬂé%xéﬁ,ﬁ.s
r——-r
{ /.'.. tf\ U‘ jlt(’:fé-}

respective parties hereto,

s

,v<

L.
lll L.

<

STATE OF NEW YOPK:
COUNTY OF OPANGE :

on this 7€ day of}(/.n', 1/ 1971, before me personally
came THOMAS G. DOWD, MILDPED C. DOYD and FPJ\!’!K PURDY, SN., to me
¥novn to bo the indtividuols doseribed in, and who exccuted the
forzgoing i.nstrmt an? they duly acknowledged that they executed

the samn, /
/4 teay
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M1 (Marufac urang-Industrlal) zone, and’

% wazasks a ;persoﬁs in interest were heard at. the

A:Ndw mguaﬂronﬁ; the Planning Board £inds and darermwnes
aacer ne¢*1ng al’ of the evidence and .ls&txng:thetSLte.,as '

fol1ows"

D i . ‘ R DU
Th ~&rez in question consists primarily of single family

‘,x
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AREA VARIANCHV

L ZBA’ 'tojweigh benefit to applicant vs. detriment to heaith;
safety ‘and -welfare of’ neighborhood or connunity. If granted,

 variance shall be the minimum necessary. The ZBA may impose",
conditions in granting any variance._ The ZBA nay also decide to .

‘deny the variance request.

o In considering the variance requeat, the ZBA nuat considef
tive (5) factors: :

. (1) whether an- undesirable change will be ptoduced in the
, character ‘of the neighborhood or . a detriment to nearby - properties

- will: be created by the granting of the. area variance; (2) whether
"the benefit sought by the applicant can be ~achieved by .some

: -ethod -feasible for the applicant to-pursue, other than an " area
. varIance- (3). whether the’ requested area. variEﬁEE“I‘ substantial
o (e) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect  or

impact " on theA physical - or 'environnental conditions in the
V"EETEEB"rhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty
" was -self-created, which consideration shall be relevant to the
decision of ~the board of appeals, but shall ,not necessarily
preclude the granting of the area variance.

L —



@ Bell Atlantic NYNEZX Mobile

SPECIAL PERMIT DRAWINGS
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

SECTION 353

LEGEND

INDEX

_EXISTING _ _PROPOSED TITLE SHEET AND INDEX
i Y SITE DESCRIPTION DRAWING
X X % N A ray 7
oy M, ENLARGED PARTIAL PLAN
L UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE —_—T— — SITE DETA“_S
OVERHEAD‘ WIRES g OVERHEAD TELEPHONE T PERSPEC-'-IVE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC £=
i 5 OR 10 CONTOUR LINE - 250
T AR e 1" OR 2' CONTOUR LINE —20—
i 120.5
1207 Ol SFOI CLEVATION 120.5 OR «x
e PRIMARY PROPERTY OR R.O.W. e

kg7 sacmo b ol s e e PROPERTY LINE

——— s e —

EASEMENT
a UTILITY POLE Q
Feo ¥ LIGHT POLE, LAMP PQST et
SIGN =
N TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
IRON RQD, PIN, OR PIPE Q
x CONCRETE MONUMENT m
: RIGHT—OF~WAY HONUMENT A SITE _LQCATION MAP_<USGS MAPPING> SITE_LOCATION MAP <TAX MAP, SECTION #65>
@ TEST PIT >
- SOIL BORING 9
BUILDING ( | —#“ﬂ
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
APPLICANT o -

ORANGE COUNTY POUGHK |D rofct No._ 4
Mgﬁ LIMITED PARTNEURSHIPEEPSE CHA CLOUGH, HARBOUR

CHA Project No. 473401.29i

s e G APRIL 1996 == SO =t nes | C-1

Menands, New York 12204 "(9' 1996 | e? ‘ | N.M I 5[1.‘/\r l‘ ARCHITECTS
(518)_433_—0185 . WINNE XD =CL Al NY. NEW

96 - 1 ;er-




ow W A /e o/A TS ICog

.~ T B PARCEL IS ZONED: R-2 OPEN SPACE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AREA:
T Lo é USE B-6 PREFABRICATED EQUIPMENT SHELTER: 293 SO. FT.
SR o G L PARCEL AREA: 2563 Ac CRUSHED STONE TOWER YARD: s+ 3,052 S0Q. FT.
| = - ) TAX MAP # 3 65-1~1 7' PARKING /TURN-AROUND AREA: 1,908 SU, Fi.
------ OWNER OF RECORD: HERBERT L. & MARJORIE N. KARTIGANER RESEEDED GRADED AREAS: 2,144 SQ._ FT.
557 BLOOMING GROVE IPKE. TOTAL LEASE PARCEL DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE: 7,051+ SO. FT.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

»¢ INCLUDES 328 SQ. FT. TOWER FOOTPRINT

- LANDS N.F..OF...
HERBERT L& MARJORIE N.
KARTIGANER
9,07 AC.

BULK TABLE:

el DESCRIPTION REQUIREMENT PROPOSED PROPOSED
o e (LEASE PARCEL) (WHOLE PARCEL)
: MINIMUM LOT AREA J ACRES 0.23 ACRES 25,63 ACRES
MINIMUM LOT WD TH 300 FT. 100+ FT. 4924 FT.
FRONT YARD DEPIH 100 FT. 234 FT. 923+ FT.
: , SIDE YARD DEPTH 100 FT, EACH J6+ FT. /224 FT. 1324 FT./181% FT.
_ | G /\ REAR YARD DEPTH 100 FT. 50+ FT. 191% FT.
=80 : - | eA '&Agﬂmng;NEm / STREET FRONTAGE 100 FT. N/A N/A
PROPOSED CELL sm‘ / ~ MAXIMUM BLDG. HEIGHT 18 FT. 10 FT. 10 FT.
v | gser emarcep. T | RS 2 FLOOR AREA RANO N/A N/A N/A
e DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE | 20X (MIN.) 70.5% 0.6%
TN X OFF-SIREET PARKING 0 #» 2 2
-
o, % ve (FACILITY WILL HAVE NO ON~-SITE EMPLOYFES)
: 2 / o
‘ /
uv"o,
.’ _.% . "..1‘-
A v ‘.'-4. N \! /
LANDS NF OF o \/
HERBERT L. & MARJORIE N. /
KARTIGANER / /
5. EXISTING ACCESS o/?/mur SRS LANDS N/F OF |
o 7o BE IMPROVED HUDSON VALLEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP
Cx4l: £ ‘ % OF NEW, WINDSOR
- : 14, 4 AC. }
7 | ORIVEWAY BARRIER
C—4 '
’
> \ AL ERNATE L OCA IOV OF 4CCESS |
ORIVEWAY WITHIN 25° WIDE ACCESS
C=4 AMD unLrY EASé‘uEnr B o R Bl e e
LANDS NF OF
FIRST DEVELOPMENT GROUP
OF NEW WINDSOR .~
63173 AC.
LANDS N/F OF :
THE CITY OF NEWBURGH
LANDS N/F OF /‘~\_
ELAINE P. & ‘ = -
FRANK J. \ -
5| EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY 3 VOS ) ‘
TO BE IMPROVED \ g
C-4 Saetrandl
.LANDS N/F OF /
ELAINE P.
| s
MAP _NQTES: 1
I. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM DEED PLOTS ONLY,
AND DO NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL SURVEYED BOUNDARIES,
2. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE SUBJECT TO ANY STATE OF FACT "
AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY WOULD DISCLOSE.
I THIS MAP DOES NOT REPRESENT A LAND SURVEY, AND MUST
NOT BE CONSIDERED AS SUCH.
MAP REFERENCES: T ———— == —
s " DEAN K
1. TOWN OF NEW WINOSOR TAX MAP: NO. 65 BLOCK ! AN UL RoaD
2. PROPOSED SUBOIVISION MAP FOR FIRST DEVELOPMENT
GROUP OF NEW WINDSOR, LP, OBTAINED FROM
PROPERTY OWNER, PREFPARER AND DATE UNKNOWN. : .
ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE SERVICES O
3 TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM USGS &€ EXTENDED TO SITE FROM EXISTING
QUADRANGLE MAP ENTITLED: CORNWALL QUADRANGLE . URLTY PALE,

10" CONTOUR INTERPOLATED

NOIE: UNUTY SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO BE
COORDINATED WITH UTILITY COMPANIES

03/11/9¢

Qole:

03/11/96 | CLOUGH., HARBOUR ORANGE COUNTY pPouGaHKeEeErssE | PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
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/ EXISTING 100" WIDE NYNEX RIGHT~OF ~WAY /

5" x 5' CONCRETE DOORPAD

3 85" x 425" CONCRETE
C—2 PAD FOR GENERATOR

NOIE: GENERATOR MUST INCORPORATE
CRITICAL EXHAUST SILENCER

N R=20"

5 | 12* WoE GRAVEL £
ACCESS DRIVE a

SEE SITE PLAN (SHEET-€=2)
FOR CONTINUATION |

11'=-3" x 26'-0" PREFABRICATED
EQUIPMENT SHEL TER ON

12'~-3" x 27'-0" CONCRETE PAD
(SHEL TER HEIGHT: 10'-0")

/ CABLE TRAY

EXISTING 100" WMDE NYNEX RIGHT=OF -WAY

/ CENTROWD OF TOWER

/ g |sur FEmcE -

1 |ENLARGED PARTIAL PLAN
C_2 SCALE: 1*=10'

_03/11/96

Dote

Cpy,.| CLOUGH. HARBOUR

oA Y ~HA & ASSOCIATES LLP
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ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS
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SUBDIVISION 2 OF ThE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW

.0 BOX D<L66 G200

CHA Project No. 4734.01.29

ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE
MSA LIMITED PARTNERSHWNP

GRAVEL PARKING AND TURN-AROUND AREA 2
(TWO PARKING SPACES PROVIDED)

12° WIDE DOUBLE SWING GATE 4
C—4

~ EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURE
b WTH PHOTOCELL (LUMARK
HPWL—-100, OR EQUAL BY

B EQUIPMENT SHEL TER MFGR,)

NG 8' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE 1

100" x 100" LEASE PARCEL

CRUSHED STONE TOWER YARD 5

~ 160" HIGH SELF-SUPPORTING TOWER

PROPOSED CLEARING LiMiT

Drawing No.
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PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
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\» TURNBUCKLE

CHAIN LINK TOP SELVAGE BARBED )
AND TWISTED BOTTOM SELVAGE BARBED WIRE ARM 1=1/2 PAIR INDUSTRIAL
KNUCKLED. INSTALL FABRIC MALLEABLE IRON OFFSET 0" 2x4 STAKE §' 0.C
ON OUTSIDE ToP PIN HINGE (PAGE~WLSON 3-0 X C.
(NON-SECURE SIDE) = TYPICAL M=6 OR EQUAL) T
" STAPLE THROUGH NYLON
e 12'=-0" GATE OPENING 30&:%'?31@. AL ~ WASHER. 2 PER STAKE
: é SUPAC OR MIRAF!I FILTER
g A1 1 M i GATEPOST 4" 0.D. FABRIC
END POST GALVANIZED STEEL - 1'-0"
- P
PNt NIRRT
Ky \.1 5/8" 0.0. TOP RAIL LINE POST ./('\/W ."‘ ’z‘ EXISTING GROUND
> WIRE YNNI
a0 STAPLE | | R
.l E RRGRRRGR
2 A &
£/
R TR i3/ L : | AR ?
ul P ~7'-0" | : - 2'=0
1=1/2" b | |
\CORNER POST Lo .::.’ 2 o
S 255555
9.0.0.6.0.0.6.0.6 00000000 %% % %% \
0002000 0000 OSRRRRXXAX |
S 000066608 ORI
: CRHRRRRRRHHK esses N '

{1 ' 2" MIN. Al 4'-0"
| 12" CLEARANCE — ||| C-3 NO SCALE
CONCRETE FOOTING A
e 10" (MAX.) L
: MALLEABLE IRON FORK * Ler
TYPE LATCH WITH DROP BAR gA:‘}'QP'gﬂ‘) &ATLE ,Cﬁh}lsﬂsf;? 18"
sRammOEIN, LT SRR LI
HGUATE c;m: R A DIA. PIPE SET IN CONCRETE.
OR EQUAL
1 CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL PROVIDE PROGRAMMABLE (4 TABS)
COMBINATION LOCK — COMBINATION
C—- 3 bl b SET BY OWNER
4 | DOUBLE SWING GATE
4 ; 12° { 4' A
A ] 3% (i)l_. LIMITS OF DRIVEWAY SHOWN ON PLANS FILL SLOPE CcC-3 ol
1 MAX,
3
_—‘l1 MAX.
CONSTRUCT SWALE PER PLAN I TR T
12" MIN. COMPACTED '
APPROX. EXISTING GRADE CRUSHED STONE SURFACE
COMPACTED SELECT FILL WHERE REQUIRED 1

) CHAIN LINK FENCE

STABILIZATION FABRIC
PLACED ON COMPACTED

SUBGRADE COMPACTED SUBGRADE,

FREE FROM TOPSQIL

6" CRUSHED STONE SURFACE LIMITS OF CRUSHED STONE SURFACE

& ORGANICS
NOTE: WHERE REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER, THE PROPOSED DRIVEWAY GRADE TO DRAIN
\ BED SHALL BE OVER-EXCAVATED AND FILLED WITH BANK RUN AS SHOWN ON PLAN 2" x 6" PRESSURE
GRAVEL. THE MATERIAL USED SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE TREATED WOOD CURB.
ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PAID EXTRA FOR OVER-
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL WITH BANK RUN GRAVEL, ON A
GRADE TO DRAIN

UNIT PRICE BASIS. : i

AWAY FROM TOWER YARD

2 |DRIVEWAY SECTION ‘s
C—-2 NO SCALE

2" x 4" x 1'-6" LONG
PRESERVATIVE PRESSURE TREATED
WOOD STAKE AT 5'-0" O.C.

STABILIZATION FABRIC
PLACED ON COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

12*

SECTION THROUGH TOWER YARD

EXTEND PVC 2'-0" ABOVE C-3 NO SCALE
B PR e
4" DIA. PVC CONDUIT
o S T oA A
[ 6"
——— PROPOSED 6" x 8.5' x 4’3" CONCRETE S L
PAD WITH 6x6 W2.9 x W2.9 WWF CONCRETE CAP
1" EYE BOLT
b/ WASHER BOTH SIDES, BOLT END.
ALL H ALVINI A
: ~CRUSHED STONE TOWER[™ 5 S0 i
YARD SURFACE Y{’LL&) SOMS ™1
- OERGRMSE % \\ _~— 6" STEEL PIPE
) - _/ FILLED WITH CONCRETE 3
3,000 P.S.1. A 16 e VI TN s NP
: — — 5/16" GALVANIZED STEEL CHAIN,
GROUND SURFACE PADLOCKED EACH END. PROVIDE 2 _ BOLLARD
\ PROGRAMMABLE (4 TABS) COMBINATION LOCKS - 6
INA COMBINATIONS SET BY OWNER.
1=l —2' SQ. CONCRETE PAD PO
’H“ HJ-dl{-l‘j = (=R En=n=IElE - |
| I=l= === R === - —1/2" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER
1 ‘”Hl'l'l'l[i'ﬂ |,|'fi:l_|,f 1| < _-'"—l"[Ulﬁ‘Jli.r:i“" m‘miwﬁmﬁ"]mﬁ'i-" ‘< W/SEAL , ALL AROUND. ~
TR T T W, o 3 ™~
y/ N £ “IJ
X / COMPACTED SUBGRADE — S
12° CRUSHED STONE /
X 3,000 P.S.|. CONCRETE |1 | [\
o
~ || DRIVEWAY FINISHED GRADE : |
3 | GENERATOR PAD DETAIL SUBGRADE ¥ <
C_ 3 NO SCALE [ 1

NOTE: SET BOLLARDS SUCH THAT THE TOPS
ARE AT THE SAME ELEVATION, 5'-0" MIN
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

7 | DRIVEWAY BARRIER

NO SCALE

6 |PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL

NO SCALE
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PERSPECTIVE

VIEW OF PROPOSED ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE MSA
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
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B |EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY 0.
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 |C—41ACCESS AND UDILITY EASEMENT
GRANTED BY HERBERT AND
MARJORIE. KARTIGANER

7 PROPOSED DRIVEWAY/BARRIER
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DRIVE WITHIN 25" WIDE. ACCESS AND
C—4 |UNLITY EASEMENT GRANTED BY HUDSON
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*., 32-2-53
LANBS N/F OF
THE CITY OF NEWBURGH
431.2 'AC:

7O BE IMPROVED

MAP NQTES:

1. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM DEED PLOTS ONLY,
AND DO NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL SURVEYED BOUNDARIES.

2 PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE SUBJKECT TO ANY STATE OF FACT
AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY WOULD DISCLOSE.

J. THIS MAP DOES NOT REPRESENT A LAND SURVEY, AND MUST
NOT BE CONSIDERED AS SUCH.

MAP REFERENCES:
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2. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION MAFP FOR FIRST DEVELOPMENT
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QUADRANGLE MAP ENNTLED: CORNWALL QUADRANGLE.
10" CONTOUR INTERPOLATED

App d. By Date:
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PARCEL AREA:
TAX MAP f
OWNER OF RECORD:
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R-2 OPEN SPACE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

557 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

BULK TABLE:

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AREA:
PREFABRICATED EQUIPMENT SHELTER:
CRUSHED STONE TOWER YARD: »+
PARKING /TURN-AROUND AREA:
RESEEDED GRADED AREAS:

TOTAL LEASE PARCEL PROJECT AREA:

295 50. F.
3,052 SQ. FT.
1,562 SQ. FT.
2,144 SQ. FT.

70572 SC. F1.

wr INCLUDES 328 SQ. FT. TOWER FOOTPRINT

DESCRIPTION REQUIREMENT PROPOSED PROPOSED
(LEASE PARCEL) (WHOLE PARCEL)

MINIMUM LOT AREA 3 ACRES 0.23 ACRES 2563 ACRES

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH JOo FT. 1004 FT. 4924 FT.

FRONT YARD DEPTH 100 FT. 23% FT. 923+ FT.

SIDE YARD DEPTH 100 FT. EACH 362 FT./22+ FT. 1324 FT./181% FT.

REAR YARD DEPTH 100 FT. 50+ FT. 191+ FT.

SIREET FRONTAGE 100 FT, N/A N/A

MAXIMUM BLDG. HEIGHT 18 FT. 10 FT. 10 FT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO N/A N/A N/A

LIVABLE FLOOR AREA 750 SQ. FTI. N/A N/A

DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE | 20% 49.1% 0.4%

OFF—STREET PARKING 0 as 2 2

vs (FACILITY WILL HAVE NO ON-SITE EMPLOYEES)
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ELECIRIC AND TELEPHONE SERVICES 10
GE EXTENDED TO SITE FROM EXISTING
UNILITY POLE.

NQIE: UTITY SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO BE
COOROINATED WITH UTIITY COMPANIES

| CLOUGH, HARBOUR
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UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION QR
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS
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ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE
MSA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
NEW YORK

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

ORANGE COUNTY

GRAPHIC SCALE
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GRAVEL PARKING AND TURN~-AROUND AREA 2
(TWO PARKING SPACES PROVIDED)
C-4
$
& 12° WIDE DOUBLE SWING GATE[ 4
&
Q
&/ C-4
&
& b EXTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURE
& B WITH PHOTOCELL (LUMARK
& & HPWL—100, OR EQUAL BY
EQUIPMENT SHELTER MFGR.) |
\’% |
5’ x 5' CONCRETE DOORPAD .
NG
g 8’ HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE[ 1
/£ -3
3 85 x 4.25' CONCRETE
PAD FOR GENERATOR
C-4
S
NOIE: GENERATOR MUST INCORPORATE N
CRINCAL EXHAUST SILENCER ./ NG
‘ /ég 2 | 72° moE GrAVEL /
S ACCESS DRIVE
9 /.
’ of
25' WDE ACCESS AND UTLITY
EASEMENT (TYP.)
100’ x 100’ LEASE PARCEL
SEE SITE PLAN (SHEET C-2)
FOR CONTINUATION
CRUSHED STONE TOWER YARD 5
11'=3" x 26°~0" PREFABRICATED
EQUIPMENT SHELTER ON C—-4
12=3" x 27°-0" CONCRETE PAD .
(SHELTER HEIGHT: 10'-0")
L J
160" HIGH SELF-SUPPORTING TOWER
CENIROIO OF TOWER
(LOCATION TO BE STAKED b
BY ENGINEER) i 4
b S \/
& 8 W7 e PROPOSED CLEARING LT
/ C-4
, 1 ENLARGED PARTIAL PLAN
3 C=? SCALE: 1"%10'
h Revisions Daote eaigned By e Drowing No
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CHAIN LINK TOP SELVAGE BARBED

AND TWISTED BOTTOM SELVAGE BARBED WIRE ARM 1=1/2 PAR INDUSTRIAL
KNUCKLED. INSTALL FABRIC :ﬁ:&e (g‘:(:: -ﬂsseol;c 3_0" 2%4 STAKE 5 0.C.
?r?onogsrglggns SIDE) TOP ~ TYPICAL M-6 OR EQUAL) "
or 12'=0" GATE OPENING */‘ WASHER. 2 PER STAKE
TS A - SUPAC OR MIRAF| FILTER
’ év’ i l GATEPOST 4" 0.0. / FABRIC
F END POST GALVANIZED STEEL
| L :
N \_1 5/8" 0.0. TOP RAIL LINE POST X EXISTING GROUND
e gl
) | |
O Cote20tes 3-1/2" : |
'O| S - A l | i
~ —y 1-1/2" | 1-1/2" | :
RS
\-CORNER POST Ui oo SRR | I
AR
QSERKKR \ | i
. SRRRIRRRLRKRS !
¥ % r - g ou s 1 8 | SILTATION FENCE DETAIL
AN 2" MIN. 3 | 4'-0"
TURNBUCKLE 12 asaance— |1 C-3 NO SCALE
CONCRETE FOOTING “U
10' (MAX.) L Lo
MALLEABLE IRON FORK GALVANIZED GATE CENTER STOP- - &
; TYPE LATCH WITH DROP BAR 6 1/2" DIA. WITH 1 1/4" SLOT.
AND WITH PROVISION FOR 1 3/8" SHANK IN A 1 5/8"
PADLOCK (PAGE-WILSON TYPE 75 DIA. PIPE SET IN CONCRETE.
DOUBLE GATE LATCH ASSEMBLY
OR EQUAL)
1 CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL PROVIDE PROGRAMMABLE (4 TABS)
COMBINATION LOCK — COMBINATION
C=3 NO SCALE SET BY OWNER
4 DOUBLE SWING GATE
: 4 : 12' PORSEL . NO SCALE
St LIMITS OF DRIVEWAY SHOWN ON PLANS FILL SLOPE c-3
1 MAX.I
3

CONSTRUCT SWALE PER PLAN S

12° MIN. COMPACTED % @,
APPROX. EXISTING GRADE CRUSHED STONE SURFACE T
COMPACTED SELECT FILL WHERE REQUIRED 1
CHAIN LINK FENCE
j\— &
STABILIZATION FABRIC
gbggsRaD%N COMPACTED COMPACTED SUBGRADE, 6" CRUSHED STONE SURFACE LIMITS OF CRUSHED STONE SURFACE
FREE FROM TOPSOIL
& ORGANICS ‘
NOTE: WHERE REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER, THE PROPOSED DRIVEWAY Eo
BED SHALL BE OVER-EXCAVATED AND FILLED WMITH BANK RUN 22‘2505% %’:‘"{;‘LAN 2" x 6" PRESSURE
GRAVEL. THE MATERIAL USED SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE TREATED WOOD CURB.
ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE PAID EXTRA FOR OVER—
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL WITH BANK RUN GRAVEL, ON A GRADE TO DRAN
PRICE BASIS. e o o
UNIT PRICE BASIS _ . : R AWAY FROM TOWER YARD
2 |DRIVEWAY SECTION e
C_ 2 NO SCALE PRESERVATIVf PRESSURE TREATED
¢ WOOD STAKEIAT 5'-0" 0.C.
STABILIZATION FABRIC
PLACED ON COMPACTED
SUBGRADE V
124
——— EXTEND PVC 2'-0" ABOVE C_ 3 NO SCALE
B & SRR e
———4" DIA. PVC CONDUIT
% VSN T SoGmATE EXacT
i -
—— PROPOSED 6" x 8.5 x 4'3" CONCRETE iz R AR
PAD WITH 6x6 W2.9 x W2.9 WWF CONCRETE CAP
1" EYE BOLT
b/ WASHER BOTH SIDES, BOLT END.
SRR, d] ALL HOT DIP GALVINIZED,
YARD SURFACE S %‘_’Léa) PCA?,QJS ,
4 P T \ pia :
18 \ OVER PRIMER ? \ — 6" STEEL PIPE
in / FILLED WITH CONCRETE i
3,000 P.S.I, A 16 .
SR 5/16" GALVANIZED STEEL CHAIN,
GROUND SURFACE PADLOCKED EACH END. PROVIDE 2 BOLLARD [
PROGRAMMABLE (4 TABS) COMBINATION LOCKS -
COMBINATIONS SET BY OWNER. -
—— - 2' SQ. CONCRETE PAD
E=E=lE=I | iEslisliEsls] —1/2" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER
| f|,|[~*~H,|.:Lk ._._l- LU AU e 1 ~|H_f.—n‘l g W/SEAL , ALL AROUND. :
el ==l 3
T [T T AT
COMPACTED SUBGRADE ,
12" CRUSHED STONE
- 3,000 P.S.. CONCRETE || | I\
| _ DRIVEWAY FINISHED GRADE : |
|| |
3 | GENERATOR PAD DETAIL SUBGRADE + +
C__ 3 NO SCALE NOTE: SET BOLLARDS SUCH THAT THE TOPS
ARE AT THE SAME ELEVATION, 5'-0" MIN
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
6 | PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL C-2 NO SCALE
2 NO SCALE
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PERSPECTIVE

VIEW OF PROPOSED ORANGE COUNTY POUGHKEEPSIE MSA
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP PUBLIC UTILITY COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY
FROM RILEY ROAD LOOKING WEST ALONG EXISTING
CENTRAL HUDSON GAS & ELECTRIC POWER LINES
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